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am 990

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax

Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except black lung

benefit trust or private foundation)

Department of the Treasury

OMB No. 1545-0047

Open to Public

Internal Revenue Service P The organization may have to use a copy of this return to satisfy state reporting requirements. Inspection
A For the 2012 calendar year, or tax year beginning 10/ 01, 2012, and ending 09/30,2013

C Name of organization D Employer identification number
B creckiramicate: | SONNECTI CUT CHI LDREN' S MEDI CAL CENTER 06- 0646755

Address
change

Doing Business As

Name change

Number and street (or P.O. box if mail is not delivered to street address) Room/suite

282 WASHI NGTON STREET

E Telephone number

(860) 545- 9000

| Tax-exempt status:

| X | 501(c)(3) | | 501(c) ( ) « (insertno.) | | 4947(a)(1) or | | 527

J  website: p VWAV CONNECTI CUTCHI LDRENS. ORG

Initial return

] Terminated City, town or post office, state, and ZIP code

: ::T;Ted HARTFORD, CT 06106-3322 _ G Gross receipts $ 265, 097, 890.

N nggicna;o” F Name and address of principal officer: MARTI N J. GAVI N H(a) fﬁ}lfi‘;tse:?gmup return for B Yes No
282 WASHI NGTON STREET HARTFORD, CT 06106 H(b) Are all affiliates included? ves | | No

If "No," attach a list. (see instructions)

H(c) Group exemption number P

K Form of organization: | X | Corporation | | Trustl | Association | | Other P> | L Year of formation: 1921| M State of legal domicile: CT
Summary
1 Briefly describe the organization's mission or most significant activites:
y|  CONNECTI CUT CHILDREN S MEDI CAL CENTER 1S AN AQUTE CARE CHILDREN S
|  HOSPITAL WHI CH PROVIDES MEDI CALLY NECESSARY HEALTHCARE SERVICES TOALL
g| LNDIVIDUALS W THOUT REGARD TO ABILITY TO PAY.
g 2 Check this box P> |:| if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
| 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, ine 1a) |, . . . . . v v v v i e e e e e e e 3 20.
§ 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, linelb) . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. ... 4 16.
E 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2012 (Part V, line 2a), , . . . . v v v v v v e e e e e 5 1, 760.
E 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if NECESSANY) | . . . . v v v v e e e e e e o 6 316.
7a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIII, column (C), ine 12 | . . . . . 0 0 v e e e e e e e 7a 0
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, iN€34 . . . . v v v v v & v & % & & & & « & # & o = o 7b 0
Prior Year Current Year
o| 8 Contributions and grants (Part VIIl, line1h) . . . . . . . . . . . . . 17, 398, 795. 14, 071, 624.
S| 9 Program service revenue (Part VIIL N€20) . . . . . . o e 226, 648, 855. 240, 884, 087.
E 10 Investment income (Part VIII, column (A), lines 3,4, and7d), . . . . . .. ... ... ... 16, 771, 107. 8, 286, 120.
11 Other revenue (Part VIII, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8c, 9¢c, 10c,and11e)_ . . . . . . . . . . . 3,104, 342. 1,224, 848.
12 Total revenue - add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line12)., . . . . .. 263, 923, 099. 264, 466, 679.
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines1-3) _ . . . . . . . . .. . ... 0 0
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), lined) . . . . . . . ... ... .... 0 0
2 15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 5-10), _ . . . . . 122,204, 421. 136, 422, 326.
g 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), linel1le) _ . . . . . . . . . . . . . ... 0 0
=3 b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25) p» 21_91;53,_(16_8_ ______
“117 other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 11f-24€) . . . . . . . . v o v vt .. 124,573, 490. 130, 882, 216.
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line25) _ . . . . ... .. 246, 777, 911. 267, 304, 542.
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtractline18fromline 12, . . . . v v v v v v i 4 v v m 4w a 17, 145, 188. - 2,837, 863.
5 g Beginning of Current Year End of Year
85120 Total assets (PArt X, M€ 16) . . . . . .. ... ... ... 360, 227, 630. | 376, 678, 396.
<5121 Total liabiliies (Part X, iNe 26), . . . . .\ ..\ i it 150, 889, 705. 157, 546, 267.
EE’ 22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtractline 21 fromlin€20. . . v v v v v v & v @ v 0w o . 209, 337, 925. 219, 132, 129.

I Signature Block

i
Q
=
—

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is
true, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.

Sign } Signature of officer Date
Here PUBLIC DISCLOSURE COPY
} Type or print name and title
) Print/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature Date Check |_, i PTIN
Paid  1SCOTT MARI ANI selfemployed | P00642486
Preparer Frmsmame W THUVBM THFBROWN, PC FmsEeN B 22-2027092
Use Only
Firm's address P> 465 SOUTH ST STE 200 MORRI STOWN, NJ 07960- 6497 Phone no. 973-898- 9494

May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see instructions)

[X]ves | INo

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions.
JSA
2E1010 1.000

5269FQ U600

Form 990 (2012)
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Form 990 (2012) Page 2
Statement of Program Service Accomplishments

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any questioninthisPart Ill . . . . . .. .. .0 v v i v v
1 Briefly describe the organization's mission:

ATTACHMVENT 1

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the
prior Form 990 or 990-EZ? L L L e e
If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O.

3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program
services?

Yes |:| No
If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.
4 Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by

expenses. Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others,
the total expenses, and revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

|:| Yes No

4a (Code: ) (Expenses $ 207, 416, 127. including grants of $ o ) (Revenue $ 240, 884, 087. )
ACUTE CARE CHI LDREN S HOSPI TAL: TO PROVI DE ACUTE CARE | NPATI ENT
AND QUTPATI ENT SERVI CES TO CHI LDREN FROM CONNECTI CUT AND THE
SURROUNDI NG AREA. I N FI SCAL YEAR 2013 THERE WERE 6, 348 ADM SSI ONS
AND 168, 054 QUTPATI ENT VI SITS. PLEASE REFER TO SCHEDULE O FOR THE
ORGANI ZATION'S COVMUNI TY BENEFI T STATEMENT.

4b (Code: ) (Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )

4c (Code: ) (Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )

4d Other program services (Describe in Schedule O.)
(Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )
4e Total program service expenses p 207, 416, 127.
JSA Form 990 (2012)

2E1020 2.000
5269FQ U600 PAGE 2




Form 990 (2012)
Part IV Checklist of Required Schedules

10

11

12

13
14

15

16

17

18

19

20

Page 3

Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)? If "Yes,"
complete Schedule A . . . . . o v L e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e
Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors (see instructions)? . . . . . . ...
Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to
candidates for public office? If "Yes," complete Schedule C,Partl. . . . . . . . v o v v v i i i i v it e e e
Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h)
election in effect during the tax year? If "Yes," complete Schedule C,Partll. . . . . . . . v o v o v i v v v v o v u
Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues,
assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-197? If "Yes," complete Schedule C,
L o |
Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors
have the right to provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If
"Yes," complete Schedule D, Partl . . . & o v o v i i i i s e s e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e s
Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Partil. . . . . ... ..
Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If "Yes,"
complete Schedule D, Part lll . . . . & o v o i i i e e s e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e s
Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability; serve as a
custodian for amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or
debt negotiation services? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, PartIV . . . . . . . . v o v it i i i s e e e
Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporarily restricted
endowments, permanent endowments, or quasi-endowments? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, PartV , . ... ..
If the organization’s answer to any of the following questions is "Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts VI,
VII, VIII, IX, or X as applicable.
a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 10? If "Yes,"
complete Schedule D, Part VI | . . . . . . . e e e e e
b Did the organization report an amount for investments-other securities in Part X, line 12 that is 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, PartVIl , . . . . .. ... .......
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments-program related in Part X, line 13 that is 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, PartVIIl, . . . . . ... ........
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of its total assets
reported in Part X, line 167? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IX . . . . . . . . . . ... . @ uueuenen..
e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 25? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X

f Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses

the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X , . , . ., .
a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If "Yes,"
complete Schedule D, Parts Xland XIl . . . . & o v o v i i i s e e s e s e e e e e e e e e e e e s
b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If "Yes," and if
the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts Xl and Xllisoptional . . . . . .« « .« v o v o v
Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii)? If "Yes," complete ScheduleE . . .. ... ...
a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States?. . . . . . .. .. ...
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking,
fundraising, business, investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate
foreign investments valued at $100,000 or more? If "Yes," complete Schedule F,Partsland IV. . . . . . . .. ..
Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or assistance to any
organization or entity located outside the United States? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts lland IV . . . . . ..
Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or assistance
to individuals located outside the United States? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts llland IV . . . . . . ... ..
Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services
on Part IX, column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part | (see instructions) . . . . . . .. ...
Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on
Part VIII, lines 1c and 8a? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Partll . . . . . . . . o v it i i i it i i i s e
Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIII, line 9a?
If"Yes," complete Schedule G, Part lll . . . . v v v o v i v i s e s s e e e e e e e e e e e e e
a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? If "Yes," complete ScheduleH . . . .. ... .. ...

Yes No
1 X
2 X
3 X
4 X
5 X
6 X
7 X
8 X
9 X
10 | X
11a| X
11b X
11c| X
11d| X
11e| X
11f X
12a X
12b| X
13 X
14a X
14b| X
15 X
16 X
17 X
18 | X
19 X
20a| X
20b| X

JSA

2E1021 1.000
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Form 990 (2012)

Part

21

22

23

24 a

25a

26

27

28

29
30

31

32

33

34

35a

36

37

38

Page 4

v Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to any government or organization
in the United States on Part IX, column (A), line 1? If "Yes," complete Schedule I, Partsland Il . . . ... ... ..
Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to individuals in the United States

on Part IX, column (A), line 2? If "Yes," complete Schedule |, Partsland lll . . . . ... ... ............
Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the
organization's current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated
employees? If "Yes," complete Schedule J . . . . . . . . . . . . . e e e e e e e e e
Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than
$100,000 as of the last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 If "Yes," answer lines 24b
through 24d and complete Schedule K. If “N0,”goto line 25, . . . . . . v i v i i i i e e et e e e e e e e e e e s

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit transaction
with a disqualified person during the year? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part! . . . . ... ... ... .. .. ..
Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior
year, and that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ?
If"Yes," complete Schedule L, Part 1. . . . . . . . o o i i i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e
Was aloan to or by a current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, highly compensated employee, or
disqualified person outstanding as of the end of the organization's tax year? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part Il .
Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee,
substantial contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled
entity or family member of any of these persons? If "Yes," complete Schedule L,Partlll . . ... ..........
Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L,
Part IV instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):

A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, PartIV. . . . . . ..
A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes," complete
Schedule L, Part IV . . . o . o e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e
An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof)
was an officer, director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If "Yes," complete Schedule L,PartlvV . . . . ... ..
Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If "Yes," complete Schedule M
Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified
conservation contributions? If "Yes," complete Schedule M, . . . . . . . . i i i i i e e e e e e e e e e
Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? If "Yes," complete Schedule N,
= T
Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? If "Yes,"
complete Schedule N, Part 1. . . . . o . o v i i e s e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e
Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-37 If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Partl. . . . . . . . . .. ... oo ...
Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part II, IlI,
orlV,and PartV, line L. . . . . o ittt e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e
Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? . . .. .. .. ... ...
If "Yes" to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a
controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V,line2 , , . . . .
Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable
related organization? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V,line 2, . . . . . . . . . . @ i i i i v it it e e e u
Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If "Yes," complete Schedule R,

Part VI . . e e e e e e e e e e e e e e
Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and
197 Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule©O . . . . . . ... ... ... 0.0,

Yes No
21 X
22 X
23 | X
24a| X
24b X
24c X
24d X
25a X
25b X
26 X
27 X
28a X
28b X
28¢c| X
29 X
30 X
31 X
32 X
33 X
3 | X
35a| X
35b| X
36 | X
37 X
38 | X

JSA
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Form 990 (2012)
Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any questioninthisPartV. . .. ... ... ... .......... |:|

la

b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -O- if not applicable 1b 0

Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable la 312

c Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and

2a

3a

4a

Sa

Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax
Statements, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return , | 2a 1,760

1c

If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns?
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions)
Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year?
If "Yes," has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If "No," provide an explanation in Schedule O , , . . ... ... ...
At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority
over, a financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial

See instructions for filing requirements for Form TD F 90-22.1, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts.
Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year?

b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction?

c If "Yes" to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T?

6a

Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the
organization solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? , . . . . ... ...
If "Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or
gifts were not taxdeductible? . . . . . L L L e e e e e e
Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).

Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods

c Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was

oQ ™o Qo

12a

13

c
1l4a
b

requiredto file FOrm 828272 . . . v v v i i i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e s e s

2b

3a

3b

4a

5a

5b

5¢c

6a

6b

7a

7b

7cC

If "Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed duringtheyear . . . ... ... .......
Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? , , .
Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract?
If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required? , . .
If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C?

Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds and section 509(a)(3) supporting
organizations. Did the supporting organization, or a donor advised fund maintained by a sponsoring

Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter:
Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIIl, line 12 10a

7e

7f

79

7h

9a

9b

Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, for public use of club facilites , , , . [10b

Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter:
Gross income from members or shareholders 1lla

Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources
against amounts due or received from them.) 11b

Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 10417
If "Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year 12b

12a

Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.

Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O.
Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which

the organization is licensed to issue qualified health plans 13b

13a

Enter the amount of reserves on hand 13c

Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the taxyear? . . . . ... ... ...
If "Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If "No," provide an explanation in Schedule O . ... ..

1l4a

X

14b

JSA
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Form 990 (2012) Page 6
il Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each "Yes" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No"

response to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O. See instructions.
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any questioninthisPart VI. . « « « v o v v v v v v v e v i v o v v 0w v s

Section A. Governing Body and Management
Yes | No
la Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the taxyear. « « + = « « + = o v la 20
If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or if the governing
body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar committee, explain in Schedule O.
b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent . . . . . . 1b 16
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with
any other officer, director, trustee, or key employee? . . . . . . o i o i it it e e e e e s e e e e s 2 X
3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct
supervision of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? . . . | 3 X
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed?. . . . . . . 4 X
5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assets?. . . . . 5 X
6 Did the organization have members or stockholders? . . . . . . . v o v i o L e e e e e e e e s 6 | X
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint
one or more members of the governing body? . . . . . . . v o L L e e e e e e e s e e e s 7a | X
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members,
stockholders, or persons other than the governing body? . . . . . . & v ¢ o i i v i i it s e e e e e e 7b | X
8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during
the year by the following:
a Thegoverning body?. . . . o o v i i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e ga | X
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governingbody? . . . . ... ... .. ... oo 8b | X
9 Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VI, Section A, who cannot be reached at
the organization's mailing address? If "Yes," provide the names and addresses in Schedule O , . ... ....... 9 X
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)
Yes | No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? . . . . . . . . .. o v v i v v i i o v o0 10a X
b If "Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters,
affiliates, and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes? . . . . [10b
1la Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form? . . [11la X
b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990.
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If "No," gotoline13 . . .. ... .. .. ... ... 12a| X
b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give
LA TSY S oI oo 11 o 12b| X
c Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If "Yes,"
describe in Schedule Ohow thiswas done . . . . . v v v v i i i e e e e e e e e s e e e e e e e e 12¢| X
13  Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy?. . . . . . . .« o 0 i i i i i i e e e . 13 | X
14  Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy?. . . . . . . . . ... ... .. .. 14 | X
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by
independent persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization's CEO, Executive Director, or top managementofficial . . . . . ... ... v v vt v .. 15a | X
b Other officers or key employees of theorganization . . . . . . . . v v i v i v i v it e e e e e e e e e e 15p | X
If "Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see instructions).
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement
with ataxable entity during the year? . . . . . . . . . . i i i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 16a X
b If "Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its

participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the
organization's exempt status with respect to such arrangements? | | . . . L L L L L. L. e e e e e . 16b

Section C. Disclosure

17
18

19

20

List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed »___ __ __ __ __ __ _ _ _ __ _ _ _ _ __ __ __ _________
Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501(c)(3)s only)
available for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.

Own website Another's website Upon request |:| Other (explain in Schedule O)

Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how), the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy,

and financial statements available to the public during the tax year.

State the name, physical address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the books and records of the
organization: p>PATRI CK J. GARVEY 282 WASHI NGTON STREET HARTFORD, CT 06106 (860) 610- 5689

JSA
2E1042 1.000
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Form 990 (2012) Page 7
Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and
Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any questioninthisPartVIl . .. ... ..............
Section A.  Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

la Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the
organization's tax year.

e List all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of
compensation. Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.

e List all of the organization's current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of "key employee."

e List the organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee)
who received reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the
organization and any related organizations.

e List all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than
$100,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

e List all of the organization's former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest
compensated employees; and former such persons.

|:| Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

©
(A) (B) Position (D) (E) F
Name and Title Average | (do not check more than one Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | box, unless person is both an compensation |compensation from amount of
week (iist any| officer and a director/trustee) from related other )
hoursfor [ o T _-T ol x| = the organizations compensation
related 22|2|=|&8|2&] ¢ organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
organizations | @ & g a 2|& g g (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
below dotted | 8 & | S 183 and related
i) = g ;_, ?E E organizations
3 é g
(@HMRKLUNENBURG | 1.00
CHAI RMAN - DI RECTOR X 0 0 0
(E GLAYTON GENGRAS IH1 | 1.00
VI CE CHAI RMVAN - DI RECTOR X X 0 0 0
(QWLLIAMPOPIK M | 1.00
VI CE CHAI RMVAN - DI RECTOR X X 0 0 0
4) ROBERT SHANFI ELD 1.00
~ SECRETARY - DIRECTOR | ] X X 0 0 0
[(5) PATRICK J GARVEY (EFF 3/20/13) | 55.00
TREASURER- DI RECTOR- | NTERI M CFO X X 162, 987. 0 34, 149.
(6) MARI LYN BACON MD 1.00
~ DIRECTOR ] X 0 0 0
oWwRABlCOM ] 1.00
Dl RECTOR, EX-OFFICI O X 0 0 0
(@MRIINJ GMMIN | 55.00
DI RECTOR; EX- OFFI Cl O PRES/ CEO X X 697, 274. 0 38, 725.
(9 JEFFREY HOFFMAN | 1.00
DI RECTOR X 0 0 0
(AOHARLAN KENT | 1.00
DI RECTOR X 0 0 0
11)CATO LAURENCI N MD PHD 1.00
~DIRECTOR ] X 0 0 0
(12)SOREN TORP LAURSEN | 1.00
DI RECTOR X 0 0 0
13)ROBERT MLE BLANC | 1.00]
DI RECTOR X 0 0 0
14)EDWARD LEW S 1.00
~DIRECCTOR [ X 0 0 0
ISA Form 990 (2012)
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Form 990 (2012)

Page 8

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)

(A (B) © (D) E) F)
Name and title Average Position Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per (do not check more than one compensation |compensation from amount of
week (listany | DOX, unless person is both an from related other
hours for officer and a director/trustee) the organizations compensation
relaed |23 1 2318 (5& (2| organization | (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
organizations = g_ E a g :é_)g g (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
below dotted g, E_: g- 3|3 g and r.elat.ed
line) = = 2._, % § organizations
3 é g
15) KATIE NI XON 1.00
 DRECTOR ] X 0 0 0
16) KOLAWOLE COLAFI NBOBA MD 1.00
 DRECTOR ] X 0 0 0
17) DAVI D ROTH 1.00
 DRECTOR ] X 0 0 0
18) ANNE P SARGENT 1.00
 DRECTOR ] X 0 0 0
19) CHARLES W SHI VERY 1.00
 DRECTOR ] X 0 0 0
20) RICHARD G \WEI SS MD 55. 00
~ DIREX-OFFICIO - DIR MED STAFF | | X X 0 460, 488. 47,491
21) GERALD J BO SVERT JR 55. 00
~ EVPICFO (TERMED 3/20/13) | | X 427, 124. 0 46, 750.
22) THERESA M HENDRI CKSEN 55. 00
~ EVPICHIEF OPERATING OFFICER | | X 379, 034. 0 49, 821.
23) KELLY STYLES 55. 00
~ CHIEF INFORMATION OFFICER | | X 277, 719. 0 33, 934.
24) RI CHELLE DEMAYO MD 55. 00
~ CHEF MEDICAL INFORMATION OFF | | X 237, 894. 0 30, 218.
25) ANN TAYLOR 55. 00
" SR VP/GENERAL COUNSEL [ ] X 331, 060. 0 46, 636.
1b Sub-total > 860, 261. 0 72,874.
c Total from continuation sheets to Part VII, Section A _ . . ... ....... | 2 4,145, 051. 1, 233, 984. 713, 837.
d Total (add 1ines 1b and 1C) « v v v v v v v v v v v v v e e e e e e »| 5,005, 312. 1, 233, 984. 786, 711.
2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization » 107
Yes | No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated
employee on line 1a? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for suchindividual . . . . .. ... .. .. ..., 3 X
4 For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the
organization and related organizations greater than $150,000? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such
INAIVIGUAL .+ v o e et e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 4 | X
5 Did any person listed on line la receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual
for services rendered to the organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule Jfor suchperson . ... ... ... .. .... 5 X

Section B. Independent Contractors

1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of
compensation from the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax

year.

(A

Name and business address

B)

Description of services

©
Compensation

ATTACHMENT 2

2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received
more than $100,000 in compensation from the organization p

55

JSA
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Form 990 (2012)

Page 8

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)

(A (B) © (D) E) F)
Name and title Average Position Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per (do not check more than one compensation |compensation from amount of
week (listany | DOX, unless person is both an from related other
hours for officer and a director/trustee) the organizations compensation
relaed |23 1 2318 (5& (2| organization | (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
organizations = g_ E a g :é_)g g (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
below dotted g, E_: g- 3|3 g and r.elat.ed
line) = = 2._, % § organizations
3 é g
26) ANDREA L BENIN MD 55. 00
SR VP-QUAL I MP PATIENT SAFETY | | X 301, 233. 0 40, 341.
27) DEAN A RAPQZA 55. 00
VP MARKETING & BUS DEVELOPMENT | | X 286, 120. 0 45, 500.
28) CHERYL HOEY 55. 00
W CLINICAL SERVICE & CNO | ] X 218, 536. 0 38, 412.
29) THOVAS RI CHARDSON 55. 00
VP STRATEG C PLANNING [ ] X 184, 309. 0 39, 294.
30) ELI ZABETH RUDDEN 55. 00
VP HR (10/1/12-6/10/12) | ] X 131, 887. 110, 122. 44, 670.
31) FERNANDO FERRER MD 55. 00
U SURGEN INCHEF [ ] X 0 663, 374. 48, 069.
32) PAUL H DWORKIN MD 55. 00
~  PHYSICIAN INCHEF [ ] X 485, 944. 0 27, 593.
33) ELI ZABETH CROUCH 55. 00
SR DIRECTOR PERIOPERATIVE SVCS | | X 202, 920. 0 33, 302.
34) DONNA M MEGLI OLA 55. 00
~ DIRECTOR HR (TERMED 12/28/12) | | X 185, 731. 0 30, 544.
35) BARBARA E BROMN 55. 00
SR DIRECTOR EDUCATION REHAB | | X 170, 867. 0 34, 803.
36) GEORG NE S BURKE 55. 00
~ DIRECTOR RESEARCH [ ] X 158, 749. 0 36, 666.
1b Sub-total | e >
c Total from continuation sheets to Part VII, Section A , ., . .. ... ... .. | 2
d Total (add lineslband 1c) . . . = & & & @ @ i i i i i i e e e e e e e e e e »
2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization » 107
Yes | No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated
employee on line 1a? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for suchindividual . . . . .. ... .. .. ..., 3 X
4 For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the
organization and related organizations greater than $150,000? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such
INAIVIGUAL .+ v o e et e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 4 | X
5 Did any person listed on line la receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual
for services rendered to the organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule Jfor suchperson . ... ... ... .. .... 5 X

Section B. Independent Contractors

1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of
compensation from the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax

year.

(A

Name and business address

B)

Description of services

©
Compensation

2

Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received

more than $100,000 in compensation from the organization p

JSA
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Form 990 (2012)

Page 8

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)

(A (B) © (D) E) F)
Name and title Average Position Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | (do not check more than one compensation |compensation from amount of
week (listany | DOX, unless person is both an from related other
hours for officer and a director/trustee) the organizations compensation
elaed |23 | 2218 |5& || organization | (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
organizations = g_ E a g 55 g (W-2/1099-M|SC) organization
below dotted | 2 § | & |5 |” and related
line) = = | B 8 ®g organizations
g | = 3| 3
[]
( 37) WLLIAM A AGOSTI NUCCI 55. 00
SR DI RECTOR CLIN FAM LY SVS X 165, 924. 0 39, 793.
1b Sub-total e >
c Total from continuation sheets to Part VII, Section A , ., . .. ... ... .. | 2
d Total (add lineslband 1c) . . . = & & & @ @ i i i i i i e e e e e e e e e e »
2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization » 107
Yes | No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated
employee on line 1a? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for suchindividual . . . . . . . . . . v v v v i v i v e e e 3 X
4 For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the
organization and related organizations greater than $150,000? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such
INAIVIGUAL .+ v o e et e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 4 | X
5 Did any person listed on line la receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual
for services rendered to the organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule Jfor suchperson . ... ... ... .. .... 5 X

Section B. Independent Contractors

1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of
compensation from the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax

year.

(A)
Name and business address

B)

Description of services

©
Compensation

2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received
more than $100,000 in compensation from the organization p

JSA
2E1055 3.000
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Form 990 (2012)

Statement of Revenue

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part VIII

A (C)] ©
Total revenue Related or Unrelated Revenue
exempt business excluded from tax
function revenue under sections
revenue 512,513, 0r 514
% % la Federated campaigns . - « = « « . . la
52| b Membershipdues ......... 1b
gf ¢ Fundraisingevents . . . . .« « . .. lc 634, 547.
oS d Related organizations . . . . . . .. 1d
2% e Government grants (contributions) . . | 1e 7,892, 051.
%?}C’; f  All other contributions, gifts, grants,
E o) and similar amounts not included above . |_1f 5, 545, 026.
é;% g Noncash contributions included in lines 1a-1f: $
h_ Total. Addlines 1a-1f . . « « o o v o v v v v v v v o u . . » 14,071, 624.
% Business Code
% 2a NET PATI ENT SERVI CE REVENUE 541900 239, 314, 874. 239, 314, 874.
% b OTHER HEALTHCARE RELATED REVENUE 541900 1,569, 213. 1,569, 213.
g c
& | d
E1 e
§’ f All other program service revenue . . . . .
a g Total. Addlines 2a-2f . . . . . . . 4. . e .. . . > 240, 884, 087.
3 Investment income (including dividends, interest, and
other similar amounts). ATTACHVENT 3 .. > 8,283, 191. 8,283, 191.
4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds . . . > 0
5  ROyalties « + = =+ o+ oseorteaaeaaaae. .. » 0
(i) Real (i) Personal
6a Grossrents « « « + v o+ » 331, 562.
b Less: rental expenses . . . 431, 032.
¢ Rental income or (loss) - 99, 470.
d Netrentalincomeor (I0SS)« + & + & v & v & v 0 v 0w 0w > - 99, 470. - 99, 470.
(i) Securities (ii) Other
7a Gross amount from sales of
assets other than inventory 2, 929.
b Less: cost or other basis
and sales expenses . . . .
c Ganor(loss) « « « « « « & 2, 929.
d Netgainor(loSs) « « v v v v o v v v v v n v a0 e | 2, 929. 2,929.
g 8a Gross income from fundraising ATCH 4
S events (not including $ _____ 634, 547.
5 of contributions reported on line 1c).
0: SeePartIV,linel18 . . « « v v v v v . . a 200, 179.
2 Less: directexpenses . . . . . . . . .. b 200, 179.
5 Net income or (loss) from fundraising events ATCH 5 . 0
9a Gross income from gaming activities.
See PartIV,line19 , ., .. ...... a 3, 460
Less: directexpenses . .« . . o0 .. b
Net income or (loss) from gaming activities . ATCH 6 . > 3, 460. 3, 460.
10a Gross sales of inventory, less
returns and allowances , ., , ... ... a
b Less:costofgoodssold. . . . . . . .. b
¢ Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory, , . . . . ... » 0
Miscellaneous Revenue Business Code
11a FOOD SERVI CES 453000 1,272, 114. 1,272, 114.
b CONSULTI NG 541900 48, 744. 48, 744.
c
d Allotherrevenue . . . . . . .. .o ..
e Total. Add liNes 11a-11d « « = » « + + # & s s v+ 0 4 o | 2 1, 320, 858.
12 Total revenue. See instructions . . « + v v o v & v 4 . . . | 2 264, 466, 679. 240, 884, 087. 9,510, 968.
JsA Form 990 (2012)
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Form 990 (2012)

RENg Statement of Functional Expenses

Page 10

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A).

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part IX

Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, 7b,

(A)

(B)

©)

(D)

&, 9b, and 100 of Part Vil e | g™ | edreme i’
1 Grants and other assistance to governments and
organizations in the United States. See Part IV, line 21 . 0
2 Grants and other assistance to individuals in
the United States. See Part IV, line22. . . . . . 0
3 Grants and other assistance to governments,
organizations, and individuals outside the
United States. See Part IV, lines 15 and 16_ | , 0
Benefits paid to or formembers , , ., . ... .. 0
Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees , . . .. ... .. 4,926, 485. 4,926, 485.
6 Compensation not included above, to disqualified
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B) 0
7 Other salaries and wages . . . . . . ... .. .| 101,262, 496. 85, 196, 264. 14, 314, 751. 1,751, 481.
8  Pension plan accruals and contributions (include section
401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions) . . . . . . 91 1101 230. 71 6571 515. 11 2951 290. 157, 425.
9 Other employee benefits » « « « « o« o v . . . 14, 855, 215. 12, 423, 679. 2,176, 128. 255, 408.
10 PAyrOltaXeS « « « v v v o v e e e e e e 6, 267, 900. 5, 273, 440. 886, 048. 108, 412.
11 Fees for services (non-employees):

a Management . . . . .. .\ o 1, 163, 604. 792, 514. 369, 972. 1,118.

b Legal . ... ... 825, 362. 23, 770. 801, 592.

C OACCOUNtING &\ v v v v v v e e e e ee e e s 308, 923. 308, 923.

d Lobbying . . ... ..o 371, 033. 371, 033.

e Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17 0

f Investment managementfees . . . ... 0

g Other. (If line 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column

(A) amount, list line 11g expenses on Schedule O.), , . . . . 18’ 504’ 664 12' 3901 610 6’ 114’ 054
12 Advertising and promotion . . . . . . . . ... 1, 066, 580. 141, 802. 924, 778.
13 Officeexpenses . . v v v v v v v v v v v v u - 5, 258, 693. 3, 785, 061. 1,458, 268. 15, 364.
14  Information technology. . . . . . .. ... .. 2, 557, 544. 2,072, 526. 442, 411. 42, 607.
15 Royalties. . . . ..o i i i i i e 0
16 Occupancy . . . . .. ..o 10, 358, 185. 6, 833, 248. 3, 430, 530. 94, 407.
17 Travel . . . 511, 612. 336, 506. 172, 936. 2, 170.
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses

for any federal, state, or local public officials 0
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings , ., . . 621, 139. 476, 305. 120, 933. 23, 901.
20 Interest . . . . . .. ... 1,294, 274. 822, 117. 460, 800. 11, 357.
21 Paymentstoaffiliates, . . . ... ... .... 0
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization , , , . 11, 801, 840. 7,477, 870. 4, 220, 664. 103, 306.
23 Insurance . . . . . . ... ... 1, 337, 985. 5, 860. 1, 332, 125.
24 Other expenses. Itemize expenses not covered

above (List miscellaneous expenses in line 24e. If

line 24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column

(A) amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule O.)

2PURCHASED SERVICES 43,046, 521. 38, 248, 030. 4,774, 244, 24, 247.

p MEDI CAL SUPPLIES 17, 629, 542. 17, 614, 874. 14, 227. 441.

¢SPECIAL EVENTS 9, 268, 534. 359, 473. 8, 906, 885. 2,176.

¢REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 1, 561, 045. 1,370, 691. 190, 354.

e All other expenses _ ___ _____________ 3, 395, 136. 3,742, 939. - 369, 051. 21, 248.
25 Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e 267, 304, 542, 207, 416, 127. 57, 273, 347. 2: 615: 068.
26 Joint costs. Complete this line only if the

organization reported in column (B) joint costs

from a combined educational campaign and

fundraising solicitation. Check here p |:| if

following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720) . . . . .. . 0
JSA
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Form 990 (2012)

Balance Sheet

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any questioninthisPart X . .. .. ... .. ... ... | X|
(A) (8)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash-non-interestbearing . . ... .. ... ... 00 ..., 482, 737.] 1 1,782, 072.
2 Savings and temporary cash investments_ . . . . .. ... ... ... ... g2 0
3 Pledges and grants receivable,net _ g3 0
4 ACCOUntS recelvable’ net ---------------------------- 29’ 412’ 780 4 27’ 453’ 944
5 Loans and other receivables from current and former officers, directors,
trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees.
Complete Part Il of Schedule L ., . .. .............. qs 0
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under section
4958(f)(1)), persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contributing employers
and sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(9) voluntary employees' beneficiary
" organizations (see instructions). Complete Part Il of ScheduleL . . . . .. Qs 0
@| 7 Notes and loans receivable, net, . . . . . . ....., ATCH 7. . 4,899, 895. | 7 1, 645, 518.
2| 8 Inventoriesforsaleoruse, . ... ... ... ... ... 655, 745.| 8 1, 056, 206.
9 Prepaid expenses and deferredcharges . . . .. ... ... o' .u.. 4,283,032.| 9 3, 655, 645.
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or
other basis. Complete Part VI of Schedule D 10a | 229, 307, 099.
b Less: accumulated depreciation, , . . ...... 10b | 104,192, 282. 108, 341, 078. |10c 125, 114, 817.
11 Investments - publicly traded securities . . . . . . . .. .t Q11 0
12  Investments - other securities. See Part IV, line 11, . . . . . .. .. .. ... 12 0
13 Investments - program-related. See Part IV, line 11 _ , . . . . . .. ... .. 176, 797, 884. | 13 177, 480, 557.
14 Inangible @SSETS . . . . . . .. Q14 0
15 Otherassets. See Part IV, line 11 _ . . . . . . . 0 o i 35, 354, 479. | 15 38, 489, 637.
16  Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal line 34) . . . .. ... .. 360, 227, 630. | 16 376, 678, 396.
17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses. . . . . . . . . . .. ... ... .. 56, 931, 692. | 17 52, 983, 294.
18 Grantspayable, | . . . . ... ... q18 0
19 Deferredrevenue | ., ... g 19 0
20 Tax-exempt bond liabilities . . .. ... ... .. . . L. 59, 187, 166. | 20 68, 296, 614.
@121  Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D |, | | | 21 0
=|22 Loans and other payables to current and former officers, directors,
% trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, and
~ disqualified persons. Complete Part Il of Schedule L. _ . . . . . .. ... .. Q22 0
23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties ATCH 8 1,845,978. | 23 1, 607, 027.
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties, . , . . . . .. Q24 0
25 Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third
parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X
of Schedule D | , . . . . ... ... it i e e e 32,924, 869. | 25 34, 659, 332.
26  Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through25. . . . . . . ..o v v v v u ... 150, 889, 705. | 26 157, 546, 267.
Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here » m and
3 complete lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34.
§ 27 Unrestricted netassets _ . 96, 684, 590. | 27 101, 387, 989.
&|28  Temporarily restricted netassets L 20, 313, 398. | 28 21, 637, 126.
T|29 Permanently restrictednetassets, . . .. ... ... .. 92, 339, 937. | 29 96, 107, 014.
T Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here P> |:| and
5 complete lines 30 through 34.
,g 30 Capital stock or trust principal, or currentfunds = = . ... ... ... 30
@131 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund . 31
f 32 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds | 32
2|33 Total net assets or fund balances 209, 337, 925. | 33 219, 132, 129.
34 Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances. . . . ... ... ........ 360, 227, 630. | 34 376, 678, 396.
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Form 990 (2012)

Page 12

Part Xl Reconciliation of Net Assets

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part XI

1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column (A),line12) . . . . . . v v v o v i v i i i e 1 264, 466, 679.
2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A),line25) . . . . . . v v v i i i i i h e 2 267, 304, 542.
3 Revenue less expenses. Subtractline2fromlinel. . . . . . . . o v v oo n s nd e n e e 3 -2, 837, 863.
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, column (A)) . . . . . 4 209, 337, 925.
5 Net unrealized gains (losses) oninvestments . . . . & v & v v v v ittt s e e e e s 5 0
6 Donated services and use of facilities . . . . v . . . 0 L L d e e e e s e e e e 6 0
7 INVESIMENE EXPENSES « + & v & v v v v v s v s a a s h s h e e e e e e e e e e e e 7 0
8 Priorperiod adjustments . . . . . . i h i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e s 8 0
9 Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explainin ScheduleO) . . . . . . . ... ... ... 9 12, 632, 067.
10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line
KN N ) N 10 219, 132, 129.

m Financial Statements and Reporting

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part XII

1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: |:| Cash Accrual |:| Other
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other," explain in

Schedule O.

2a Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant?

If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or
reviewed on a separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
|:| Separate basis |:| Consolidated basis |:| Both consolidated and separate basis

b Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant? . . . . . .. ... .. ..

If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:

Separate basis Consolidated basis |:| Both consolidated and separate basis
¢ If"Yes"to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight
of the audit, review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant?
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in

Schedule O.

3a As aresult of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in
the Single Audit Actand OMB Circular A-1337 & & & v v v v i v e s e e s e s e s e s s e s s a e

b If "Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the
required audit or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits

Yes | No
2a X
2b | X
2¢c | X
3a | X
3b | X

JSA
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o oEa80.£2) Public Charity Status and Public Support o To et
Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section 2@ 1 2
Department of the Treasury 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust. - -
Internal Revenue Service P Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. P> See separate instructions. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
CONNECTI CUT CHI LDREN S MEDI CAL CENTER 06- 0646755

Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.

The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 11, check only one box.)

A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i).

A school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E.)

A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii).

A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii). Enter the

hospital's name, city, and state: -~~~

An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in

section 170(b)(1)(A)(iv). (Complete Part Il.)

A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(v).

An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public

described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part Il.)

A community trust described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part II.)

An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 331/3 % of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross

receipts from activities related to its exempt functions - subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 331/3% of its

support from gross investment income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses

acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975. See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part IIl.)

An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).

An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the

purposes of one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section

509(a)(3). Check the box that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 11e through 11h.

a |:| Type | b |:| Typell ¢ |:| Type llI-Functionally integrated d |:| Type llI-Non-functionally integrated

e|:| By checking this box, | certify that the organization is not controlled directly or indirectly by one or more disqualified
persons other than foundation managers and other than one or more publicly supported organizations described in section
509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2).

f If the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type |, Type Il, or Type Ill supporting
organization, check this box e
g Since August 17, 2006, has the organization accepted any gift or contribution from any of the
following persons?
(i) A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (ii) Yes | No
and (i) below, the governing body of the supported organization? = . . . . .. ... ... .... 11g()
(i) Afamily member of a person described in (i) above? L 11g(iD)
(iii) A 35% controlled entity of a person described in (i) or (i) above? . . . ... .. ... .. ..., 11g(iii)
h Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).
(i) Name of supported (i) EIN (iii) Type of organization (iv) Is the (v) Did you notify (vi) Is the (vii) Amount of monetary
organization (described on lines 1-9 organizationin | the organization | organization in support
above or IRC section Cgtr(');f:rﬂr:” in col. (i) of col. (i) organized
(see instructions)) Y e | your support? inthe U.S.?
Yes No Yes No Yes No
(A)
(B
©
(D)
(B)
Total
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012

Form 990 or 990-EZ.

JSA
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012 Page 2
Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under
Part 1. If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Ill.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) P (a) 2008 (b) 2009 (c) 2010 (d) 2011 (e) 2012 (f) Total

1

6

Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.”) . . . . . .

Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either paid
to or expended on itsbehalf . . . . . ..

The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge . . . . . . .

Total. Add lines 1 through3. . . . . . .

The portion of total contributions by
each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included on
line 1 that exceeds 2% of the amount
shown on line 11, column (f). . . . . . .
Public support. Subtract line 5 from line 4.

Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) P (a) 2008 (b) 2009 (c) 2010 (d) 2011 (e) 2012 (f) Total

7
8

10

11
12
13

Amounts fromlined4 . . ... ... ..

Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on securities loans,
rents, royalties and income from similar
sources

Net income from wunrelated business
activities, whether or not the business
isregularly carriedon .« . . . . ...

Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(ExplaininPartIV.) « . v v v v v v v v

Total support. Add lines 7 through 10 . .

Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (SEe iNStructions) « « v v v v & v 4 v 4 4 h h s e s e e e e e s 12

First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, check thishoxand stop here . . . . . . . v 0 v i i it v e u h n e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e »

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

14
15
16a

17a

18

Public support percentage for 2012 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column(f)) . ... .. .. 14 %
Public support percentage from 2011 Schedule A, Partll,line14 ., ., . . . ... ... ... . .... 15 %
331/3% support test - 2012. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 331/3% or more, check

this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ., . . .. .. ... .. ...« . ... | 2
331/3% support test - 2011. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 331/3% or more,
check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization. . . . .. ... ........ | 2
10%-facts-and-circumstances test - 2012. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is

10% or more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here. Explain in

Part IV how the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported
OFQANIZALION. | 4 . vt i e i e e e e et e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e >
10%-facts-and-circumstances test - 2011. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line

15 is 10% or more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here.
Explain in Part IV how the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test. The organization qualifies as a publicly
supported organization .. . . . . . . . L L . L i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e >
Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see

INSTTUCTIONS L L L v Wt ot it it i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e . [ |

JSA

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012

2E1220 1.000

5269FQ U600 PAGE 16



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012

Page 3

Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 9 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Il.
If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Il.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) P

1

7a

Gifts, grants, contributions, and membership fees
received. (Do not include any "unusual grants.")
Gross receipts from admissions, merchandise
sold or services performed, or facilities
furnished in any activity that is related to the
organization's tax-exempt purpose |
Gross receipts from activities that are not an
unrelated trade or business under section 513 |
Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either paid
to or expended on its behalf | _ . . .
The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge
Total. Add lines 1 through 5
Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and 3
received from disqualified persons . . . .
Amounts included on lines 2 and 3
received from other than disqualified
persons that exceed the greater of $5,000
or 1% of the amount on line 13 for the year
Addlines7aand7b. . . . . . . ...
Public support (Subtract line 7c from

iN€6.) v v v v v i v e w e w e

(a) 2008

(b) 2009

(c) 2010

(d) 2011

(e) 2012

(f) Total

Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) P

9
10a

11

12

13

14

Amounts fromline6. . . .. ... ...
Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on securities loans,
rents, royalties and income from similar
SOUMCES . v v v v v v s s = s = = = = = &«

Unrelated business taxable income (less
section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975
Add lines 10aand 10b _ ., . . .. ..

Net income from unrelated business
activities not included in line 10b,
whether or not the business is regularly
carriedon = += = = & & 2w s w w o ow o= o

Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(ExplaininPartIV.) . . ... ......
Total support. (Add lines 9, 10c, 11,
and 12.)

(a) 2008

(b) 2009

(c) 2010

(d) 2011

(e) 2012

(f) Total

First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)

organization, check this box and stop here

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

15  Public support percentage for 2012 (line 8, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)) . . . . . . . . ... 15 %
16  Public support percentage from 2011 Schedule A, Partlll,line15. . . . . & v v v v i v v v a v v v 0w w u s 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2012 (line 10c, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)) , . . . . . .. . . 17 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2011 Schedule A, Part I, line17 . . . . . . . . . o v v v o v .. 18 %
19a 331/3% support tests - 2012. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 331/3%, and line

17 is not more than 331/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization P>

b 331/3% support tests - 2011. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 331/3 %, and

line 18 is not more than 331/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization P ’:’
20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions | 2
JSA

2E1221 1.000

5269FQ U600

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012

PAGE 17



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012 Page 4
Supplemental Information. Complete this part to provide the explanations required by Part Il, line 10;
Part Il, line 17a or 17b; and Part lll, line 12. Also complete this part for any additional information. (See
instructions).

ISA Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012
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SCHEDULE C Political Campaign and Lobbying Activities | ome No. 1545-0047
(Form 990 or 990-EZ)

For Organizations Exempt From Income Tax Under section 501(c) and section 527
p Complete if the organization is described below. p Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.

Open to Public
P See separate instructions. Inspection

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

If the organization answered "Yes," to Form 990, Part IV, line 3, or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 46 (Political Campaign Activities), then
® Section 501(c)(3) organizations: Complete Parts I-A and B. Do not complete Part I-C.
® Section 501(c) (other than section 501(c)(3)) organizations: Complete Parts I-A and C below. Do not complete Part I-B.

® Section 527 organizations: Complete Part I-A only.
If the organization answered "Yes," to Form 990, Part IV, line 4, or Form 990-EZ, Part VI, line 47 (Lobbying Activities), then

® Section 501(c)(3) organizations that have filed Form 5768 (election under section 501(h)): Complete Part II-A. Do not complete Part 11-B.

® Section 501(c)(3) organizations that have NOT filed Form 5768 (election under section 501(h)): Complete Part II-B. Do not complete Part II-A.
If the organization answered "Yes," to Form 990, Part IV, line 5 (Proxy Tax) or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 35¢ (Proxy Tax), then

® Section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6) organizations: Complete Part IlI.
Name of organization Employer identification number
CONNECTI CUT CHI LDREN S MEDI CAL CENTER 06- 0646755
Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c) or is a section 527 organization.

1 Provide a description of the organization's direct and indirect political campaign activities in Part V.

2 Political expenditures ., . . . . . . . ... e e e e > $

3 Volunteer hours

Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3).
1 Enter the amount of any excise tax incurred by the organization under section 4955, . . . .. > $
2 Enter the amount of any excise tax incurred by organization managers under section 4955 . . » $
3 If the organization incurred a section 4955 tax, did it file Form 4720 for this year?

................ Yes No
4a Was acormrection Made? . . . . v i i it s e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e El Yes El No

b If "Yes," describe in Part V.
EUPE® Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c), except section 501(c)(3).
1 Enter the amount directly expended by the filing organization for section 527 exempt function

ACHVILIES . . L L L L e e e e >3
2 Enter the amount of the filing organization's funds contributed to other organizations for section
527 exempt function activities , . . . . ... L. L >3
3 Total exempt function expenditures. Add lines 1 and 2. Enter here and on Form 1120-POL,
e L7b L e e e e e e e e e e e e >3
4 Did the filing organization file Form 1120-POL for thisyear? . . . . . . . . . . . @ @ i i i i e e e e e e |:| Yes |:| No

5 Enter the names, addresses and employer identification number (EIN) of all section 527 political organizations to which the filing
organization made payments. For each organization listed, enter the amount paid from the filing organization's funds. Also enter
the amount of political contributions received that were promptly and directly delivered to a separate political organization, such
as a separate segregated fund or a political action committee (PAC). If additional space is needed, provide information in Part V.

(a) Name (b) Address (c) EIN (d) Amount paid from (e) Amount of political
filing organization's  |contributions received and
funds. If none, enter -0-. promptly and directly

delivered to a separate
political organization. If
none, enter -0-.

5

72

®»

. T

s

®e L __

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012
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chedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012

Loar 10|

Page 2

section 501(h)).

Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3) and filed Form 5768 (election under

A Check »|_|if the filing organization belongs to an affiliated group (and list in Part IV each affiliated group member's
name, address, EIN, expenses, and share of excess lobbying expenditures).
B Check >|:| if the filing organization checked box A and "limited control" provisions apply.

Limits on Lobbying Expenditures
(The term "expenditures" means amounts paid or incurred.)

(a) Filing
organization's totals

(b) Affiliated
group totals

la Total lobbying expenditures to influence public opinion (grass roots lobbying) . . . . .
b Total lobbying expenditures to influence a legislative body (direct lobbying) . . . . . .
¢ Total lobbying expenditures (add lineslaand1b) . . . .. ... ... .........
d Other exempt purpose expenditures , . . . . . . . . v i v v v ittt e
e Total exempt purpose expenditures (add lineslcand1d). . ... ... ... .....
f Lobbying nontaxable amount. Enter the amount from the following table in both
columns.
If the amount on line 1e, column (a) or (b) is:[The lobbying nontaxable amount is:
Not over $500,000 20% of the amount on line le.
Over $500,000 but not over $1,000,000 $100,000 plus 15% of the excess over $500,000.
Over $1,000,000 but not over $1,500,000 |$175,000 plus 10% of the excess over $1,000,000.
Over $1,500,000 but not over $17,000,000 |$225,000 plus 5% of the excess over $1,500,000.
Over $17,000,000 $1,000,000.
g Grassroots nontaxable amount (enter 25% of line1f) . . . . ... ... ... .....
h Subtract line 1g from line 1a. If zero or less, enter-0- _ . . . . . . .. .. ... ...
i Subtract line 1f from line 1c. If zero or less, enter-0- . . . . . . .. .. . .. ...
j If there is an amount other than zero on either line 1h or line 1i, did the organization file Form 4720
reporting section 4911 taxforthis year? . . . . . i i v i i i i it e e e e e e e e aeaaeeaaaaaa Yes |:| No
4-Year Averaging Period Under Section 501(h)
(Some organizations that made a section 501(h) election do not have to complete all of the five
columns below. See the instructions for lines 2a through 2f on page 4.)
Lobbying Expenditures During 4-Year Averaging Period
Calendar year (or fiscal year 2009 b) 2010 2011 d) 2012 Total
beginning in) @ ®) © (d) (e) Tota
2a Lobbying nontaxable amount
b Lobbying ceiling amount
(150% of line 2a, column (e))
C Total lobbying expenditures
d Grassroots nontaxable amount
e Grassroots ceiling amount
(150% of line 2d, column (e))
f Grassroots lobbying expenditures
Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012
JSA
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Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012 Page 3

EWHIE=0 Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3) and has NOT filed Form 5768
(election under section 501(h)).

For each "Yes," response to lines la through 1i below, provide in Part IV a detailed ® ©
description of the lobbying activity. Yes | No Amount
1 During the year, did the filing organization attempt to influence foreign, national, state or local
legislation, including any attempt to influence public opinion on a legislative matter or
referendum, through the use of:

a Volunteers? X

b  Paid staff or ﬁ]én'a'gén;e'nt'(i'nélljdé '(;(Sn'm'eﬁs'at'i()ln'in' e'xf)e'ns'e's 're'p(')rfe'd on lines 1'c'tr'1r(')u'g'h 1|)’> X

c Medla advertlsements’) ---------------------------------------- X

d Mailings to members, legislators, or the public? X

e Publications, or published or broadcast stateme.nt.s’?; ..................... X

f  Grants to other organizations for lobbying purposes? Tttt 124, 338.

g Direct contact with legislators, their staffs, government officials, or a legislative body? X 246, 695.

h Rallies, demonstrations, seminars, conventions, speeches, lectures, or any similar means? X

I Other aCtIVItIeS’) ------------------------------------------- X

j Total. Add lines 1c through i = ... ... .. 371, 033.
2a Did the activities in line 1 cause the organization to be not described in section 501(c)(3)? _ . . X

b If "Yes," enter the amount of any tax incurred under section 4912 . . . . . .. .. ... ..

¢ If "Yes," enter the amount of any tax incurred by organization managers under section 4912

d If the filing organization incurred a section 4912 tax, did it file Form 4720 for this year?. . . . .
Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(4), section 501(c)(5), or section

501(c)(6).
Yes | No

1  Were substantially all (90% or more) dues received nondeductible by members? 1

2  Did the organization make only in-house lobbying expenditures of $2,000 or lessp ~ "~ T 2

3 Did the organization agree to carry over lobbying and political expenditures from the p'ri(')r'yéa'r’?; 3

Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(4), section 501(c)(5), or section
501(c)(6) and if either (a) BOTH Part lll-A, lines 1 and 2, are answered "No," OR (b) Part lll-A, line 3, is
answered "Yes."

1  Dues, assessments and similar amounts from members | . . L L L L L 1

Section 162(e) nondeductible lobbying and political expenditures (do not include amounts of
political expenses for which the section 527(f) tax was paid).

@ CUITBNEYBAI, | | | .ttt e e e e ettt e e e 2a
Carryover from lastyear L e 2b

C TOtaI -------------------------------------------------------- 20
3 Aggregate amount reported in section 6033(e)(1)(A) notices of nondeductible section 162(e) dues | _ . .| 3

4 If notices were sent and the amount on line 2c exceeds the amount on line 3, what portion of the
excess does the organization agree to carryover to the reasonable estimate of nondeductible lobbying
and political expenditure next year? 4

5  Taxable amount of lobbying and political expenditures (see inStructions) . . . . . . . v v v v v v v v v v u s 5
Part IV Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the descriptions required for Part I-A, line 1; Part I-B, line 4; Part I-C, line 5; Part II-A (affiliated group
list); Part lI-A, line 2; and Part II-B, line 1. Also, complete this part for any additional information.

JSA Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012
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Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012 Page 4
Part IV Supplemental Information (continued)

LOBBYI NG ACTI VI TI ES

SCHEDULE C, PART I1-B, LINES 1A, 1B, 1F & 1G

MEMBERSHI P DUES ARE PAI D TO ORGANI ZATI ONS WHI CH ENGAGE | N LOBBYI NG
EFFORTS ON BEHALF OF THEI R MEMBERS. A PORTI ON OF THE DUES PAI D TO THESE
ORGANI ZATI ONS IS ALLCCATED TOMRDS LOBBYI NG EFFORTS PERFORMED ON BEHALF

OF THI'S ORGANI ZATI ON. THI' S ALLOCATI ON AMOUNTED TO $124, 338 | N 2012.

FEES WERE PAI D TO AN OUTSI DE | NDEPENDENT CONSULTI NG FI RM TO LOBBY ON
BEHALF OF THE MEDI CAL CENTER FOR LEG SLATI ON AFFECTI NG CHI LDREN S HEALTH

IN THE AMOUNT OF $105, 000.

A PORTI ON OF TWO CONNECTI CUT CHI LDREN S MEDI CAL CENTER EMPLOYEES
COVPENSATI ON | S ALLOCATED TO LOBBYI NG ACTIVITIES; FOR TH S FI SCAL YEAR
FORM 990 THI S TOTALLED $141, 695. PLEASE NOTE THAT THI S AMOUNT IS SHOM ON

CORE FORM PART | X, LINES 5 AND 7 AS SALARI ES EXPENSES.

VOLUNTEERS PARTI Cl PATE | N LOBBYI NG ACTI VI TI ES | NCLUDI NG PHONE CALLS,
EMAI LS AND LETTERS TO LEG SLATORS AND FEDERAL AND STATE POLI CY MAKERS
REGARDI NG VARI QUS CHI LD- RELATED | SSUES. THERE WAS NO MONEY | NVOLVED | N

THESE VOLUNTEER TRANSACTI ONS.

ISA Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012

2E1500 1.000

5269FQ U600 PAGE 34



| OMB No. 1545-0047

SCHEDULED Suppl tal Financial Stat t
(Form 990) uppiemental Financia atements 2@12
»Complete if the organization answered "Yes," to Form 990,
Department of the Treasury Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b. Open to_ Public
Internal Revenue Service » Attach to Form 990. P See separate instructions. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
CONNECTI CUT CHI LDREN S MEDI CAL CENTER 06- 0646755
Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. Complete if the
organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts
1 Total number atendofyear . . .........
2 Aggregate contributions to (during year)
3 Aggregate grants from (during year). . . .. ..
4  Aggregate value atendofyear, . .. ......
5 Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised

funds are the organization’s property, subject to the organization's exclusive legalcontrol? . . . ... ... .. |:| Yes |:| No
6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used

only for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose

conferring impermissible private benefit? . . . . . . . . L L L L L e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e |:| Yes |:| No
Conservation Easements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 7.
1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).

Preservation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or education) Preservation of an historically important land area
Protection of natural habitat Preservation of a certified historic structure
Preservation of open space
2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation
easement on the last day of the tax year.

Held at the End of the Tax Year
a Total number of conservationeasements . . . . . . . . . .t i ittt a e e e 2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservationeasements . . . . .. ... ... ... 2b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure includedin(a). . . . . . 2c
d Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 8/17/06, and not on a
historic structure listed in the National Register. . . . . . . . . v v v v i b v e v e e e s 2d
3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the
taxyear » _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _________

4 Number of states where property subject to conservation easementislocated » _________________
5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of

violations, and enforcement of the conservation easementsitholds? . . . . . . . ¢ ¢ v i i i v v v v v v v v v |:| Yes |:| No
6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

> _
7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

> _
8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B)

() and section 170MVABYI?. . . . . . . . ...\ttt e e [ ves [no
9 In Part XIIl, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and

balance sheet, and include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes the
organization’s accounting for conservation easements.

Part I Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

la |If the or?anlzatlon elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 %SC 958), not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of
public service, provide, in Part XIll, the text of the footnote to its flnanC|aI statements that describes these items.

b If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of
public service, provide the following amounts relating to these items:

(i) Revenues included in Form 990, PartVIILIIne 1l . . . v v o v v v i i v it e e e e e e e e e s _
(ii) Assets included in Form 990, Part X . . & v v v v i v it e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e s s ___

2 If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide the
following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items:

a Revenues included in Form 990, Part VI, line 1 . . . . . . . i v i v i i et e e e e e e e »$_
b Assets included in FOrm 990, Part X . @ v v v v v v v v e e w e e e e e e e ke e e e e e e e e e e e » $
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule D (Form 990) 2012
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2012 Page 2
Part llI Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)

3 Using the organization's acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its
collection items (check all that apply):
a Public exhibition d B Loan or exchange programs
b Scholarly research e other
Preservation for future generations
4 Provide a description of the organization's collections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose in Part

XIII.
5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar
assets to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization's collection? . . . . . . |:| Yes |:| No

=g\ Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV,
line 9, or reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.

la Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not

included on FOrm 890, PaItX?, . . . . . . ...\ttt [Jves [Ino
b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIll and complete the following table:

Amount
c Beginningbalance . . . . . . . . i i e e e e s e e e s 1c
d Additionsduringtheyear . .. .. .. .o i i i i i ittt 1d
e Distributions duringtheyear. . . . .« o v o v i i i i i e e e e e le
f Endingbalance . . . . . . . . . o e e s e e e e 1f

2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21?
b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIll. Check here if the explanation has been provided in Part Xlll, _ . . . . . . .
Endowment Funds. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 10.

(a) Current year (b) Prior year (c) Two years back (d) Three years back | (e) Four years back
la Beginning of year balance . . . . 90, 233, 942. 71, 892, 607. 73, 060, 047. 61, 271, 367. 57, 449, 645.

b Contributions . . . ... ... .. 1, 328, 011. 6, 398, 969. 2,243, 554. 6, 460, 674. 1,497, 728.

Net investment earnings, gains,

andlosses. . . . . ... ..... 6, 147, 906. 11, 942, 366. - 583, 773. 5, 328, 006. 2,323, 994.
d Grants or scholarships . . . ... 12,923, 775.

Other expenditures for facilities

andprograms .. . . . . . 40 ... 2,827, 221.
f Administrative expenses . . . . .
g End ofyearbalance. . . ... .. 84, 786, 084. 90, 233, 942. 71, 892, 607. 73, 060, 047. 61, 271, 367.

2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as:
a Board designated or quasi-endowment p 42. 0000 %

The percentages in lines 2a, 2b, and 2c¢ should equal 100%.
3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the

organization by: Yes | No

(i) unrelated OrganizationS. « « &« v & v v v vt h e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 3a(i) X

(i) related Organizations . . . . @ @ i i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 3a(ii) X
b If "Yes" to 3a(ii), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R? . . . . . . ... ... ... ... 3b

4 Describe in Part XllI the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds.
3F1g@%l Land, Buildings, and Equipment. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Description of property (a) Cost or other basis (b) Cost or other basis (c) Accumulated (d) Book value
(investment) (other) depreciation
la Land. « + & v ¢ v o h e e e e e e e
b Buildings « .« .« 104, 655, 986. | 50, 334, 889. 54, 321, 097.
¢ Leasehold improvements. . . . . . . ...
d Equipment . .« oo v i 114, 213, 220. | 53, 782, 482. 60, 430, 738.
€ Other v v v v v v v v e e e e et a e 10, 437, 893. 74,911. 10, 362, 982.
Total. Add lines 1a through le. (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10(c).). . . . . . > 125, 114, 817.

Schedule D (Form 990) 2012
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2012

Page 3

Investments - Other Securities. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.

(a) Description of security or category
(including name of security)

(b) Book value

(c) Method of valuation:
Cost or end-of-year market value

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 12.) |

WYl Investments - Program Related. See F

orm 990, Part X, line 13.

(a) Description of investment type

(b) Book value

(c) Method of valuation:
Cost or end-of-year market value

(1) | NTEREST I N FOUNDATI ON 97, 605, 124. FW
(2)FUNDS HELD I N TRUST BY OTHERS 79, 200, 328. FW
(3) RABBI TRUST 475, 105. FW
(4)I NVEST. | N | NSURANCE CAPTI VE FW
(5) NORTHEAST PEDI ATRI C
(6) SPECIALI STS, | NC. | NVESTMENT 200, 000. FW
(1)
(8)
9)
(10)
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 13.) | 177, 480, 557.
Other Assets. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.
(a) Description (b) Book value
(1) NSURANCE RECEI VABLE - LT 14, 306, 190.
(2 FUNDS HELD BY TRUSTEE UNDER
(3) REVENUE AGREEMENT 17, 008, 322.
(4) OTHER RECEI VABLES 2,995, 915.
(5) DUE FROM THI RD PARTI ES
(6) NON- COVPETE AGREEMENT 80, 000.
(7)DEPCSI TS & OTHER CURR. ASSETS 4,099, 210.
(8)
9
(10)
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B)line 15.). . . . . . . . . . . o v i v v i i i e e e uu » 38, 489, 637.

Other Liabilities. See Form 990, Part X, line 25.

1. (a) Description of liability

(b) Book value

(1) Federal income taxes

(2) DUE TO THI RD PARTI ES 9, 819, 700.
(3) DUE TO AFFI LI ATES 1,178, 794.
(4) OTHER LONG TERM LI ABI LI TI ES 23, 660, 838.
(©)]
(6)
(1)
(8)
9

(10)

(11)

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 25.) P 34, 659, 332.

2. FIN 48 (ASC 740) Footnote. In Part Xlll, provide the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that reports the organization's

liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740). Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part XiII

JSA
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2012

Page 4

Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return

1  Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements =~~~ ... ... 1
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12:

a Netunrealized gains on investments 2a

b Donated services and use of faciltes =~ 2b

¢ Recoveries of prioryeargrants ... ... .. ... ..., 2c

d Other (DescribeinPart XIL) | ... ... 2d

e Addlines 2athrough2d L 2e
3 Subtractline 2e fromlinel , . . . . . .. ... e e e 3
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 7b 4a

b Other (DescribeinPartXIll) . ... ab

c Addlinesdaanddb L 4c
5  Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part |, line12)) , ., ... ... ... ... 5

Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return
1  Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements 1
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25:

a Donated services and use of facilities 2a

b Prioryearadiustments T T -

C Ofherlosses STt ~

4 other (Descr'ib'e Bt )l(II'I.)' ........................... »

e Addlines 2a through 24~ Tttt 0o
3 Subtract line 2e from line’t” | . © L 0Ll LIl .3
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 7b 4a

b Other (Describe inPartxuty —Connnor 4b

Add lines da and 4b T "
5 Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part I linei8). . . . ... ... ... .| 5

REWPMIl Supplemental Information
Complete this part to provide the descriptions required for Part ll, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part lIl, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b;
Part V, line 4; Part X, line 2; Part XI, lines 2d and 4b; and Part Xll, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional
information.

ENDOWWENT FUNDS

JSA
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2012 Page 5
REISPMIIl Supplemental Information (continued)

Schedule D (Form 990) 2012
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SEHE%%%)E F Statement of Activities Outside the United States | _oueno. isssoour
( orm ) » Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, 2@ 1 2
Part IV, line 14b, 15, or 16. "
Department of the Treasury P Attach to Form 990. P> See separate instructions. Open to_ Public
Internal Revenue Service Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
CONNECTI CUT CHI LDREN S MEDI CAL CENTER 06- 0646755
General Information on Activities Outside the United States. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to

Form 990, Part IV, line 14b.

1 For grantmakers. Does the organization maintain records to substantiate the amount of its grants and other
assistance, the grantees' eligibility for the grants or assistance, and the selection criteria used to award the

rants or assistance? Yes |:| No
grants Or assISIanCe sy | | | L L L L o e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e

2 For grantmakers. Describe in Part V the organization's procedures for monitoring the use of its grants and other

assistance outside the United States.

3 Activities per Region. (The following Part I, line 3 table can be duplicated if additional space is needed.)

(a) Region (b) Number of (c) Number of (d) Activities conducted in (e) If activity listed in (d) is (f) Total
offices in the employees, region (by type) (e.g., a program service, expenditures for
region agents, and fundraising, program services, describe specific type of and investments
independent investments, service(s) in region in region
contractors grants to recipients
in region located in the region)

(1) CENTRAL AMERI CA/ CARI BBEAN 1. 1. PROGRAM SERVI CES FI NANCI AL VEHI CLE 6, 536, 301.
(2)
(3)
(4)
©)]
(6)
(N
(8)
9
(10)
(11)
(12)
(13)
(14)
(15)
(16)
17

3a Sub-total, . . ........ 1. 1. 6, 536, 301.

b Total from continuation
sheetsto Part! ., ... ..
C _Totals (add lines 3a and 3b) 1. 1. 6,536, 301.

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990.

JSA
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Schedule F (Form 990) 2012
Grants and Other Assistance to Organizations or Entities Outside the United States. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990,
Part IV, line 15, for any recipient who received more than $5,000. Part Il can be duplicated if additional space is needed.

Page 2

(a) Name of
organization

(b) IRS code
section and EIN
(if applicable)

(c) Region

(d) Purpose of
grant

(e) Amount of
cash grant

(f) Manner of
cash
disbursement

(9) Amount of
non-cash
assistance

(h) Description
of non-cash
assistance

(i) Method of
valuation
(book, FMV,
appraisal,

other)

(1)

(2)

(3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

(1)

(8)

9)

(10)

(11)

(12)

(13)

(14)

(15)

(16)

2 Enter total number of recipient organizations listed above that are recognized as charities by the foreign country, recognized as tax-exempt
by the IRS, or for which the grantee or counsel has provided a section 501(c)(3) equivalency letter >

3 _Enter total number of other organizations or entitieS . . . . v v 4 @ v v vt b v e b e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e m e e e e e ae s >

Schedule F (Form 990) 2012
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Schedule F (Form 990) 2012

Page 3

Grants and Other Assistance to Individuals Outside the United States. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 16.
Part Il can be duplicated if additional space is heeded.

(a) Type of grant or assistance

(b) Region

(c) Number of
recipients

(d) Amount of
cash grant

(e) Manner of
cash
disbursement

(f) Amount of
non-cash
assistance

(9) Description
of non-cash
assistance

(h) Method of
valuation
(book, FMV,
appraisal,
other)

(1)

(2)

(3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

()

(8)

9)

(10)

(11)

(12)

(13)

(14)

(15)

(16)

a7

(18)

JSA
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Schedule F (Form 990) 2012
Part IV Foreign Forms

Page 4

Was the organization a U.S. transferor of property to a foreign corporation during the tax year? If "Yes,"
the organization may be required to file Form 926, Return by a U.S. Transferor of Property to a Foreign
Corporation (see Instructions for Form 926)

Did the organization have an interest in a foreign trust during the tax year? If "Yes," the organization
may be required to file Form 3520, Annual Return to Report Transactions with Foreign Trusts and
Receipt of Certain Foreign Gifts, and/or Form 3520-A, Annual Information Return of Foreign Trust With a
U.S. Owner (see Instructions for Forms 3520 and 3520-A)

Did the organization have an ownership interest in a foreign corporation during the tax year? If "Yes,"
the organization may be required to file Form 5471, Information Return of U.S. Persons With Respect To
Certain Foreign Corporations. (see Instructions for Form 5471)

Was the organization a direct or indirect shareholder of a passive foreign investment company or a
qualified electing fund during the tax year? If "Yes," the organization may be required to file Form 8621,
Information Return by a Shareholder of a Passive Foreign Investment Company or Qualified Electing
Fund. (see Instructions for Form 8621)

Did the organization have an ownership interest in a foreign partnership during the tax year? If "Yes,"
the organization may be required to file Form 8865, Return of U.S. Persons With Respect To Certain
Foreign Partnerships. (see Instructions for Form 8865)

Did the organization have any operations in or related to any boycotting countries during the tax year? If
"Yes," the organization may be required to file Form 5713, International Boycott Report (see Instructions
for Form 5713)

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

I:INO

No

No

No

JSA
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Schedule F (Form 990) 2012 Page 5

Supplemental Information
Complete this part to provide the information required by Part |, line 2 (monitoring of funds); Part |, line 3, column (f)
(accounting method; amounts of investments vs. expenditures per region); Part Il, line 1 (accounting method); Part llI
(accounting method); and Part Ill, column (c) (estimated number of recipients), as applicable. Also complete this part to
provide any additional information (see instructions).

FORM 5471

SCHEDULE F, PART IV

THI'S ORGANI ZATI ON DI D NOT FI LE A SEPARATE FORM 5471, | NFORVATI ON RETURN

OF U S. PERSONS W TH RESPECT TO CERTAI N FOREI GN CORPORATI ONS. RATHER,

HARTFORD HOSPI TAL FI LED A COMVBI NED FORM 5471 REFLECTI NG ALL FI NANCI AL

| NFORMATI ON FOR BOTH HARTFCRD HOSPI TAL AND THI S ORGANI ZATION. THIS IS

CONSI STENT W TH PRI OR YEARS.

JSA Schedule F (Form 990) 2012
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| OMB No. 1545-0047

SCHEDULE G Supplemental Information Regarding 2012
(Form 990 or 990-EZ) ~ Fundraising or Gaming Activities |

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, lines 17, 18, or 19, or if the Open to Public
Department of the Treasury organization entered more than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.
Internal Revenue Service P> Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. P> See separate instructions. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
CONNECTI CUT CHI LDREN S MEDI CAL CENTER 06- 0646755
Fundraising Activities. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 17.

Form 990-EZ filers are not required to complete this part.
1 Indicate whether the organization raised funds through any of the following activities. Check all that apply.

a Mail solicitations e Solicitation of non-government grants
b Internet and email solicitations f Solicitation of government grants
c Phone solicitations g Special fundraising events
d In-person solicitations
2a Did the organization have a written or oral agreement with any individual (including officers, directors, trustees

or key employees listed in Form 990, Part VII) or entity in connection with professional fundraising services? |:| Yes |:| No

b If "Yes," list the ten highest paid individuals or entities (fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundraiser is to be
compensated at least $5,000 by the organization.

(v) Amount paid to
(iv) Gross receipts (or retained by)

from activity fundraiser listed in
col. (i)

(iii) Did fundraiser have
(i) Activity custody or control of
contributions?

(vi) Amount paid to
(or retained by)
organization

(i) Name and address of individual
or entity (fundraiser)

Yes No

3 List all states in which the organization is registered or licensed to solicit contributions or has been notified it is exempt from
registration or licensing.

Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012
JSA
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Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012

Page 2

Fundraising Events. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 18, or reported more

than $15,000 of fundraising event contributions and gross income on Form 990-EZ, lines 1 and 6b. List events with

gross receipts greater than $5,000.

than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.

(a) Event #1 (b) Event #2 (c) Other events (d) Total events
GALA (add col. (a) through
(event type) (event type) (total number) col. (C))
<]
>
é 1 Grossreceipts . . .. ... ..... 834, 726. 834, 726.
O]
4
2 Less: Contributions _ . . . . . .. 634, 547. 634, 547.
3 Gross income (line 1 minus
=) P 200, 179. 200, 179.
4 Cashprizes. . ............
5 Noncashprizes, . ..........
(%]
% | 6 Rent/facilitycosts . . ... ..... 80, 636. 80, 636.
g
& | 7 Food and beverages. .. ... ...
3]
]
5| 8 Entertainment . . . ......... 26, 500. 26, 500.
9 Other direct expenses , . . . ... . 93, 043. 93, 043.
10 Direct expense summary. Add lines 4 through 9incolumn(d) . . . . . . . © v v oo > | 200, 179.)
11 Netincome summary. Combine line 3, column (d),andline 10 . « =« v v & v v v v o v v u o o o uu >
Part Il Gaming. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 19, or reported more

) ; (b) Pull tabs/instant ; (d) Total gaming (add
2 (a) Bingo bingo/progressive bingo (c) Other gaming col. (a) through col. (c))
2
O]
o
1 Grossrevenue . . . . ... .....
$| 2 Cashprizes, |, ... ........
[72]
3
& | 3 Noncashprizes ...........
i
3] .
2| 4 Rentffacility costs | . ... .
a
5 Other directexpenses , . ... ...
|| Yes % | |Yes % || |Yes %
6 Volunteer labor . .. .. .. No No No
7 Direct expense summary. Add lines 2 through 5incolumn(d) . . . . . . . ... .. ... ... ... » |( )
8 Net gaming income summary. Combine line 1, columnd,andline7 . . . .. ... ... ....... | 2
9 Enter the state(s) in which the organization operates gaming actiites: L -
a ls the organization licensed to operate gaming activities in each of these states? Dves D No
b If "No," explain: -~~~
10a Were any of the organization's gaming licenses revoked, suspended or terminated during the taxyear? _ . . | [ Jves[ Jno
b If "Yes," explain:

JSA
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SCHEDULE H Hospitals OMB No. 1545-0047

(Form 990)

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

P Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, question 20.
P Attach to Form 990. P> See separate instructions.

Name of the organization

2012

Open to Public
Inspection

Employer identification number

CONNECTI CUT CHI LDREN S MEDI CAL CENTER 06- 0646755
Financial Assistance and Certain Other Community Benefits at Cost
Yes| No
la Did the organization have a financial assistance policy during the tax year? If "No," skip to question6a . . . . . . . . 1a [X
b If"Yes,"wasitawrittenpolicy?. . . . & v ¢ v i i e s e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 1p | X
2 If the organization had multiple hospital facilities, indicate which of the following best describes application of
the financial assistance policy to its various hospital facilities during the tax year.
Applied uniformly to all hospital facilities Applied uniformly to most hospital facilities
Generally tailored to individual hospital facilities
3 Answer the following based on the financial assistance eligibility criteria that applied to the largest number of
the organization's patients during the tax year.
a Did the organization use Federal Poverty Guidelines (FPG) as a factor in determining eligibility for providing
free care? If "Yes," indicate which of the following was the FPG family income limit for eligibility for free care: |3a X
100% 150% |:| 200% Other M %
b Did the organization use FPG as a factor in determining eligibility for providing discounted care? If "Yes,"
indicate which of the following was the family income limit for eligibility for discounted care: , , . . . ... ... .. 3p | X
200% |:| 250% h 300% h 350% 400% Other = %
¢ If the organization used factors other than FPG in determining eligibility, describe in Part VI the income based
criteria for determining eligibility for free or discounted care. Include in the description whether the
organization used an asset test or other threshold, regardless of income, as a factor in determining eligibility
for free or discounted care.
4 Did the organization's financial assistance policy that applied to the largest number of its patients during the
tax year provide for free or discounted care to the "medically indigent"? . . . . . . .. ... .. ... ... .. 4 X
5a Did the organization budget amounts for free or discounted care provided under its financial assistance policy during the tax year? 5a | X
b If "Yes," did the organization's financial assistance expenses exceed the budgeted amount? . . . . . . . . .. .. .. 5b X
If "Yes" to line 5b, as a result of budget considerations, was the organization unable to provide free or
discounted care to a patient who was eligible for free or discounted care? . . . . . . .« v v o v o v i h i e e 5c
6a Did the organization prepare a community benefit report during the taxyear? . . . ... .. ..o 6a | X
b If "Yes," did the organization make itavailabletothepublic? . . . . . . . . v . v v o i o i oL e e e 6b | X
Complete the following table using the worksheets provided in the Schedule H instructions. Do not submit
these worksheets with the Schedule H.
7 Financial Assistance and Certain Other Community Benefits at Cost
Einancial Assistance and (?c't“ﬁi??é’seér"f (b) Persons (c) Total community (d) Direct offsetting (e) Net community (f) Percent
Means-Tested Government programs served benefit expense revenue benefit expense of total
Programs (optional) (optional) expense
a Financial Assistance at cost
(from Worksheet1) . . . . 621’ 287. 621’ 287. . 23
b Medicaid (from Worksheet 3,
columna) « « . v e .. 128, 786, 553. 76, 613, 744. 52,172, 809. 19. 52
C Costs of other means-tested
government programs (from
Worksheet 3, columnb) |
d Total Financial Assistance and
Programe oo 129, 407, 840. 76, 613, 744. 52, 794, 096. 19. 75
Other Benefits
€ Community health improvement
e 6, 705, 308. 6. 705, 308. 2.51
f Health professions education
(from Worksheet5) - . . . 12, 091, 237. 1, 044, 656. 11, 046, 581. 4.13
g Subsidized health services (from
WOTKShEet6)e « » v + o v » 2, 059, 209. 63, 580. 1, 995, 629. .75
h Research (from Worksheet 7) 8’ 139’ 436. 8’ 139’ 436. 3. 05
i Cash and in-kind contributions
for community benefit (from 61, 125. 61, 125. .02
Worksheet8), . . . . . . .
| Total. Other Benefits . « . . 29, 056, 315. 1, 108, 236. 27,948, 079. 10. 46
k Total. Add lines 7d and 7j. . 158, 464, 155. 77,721, 980. 80, 742, 175. 30.21

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990.
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Schedule H (Form 990) 2012

Page 2

Community Building Activities Complete this table if the organization conducted any community building

activities during the tax year, and describe in Part VI how its community building activities promoted the

health of the communities it serves.

(a) Number of | (b) Persons (c) Total community (d) Direct offsetting (e) Net community (f) Percent of
activities or served building expense revenue building expense total expense
programs (optional)
(optional)
1 Physical improvements and housing 5071 769 5071 769 - 19
2 Economic development
3 Community support 3,072, 895. 3,072, 895. 1.15
4 Environmental improvements
5 Leadership development and
training for community members 2221 173 222, 173 . 08
6 Coalition building 477, 968. 477, 968. .18
7 Community health improvement
advocacy 425, 644. 388. 425, 256. .16
8 Workforce development
9 Other 189, 591. 189, 591. . 07
10 Total 4, 896, 040. 388. 4, 895, 652. 1.83
Bad Debt, Medicare, & Collection Practices
Section A. Bad Debt Expense Yes | No
1 Did the organization report bad debt expense in accordance with Healthcare Financial Management Association
Statement NO. 157, . . . . o i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 1 | X
2 Enter the amount of the organization's bad debt expense. Explain in Part VI the
methodology used by the organization to estimate thisamount_ , , . . . ... ..... 2 4, 545, 394.
3 Enter the estimated amount of the organization’s bad debt expense attributable to
patients eligible under the organization’s financial assistance policy. Explain in Part VI
the methodology used by the organization to estimate this amount and the rationale,
if any, for including this portion of bad debt as community benefit. . . . . . 3 590, 901.
4 Provide in Part VI the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that describes bad debt
expense or the page number on which this footnote is contained in the attached financial statements.
Section B. Medicare
5 Enter total revenue received from Medicare (includngDSHand IME) . . .. ... ... 5 93, 118.
6 Enter Medicare allowable costs of care relating to paymentsonline5 . .. ... .. .. 6 321, 211.
7 Subtract line 6 from line 5. This is the surplus (orshortfall) . . .. ............ 7 - 228, 093.
8 Describe in Part VI the extent to which any shortfall reported in line 7 should be treated as community
benefit. Also describe in Part VI the costing methodology or source used to determine the amount reported
on line 6. Check the box that describes the method used:
Cost accounting system Cost to charge ratio Other
Section C. Collection Practices
9a Did the organization have a written debt collection policy during the taxyear?. . . . . . . . . . ... ... ... 9a | X
b If "Yes," did the organization's collection policy that applied to the largest number of its patients during the tax year contain provisions on the
collection practices to be followed for patients who are known to qualify for financial assistance? DescribeinPartVI , ., , . . . . . . . . . . . 9b X

Man agement Companies and Joint Ventures (owned 10% or more by officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and physicians-see instructions)

(b) Description of primary
activity of entity

(a) Name of entity

(c) Organization's
profit % or stock
ownership %

(d) Officers, directors,
trustees, or key
employees' profit %
or stock ownership %

(e) Physicians'
profit % or stock
ownership %

[Col el NI Ko I KO I - (OO RN | \O I [

=
o

=
=

IR
N

13
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Schedule H (Form 990) 2012 Page 3
Facility Information

Section A. Hospital Facilities clololalolx|lm|m
glsiz|8|z(2|2|2

(list in order of size, from largest to smallest - see instructions) g 3 g % § ; % A

How many hospital facilities did the organization operate E g é E % g

during the tax year? 4 2 é» Facility

E' B reporting

Name, address, and primary website address B Other (describe) group
1 CONNECTI CUT CHI LDREN S MEDI CAL CENTER

282 WASHI NGTON STREET

HARTFORD CT 06106

WAV CONNECT! CUTCHI LDRENS. ORG X | X| X| X X| X 1
2 CONNECTI CUT CHI LDREN S MEDI CAL CENTER

263 FARM NGTON AVENUE

FARM NGTON CT 06030

WA CONNECT! CUTCHI LDRENS. ORG X | X| X| X X 1
3 CONNECTI CUT CHI LDREN S MEDI CAL CENTER

56 FRANKLI N STREET

WATERBURY CT 06706

WA CONNECT! CUTCHI LDRENS. ORG XX X| X 1
4 CONNECTI CUT CHI LDREN S MEDI CAL CENTER

80 SEYMOUR STREET

HARTFORD CT 06102

WAV CONNECT! CUTCHI LDRENS. ORG XX X| X X 1
5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

Schedule H (Form 990) 2012
JSA
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Schedule H (Form 990) 2012

Facility Information (continued)

Section B. Facility Policies and Practices

(Complete a separate Section B for each of the hospital facilities or facility reporting groups listed in Part V, Section A)

Page 4

Name of hospital facility or facility reporting group CONNECTI CUT CHI LDREN' S MEDI CAL CENTER

For single facility filers only: line number of hospital facility (from Schedule H, Part V, Section A) 4

Yes No
Community Health Needs Assessment (Lines 1 through 8c are optional for tax years beginning on or before March 23, 2012)
1 During the tax year or either of the two immediately preceding tax years, did the hospital facility conduct a
community health needs assessment (CHNA)? If "No," skiptoline9 . . . . . . . ... ... ... .. .o.... 1 X
If "Yes," indicate what the CHNA report describes (check all that apply):
a _X A definition of the community served by the hospital facility
b _X Demographics of the community
L__| Existing health care facilities and resources within the community that are available to respond to the
___health needs of the community
d _X How data was obtained
e _X The health needs of the community
X Primary and chronic disease needs and other health issues of uninsured persons, low-income persons,
and minority groups
g The process for identifying and prioritizing community health needs and services to meet the
community health needs
h The process for consulting with persons representing the community's interests
i Information gaps that limit the hospital facility's ability to assess the community's health needs
j - Other (describe in Part VI)
2 Indicate the tax year the hospital facility last conducted a CHNA: 20 _1 3
3 In conducting its most recent CHNA, did the hospital facility take into account input from representatives of
the community served by the hospital facility, including those with special knowledge of or expertise in public
health? If “Yes,” describe in Part VI how the hospital facility took into account input from persons who
represent the community, and identify the persons the hospital facility consulted, , . . ... ... ....... 3 X
4 Was the hospital facility's CHNA conducted with one or more other hospital facilities? If "Yes," list the other
hospital facilities N PArtVI . . . . . . . ..t e e 4 | X
5 Did the hospital facility make its CHNA report widely available tothe public? . . . . .. ... ... ....... 5 X
If "Yes," indicate how the CHNA report was made widely available (check all that apply):
a Hospital facility's website
b Available upon request from the hospital facility
Other (describe in Part VI)
6 If the hospital facility addressed needs identified in its most recently conducted CHNA, indicate how (check
all that apply to date):
a Adoption of an implementation strategy that addresses each of the community health needs identified
___ through the CHNA
b _X Execution of the implementation strategy
c _X Participation in the development of a community-wide plan
d _X Participation in the execution of a community-wide plan
e _X Inclusion of a community benefit section in operational plans
f _X Adoption of a budget for provision of services that address the needs identified in the CHNA
g _X Prioritization of health needs in its community
h _X Prioritization of services that the hospital facility will undertake to meet health needs in its community
i | X] other (describe in Part VI)
7 Did the hospital facility address all of the needs identified in its most recently conducted CHNA? If "No,"
explain in Part VI which needs it has not addressed and the reasons why it has not addressed such needs . . . 7 X
8a Did the organization incur an excise tax under section 4959 for the hospital facility's failure to conduct a
CHNA asrequired by section 50L(1)(3)? . . . . . o i v i i i i et e e e e e e e e e e e e e 8a X
If “Yes” to line 8a, did the organization file Form 4720 to report the section 4959 excisetax? ., . .. ... ... 8b
If “Yes” to line 8b, what is the total amount of section 4959 excise tax the organization reported on Form
4720 for all of its hospital facilities? $

JSA

2E1287 1.000
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Schedule H (Form 990) 2012
Facility Information (continued)

Page 5

Financial Assistance Po|icy CONNECTI CUT CHI LDREN S MEDI CAL CENTER Yes | No
Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a written financial assistance policy that:
9  Explained eligibility criteria for financial assistance, and whether such assistance includes free or discounted
7 = 72 9 | X
10 Used federal poverty guidelines (FPG) to determine eligibility for providing freecare? . . . ... .. ... ... 10| X
If "Yes," indicate the FPG family income limit for eligibility for free care: < E 0_ %
If "No," explain in Part VI the criteria the hospital facility used.
11 Used FPG to determine eligibility for providing discountedcare? . . . . . . . & v v o i i v i v i i i e s e 11 | X
If "Yes," indicate the FPG family income limit for eligibility for discounted care: 4_ 2 9 %
If "No," explain in Part VI the criteria the hospital facility used.
12 Explained the basis for calculating amounts charged to patients? . . . . . . . . v o v o v i b i h e e s 12 | X
If "Yes," indicate the factors used in determining such amounts (check all that apply):
a | X| Income level
b | | Assetlevel
¢ | | Medical indigency
d | | Insurance status
e | | Uninsured discount
f | | Medicaid/Medicare
g | | State regulation
h || Other (describe in Part VI)
13 Explained the method for applying for financial assistance?. . . . . . . . & v o v v i i i i i h s e e e 13 | X
14 Included measures to publicize the policy within the community served by the hospital facility? . . . . ... .. 14 | X
If "Yes," indicate how the hospital facility publicized the policy (check all that apply):
a _X The policy was posted on the hospital facility's website
b | | The policy was attached to billing invoices
c _X The policy was posted in the hospital facility's emergency rooms or waiting rooms
d _X The policy was posted in the hospital facility's admissions offices
e _X The policy was provided, in writing, to patients on admission to the hospital facility
f _X The policy was available on request
g | X]| Other (describe in Part VI)
Billing and Collections
15 Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a separate billing and collections policy, or a written
financial assistance policy (FAP) that explained actions the hospital facility may take upon non-payment?, , . . 15 | X
16  Check all of the following actions against an individual that were permitted under the hospital facility's
policies during the tax year before making reasonable efforts to determine the patient's eligibility under the
facility's FAP:
a Reporting to credit agency
b Lawsuits
c Liens on residences
d Body attachments
e Other similar actions (describe in Part VI)
17 Did the hospital facility or an authorized third party perform any of the following actions during the tax year
before making reasonable efforts to determine the patient's eligibility under the facility's FAP? . . . . . . .. 17 X
If "Yes," check all actions in which the hospital facility or a third party engaged:
a | | Reporting to credit agency
b | | Lawsuits
¢ | | Liens onresidences
d | | Body attachments
e Other similar actions (describe in Part VI)

JSA
2E1323 1.000
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Schedule H (Form 990) 2012

Page 6

Facility Information (continued) CONNECTI CUT CHI LDREN' S MEDI CAL CENTER

18 Indicate which efforts the hospital facility made before initiating any of the actions listed in line 17 (check all that apply):

Notified individuals of the financial assistance policy on admission
Notified individuals of the financial assistance policy prior to discharge

Notified individuals of the financial assistance policy in communications with the patients regarding the patients' bills
Documented its determination of whether patients were eligible for financial assistance under the hospital facility's

financial assistance policy
Other (describe in Part VI)

Policy Relating to Emergency Medical Care

Yes| No
19 Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a written policy relating to emergency medical care
that requires the hospital facility to provide, without discrimination, care for emergency medical conditions to
individuals regardless of their eligibility under the hospital facility's financial assistance policy? . . ... ... ... 19 | X
If "No," indicate why:
a The hospital facility did not provide care for any emergency medical conditions
b The hospital facility's policy was not in writing
c The hospital facility limited who was eligible to receive care for emergency medical conditions (describe
in Part VI)
d |:| Other (describe in Part VI)
Changes to Individuals Eligible for Assistance under the FAP (FAP-Eligible Individuals)
20 Indicate how the hospital facility determined, during the tax year, the maximum amounts that can be charged
to FAP-eligible individuals for emergency or other medically necessary care.
a The hospital facility used its lowest negotiated commercial insurance rate when calculating the
maximum amounts that can be charged
b |:| The hospital facility used the average of its three lowest negotiated commercial insurance rates when
calculating the maximum amounts that can be charged
c |:| The hospital facility used the Medicare rates when calculating the maximum amounts that can be
charged
d |:| Other (describe in Part VI)
21 During the tax year, did the hospital facility charge any of its FAP- eligible individuals, to whom the hospital
facility provided emergency or other medically necessary services, more than the amounts generally billed to
individuals who had insurance covering such care? . . . . . . . . 20 X
If "Yes," explain in Part VI.
22 During the tax year, did the hospital facility charge any FAP-eligible individual an amount equal to the gross )1 X

charge for any service provided to that individual?

If "Yes," explain in Part VI.

JSA
2E1324 1.000
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Schedule H (Form 990) 2012

Facility Information (continued)
Section C. Other Health Care Facilities That Are Not Licensed, Registered, or Similarly Recognized as a Hospital
Facility
(list in order of size, from largest to smallest)

Page 7

How many non-hospital health care facilities did the organization operate during the tax year? 6

Name and address

Type of Facility (describe)

1

CONNECTI CUT CHI LDREN S MEDI CAL CENTER

100 RETREAT AVENUE, 4TH FLOOR

HARTFORD CT 06106

SPEECH THERAPY

CONNECTI CUT CHI LDREN S MEDI CAL CENTER

11 SOUTH ROAD

FARM NGTON CT 06032

SPEECH THERAPY, AUDI CLOGY

CONNECTI CUT CHI LDREN S MEDI CAL CENTER

399 FARM NGTON AVENUE, 3RD FLOOR

FARM NGTON CT 06032

OCCUPATI ONAL & PHYSI CAL
THERAPY

CONNECTI CUT CHI LDREN S MEDI CAL CENTER

399 FARM NGTON AVENUE, 3RD FLOOR

FARM NGTON CT 06032

MOTI ON ANALYSI S

CONNECTI CUT CHI LDREN S MEDI CAL CENTER

320 WESTERN BOULEVARD

GALSTONBURY CT 06033

OCCUPATI ONAL, PHYSI CAL &
SPEECH THERAPY, AUDI CLOGY

CONNECTI CUT CHI LDREN S MEDI CAL CENTER

111 FOUNDERS PLAZA

EAST HARTFORD CT 06108

CLINl CAL NUTRI TI ON

10

JSA
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Schedule H (Form 990) 2012 Page 8
=E1g@VIl Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the following information.

1 Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part I, lines 3c, 6a, and 7; Part II; Part lll, lines 4, 8, and 9b; Part
V, Section A; and Part V, Section B, lines 1j, 3, 4, 5c, 6i, 7, 10, 11, 12h, 14g, 16e, 17e, 18e, 19c, 19d, 20d, 21, and 22.

2 Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to
any needs assessments reported in Part V, Section B.

3 Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons
who may be billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or
under the organization's financial assistance policy.

4 Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and
demographic constituents it serves.

5 Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospitals facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e.g., open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc.).

6 Affiliated health care system. If the organization is part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served.

7 State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related
organization, files a community benefit report.

8 Facility reporting group(s). If applicable, for each hospital facility in a facility reporting group provide the descriptions required
for Part V, Section B, lines 1j, 3, 4, 5c, 6i, 7, 10, 11, 12h, 149, 16e, 17e, 18e, 19c, 20d, 21, and 22.

CHARI TY CARE AND CERTAI N OTHER COVMUNI TY BENEFI T COST

SCHEDULE H, PART I, QUESTION 7

LI NES 7A AND 7B WERE DETERM NED USI NG A RATI O OF COST TO CHARGES. LI NES

7E THROUGH 71 WERE ALL REPORTED AT TRUE COST, NOT USI NG A COST TO CHARGE

RATI O

SUBSI DI ZED HEALTH SERVI CES

SCHEDULE H, PART I; QUESTION 7G

THE SUBSI DI ZED HEALTH SERVI CE REPORTED ON LI NE 7G ARE FOR SHARED

PSYCHI ATRI C SERVI CES W TH THE | NSTI TUTE CF LI VI NG

COMMUNI TY BUI LDI NG ACTI VI TI ES

SCHEDULE H, PART I1

CONNECT!I CUT CHI LDREN S CORE M SSION IS TO | MPROVE THE PHYSI CAL AND

JSA Schedule H (Form 990) 2012
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Schedule H (Form 990) 2012 Page 8
=E1g@VIl Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the following information.

1 Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part I, lines 3c, 6a, and 7; Part II; Part lll, lines 4, 8, and 9b; Part
V, Section A; and Part V, Section B, lines 1j, 3, 4, 5c, 6i, 7, 10, 11, 12h, 14g, 16e, 17e, 18e, 19c, 19d, 20d, 21, and 22.

2 Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to
any needs assessments reported in Part V, Section B.

3 Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons
who may be billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or
under the organization's financial assistance policy.

4 Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and
demographic constituents it serves.

5 Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospitals facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e.g., open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc.).

6 Affiliated health care system. If the organization is part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served.

7 State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related
organization, files a community benefit report.

8 Facility reporting group(s). If applicable, for each hospital facility in a facility reporting group provide the descriptions required
for Part V, Section B, lines 1j, 3, 4, 5c, 6i, 7, 10, 11, 12h, 149, 16e, 17e, 18e, 19c, 20d, 21, and 22.

EMOTI ONAL HEALTH OF CHI LDREN ACRCSS THE STATE OF CONNECTI CUT. WE

RECOGNI ZE THAT CHI LDREN DO NOT LIVE I N | SOLATION: THEY ARE A PART OF

FAM LI ES AND COVMUNI TI ES. I N ORDER TO FULFILL OUR M SSI ON, WE PROVI DE
LEADERSHI P AND PARTI Cl PATE | N COMMUNI TY BASED PROGRAMS THAT HELP BUI LD
HEALTH ER COVMUNI TI ES. TO THAT END, WE HAVE ADOPTED, AS ONE OF OUR FI VE
KEY ORGANI ZATlI ONAL STRATEG ES, THE CREATION CF THE OFFI CE OF CH LD
COVMWUNI TY HEALTH (" OCCH'). THE OCCH W LL SERVE AS QUR COORDI NATI NG ENTI TY
FOR OUR COVMUNI TY- ORI ENTED PROGRAMS. | T WLL OVERSEE TWELVE COVMUNI TY

PROGRAMS:

- CO MANAGEMENT PROGRAM

- EASY BREATHI NG

- EDUCATI NG PRACTI CES I N THE COWUNI TY (EPI C)

- HELP ME GROW NATI ONAL CENTER

- HARTFORD CHI LDHOOD WELLNESS ALLI ANCE

- HARTFORD YOUTH HI 'V | DENTI FI CATI ON AND LI NKAGE GROUP (HYHI L)

- THE | NJURY PREVENTI ON CENTER
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Schedule H (Form 990) 2012 Page 8
=E1g@VIl Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the following information.

1 Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part I, lines 3c, 6a, and 7; Part II; Part lll, lines 4, 8, and 9b; Part
V, Section A; and Part V, Section B, lines 1j, 3, 4, 5c, 6i, 7, 10, 11, 12h, 14g, 16e, 17e, 18e, 19c, 19d, 20d, 21, and 22.

2 Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to
any needs assessments reported in Part V, Section B.

3 Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons
who may be billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or
under the organization's financial assistance policy.

4 Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and
demographic constituents it serves.

5 Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospitals facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e.g., open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc.).

6 Affiliated health care system. If the organization is part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served.

7 State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related
organization, files a community benefit report.

8 Facility reporting group(s). If applicable, for each hospital facility in a facility reporting group provide the descriptions required
for Part V, Section B, lines 1j, 3, 4, 5c, 6i, 7, 10, 11, 12h, 149, 16e, 17e, 18e, 19c, 20d, 21, and 22.

- LEAD ACTI ON FOR MEDI CAlI D PRI MARY PREVENTI ON ( LAMPP)

- MAI NTENANCE OF CERTI FI CATI ON

- THE PRI MARY CARE CENTER/ CHARTER QAK PARTNERSHI P

- RESI DENT EDUCATI ON | N ADVOCACY AND COMMUNI TY HEALTH ( REACH) AND
- THE SPECI AL KI DS SUPPORT CENTER/ HARTFORD AREA COCRDI NATI ON

CCOLLABORATI VE.

ALL TWELVE PROGRAMS HAVE ELEMENTS OF COVMUNI TY BUI LDI NG | N THEI R PURPCSE,
SOMVE WORKI NG W TH LOCAL COVMUNI TI ES, SOVE W TH STATE- W DE COVMUNI Tl ES,
AND SOVE WORKI NG W TH COVMUNI TIES ON A NATI ONAL LEVEL. OCCH WLL HELP
THESE EXI STI NG PROGRAMS PROGRESS AND EVOLVE, WHI LE ALSO ACTI NG AN AS

| NCUBATOR FOR NEW | NNOVATI VE COVMUNI TY- ORI ENTED PROGRAMS. THE GOAL CF
THE OFFICE | S TO MAXIM ZE OUR | MPACT I N THE COVMUNI TY AND HELP MAKE

CONNECTI CUT" S CHI LDREN THE HEALTHI EST | N THE COUNTRY.

ADDI TI ONAL COVMUNI TY BUI LDI NG ACTI VI TI ES | NCLUDE OUR WORK W TH A

NEI GHBORHOOD PARTNERSHI P CALLED SOUTHSI DE | NSTI TUTI ONS NEI GHBORHOOD
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Complete this part to provide the following information.

1

Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part I, lines 3c, 6a, and 7; Part II; Part Ill, lines 4, 8, and 9b; Part
V, Section A; and Part V, Section B, lines 1j, 3, 4, 5c, 6i, 7, 10, 11, 12h, 14g, 16e, 17e, 18e, 19c, 19d, 20d, 21, and 22.

Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to
any needs assessments reported in Part V, Section B.

Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons
who may be billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or
under the organization's financial assistance policy.

Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and
demographic constituents it serves.

Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospitals facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e.g., open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc.).

Affiliated health care system. If the organization is part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served.

State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related

organization, files a community benefit report.

Facility reporting group(s). If applicable, for each hospital facility in a facility reporting group provide the descriptions required
for Part V, Section B, lines 1j, 3, 4, 5c, 6i, 7, 10, 11, 12h, 149, 16e, 17e, 18e, 19c, 20d, 21, and 22.

ALLI ANCE AND THE UNI TED WAY.

SOUTHSI DE | NSTI TUTI ONS NEI GHBORHOOD ALLI ANCE ("SI NA") 1S A PARTNERSHI P

BETWEEN CONNECTI CUT CHI LDREN S MEDI CAL CENTER, HARTFCRD HOSPI TAL AND

TRINITY COLLEGE. WE SHARE ONE OF HARTFCORD S POOREST NEI GHBORHOODS. EACH

I NSTI TUTI ON PAYS DUES THAT ACT AS THE FOUNDATI ON FOR SI NA' S ANNUAL

OPERATI NG BUDGET. THREE EMPLOYEES OF CT CHI LDREN S ARE ON SI NA'S BOARD OF

DI RECTORS, AND I N 2012, 30 EMPLOYEES PARTI Cl PATED I N COVMM TTEES AND

ACTI VI TI ES THAT PROMOTED EDUCATI ON, | MPROVED HOUSI NG, AND PUBLI C SAFETY

N OQUR SURROUNDI NG NEI GHBORHOODS.

A

FEW OF THE WAYS THAT WE SUPPORTED EDUCATI ON THROUGH SI NA | NCLUDED THE

SPONSCRSHI P OF THE CI TY-W DE SCI ENCE FAIR CQUR GOAL WAS TO SUPPCRT THE

HARTFORD BOARD OF EDUCATI ON I N THEI R ENCOURAGEMENT OF PROMOTI NG STUDENT

I NTEREST I N THE SClI ENCES. ALONG W TH A FI NANCI AL SPONSORSHI P, 17

EMPLOYEES ACTED AS JUDGES FOR THE EVENT AND 4 ADDI TI ONAL EMPLOYEES SERVED

AS VOLUNTEERS TO HELP W TH THE EVENT COORDI NATI ON. WE DEVELOPED A

JSA
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Complete this part to provide the following information.

1 Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part I, lines 3c, 6a, and 7; Part II; Part lll, lines 4, 8, and 9b; Part
V, Section A; and Part V, Section B, lines 1j, 3, 4, 5c, 6i, 7, 10, 11, 12h, 14g, 16e, 17e, 18e, 19c, 19d, 20d, 21, and 22.

2 Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to
any needs assessments reported in Part V, Section B.

3 Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons
who may be billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or
under the organization's financial assistance policy.

4 Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and
demographic constituents it serves.

5 Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospitals facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e.g., open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc.).

6 Affiliated health care system. If the organization is part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served.

7 State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related
organization, files a community benefit report.

8 Facility reporting group(s). If applicable, for each hospital facility in a facility reporting group provide the descriptions required
for Part V, Section B, lines 1j, 3, 4, 5c, 6i, 7, 10, 11, 12h, 149, 16e, 17e, 18e, 19c, 20d, 21, and 22.

COVPLI MENTARY ROLE MCDELI NG PROGRAM WHEREBY STAFF FROM THE | NSTI TUTI ONS
VI SI TED A LOCCAL SCHOOL TO TALK TO CLASSROOMS ABOUT HOW SClI ENCE HAS BEEN
USED I N THEIR JOBS. SI NA HAS ALSO SET UP TWO SCHOLARSHI P PROGRAMS. | N
2012, THREE GRADUATES FROM THE LOCAL HI GH SCHOOL RECEI VED SCHOLARSHI PS
FOR THEI R COVMUNI TY SERVI CE CONTRI BUTI ONS, AND THREE ADULTS FROM THE
NEI GHBORHOOD WHO ATTEND CAPI TAL COVMUNI TY COLLEGE RECEI VED A "SI NA
STUDENT SUPPCORT SCHOLARSHI P* TO SUPPORT THEI R EFFORTS I N GETTI NG | NTO A

CAREER | N El THER HEALTHCARE CR EDUCATI ON.

SI NA' S HOUSI NG PROGRAM HAS FOCUSED ON TAKI NG BLI GHTED BUI LDI NGS, RAZI NG
THEM AND THEN BUI LDI NG NEW SI NGLE AND TWO- FAM LY HOMES. SI NA HAS BEEN
ABLE TO BRI NG TOGETHER FEDERAL, STATE, AND CI TY FI NANCI AL SUPPORT TO
CONSTRUCT OVER 50 HOMES DURI NG THE PAST 6 YEARS, 6 OF THEM COVPLETED I N
2012. ASI DE FROM | MPROVI NG THE NEI GHBORHOOD W TH 50 FI RST TI ME
HOMEOMNERS, WE ESTI MATE THAT THI S HAD ADDED MORE THAN $250, 000 TO THE TAX
ROLL FOR THE CITY. SINA CONTI NUES TO OAWN RENTAL PROPERTI ES THAT WERE

OBTAI NED SOVE YEARS AGO TO ADDRESS THE NEED OF | NADEQUATE QUALI TY
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Complete this part to provide the following information.

1 Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part I, lines 3c, 6a, and 7; Part II; Part lll, lines 4, 8, and 9b; Part
V, Section A; and Part V, Section B, lines 1j, 3, 4, 5c, 6i, 7, 10, 11, 12h, 14g, 16e, 17e, 18e, 19c, 19d, 20d, 21, and 22.

2 Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to
any needs assessments reported in Part V, Section B.

3 Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons
who may be billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or
under the organization's financial assistance policy.

4 Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and
demographic constituents it serves.

5 Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospitals facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e.g., open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc.).

6 Affiliated health care system. If the organization is part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served.

7 State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related
organization, files a community benefit report.

8 Facility reporting group(s). If applicable, for each hospital facility in a facility reporting group provide the descriptions required
for Part V, Section B, lines 1j, 3, 4, 5c, 6i, 7, 10, 11, 12h, 149, 16e, 17e, 18e, 19c, 20d, 21, and 22.

LOW COST HOUSI NG FOR THE NEI GHBORHOOD, AND THROUGH SI NA, WE CONTI NUE TO
DI ALOGUE WTH THE COMMUNI TY ON STRATEGQ ES TO BALANCE ALL OF QUR HOUSI NG

EFFORTS TO MEET THE GREATEST COVMUNI TY NEED.

PUBLI C SAFETY IS PROMOTED I N A NUMBER OF WAYS. SI NA STAFF AND STAFF FROM
CT CH LDREN S PARTI Cl PATE I N ONE OF HARTFORD S NEI GHBORHOOD

REVI TALI ZATI ON ZONE (NRZ) MEETI NGS. WE PARTI Cl PATE ON THE NRZ'S PUBLI C
SAFETY COWM TTEE SUPPORTI NG BLOCK WATCH PROGRAMS. SI NA CRGANI ZES REGULAR
MEETI NGS W TH THE HARTFORD POLI CE DEPARTMENT AND THE CAMPUS SAFETY
MANAGERS OF THE THREE | NSTI TUTI ONS TO DI SCUSS COLLABCRATI VE EFFORTS FOR
PATROLLI NG THE NEI GHBORHOCD. | N 2012 SI NA DONATED SPECI AL Bl KES TO THE
HARTFORD PCLI CE DEPARTMENT TO SUPPORT THEI R EFFORTS | N COVMUNI TY POLI Cl NG

I N QUR NEI GHBORHOOD.

OUR WORK W TH THE UNI TED WAY EXTENDS BEYOND A YEARLY EMPLOYEE CAMPAI GN TO
RAI SE MONEY THAT | S I NVESTED I N THE COVMUNI TY. | N SEPTEMBER COF 2012, MORE

THAN 50 EMPLOYEES WERE | NVOLVED I N " DAY OF CARING' ACTIVITIES THAT
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Complete this part to provide the following information.

1 Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part I, lines 3c, 6a, and 7; Part II; Part lll, lines 4, 8, and 9b; Part
V, Section A; and Part V, Section B, lines 1j, 3, 4, 5c, 6i, 7, 10, 11, 12h, 14g, 16e, 17e, 18e, 19c, 19d, 20d, 21, and 22.

2 Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to
any needs assessments reported in Part V, Section B.

3 Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons
who may be billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or
under the organization's financial assistance policy.

4 Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and
demographic constituents it serves.

5 Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospitals facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e.g., open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc.).

6 Affiliated health care system. If the organization is part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served.

7 State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related
organization, files a community benefit report.

8 Facility reporting group(s). If applicable, for each hospital facility in a facility reporting group provide the descriptions required
for Part V, Section B, lines 1j, 3, 4, 5c, 6i, 7, 10, 11, 12h, 149, 16e, 17e, 18e, 19c, 20d, 21, and 22.

| NCLUDED CREATI NG AND SERVI NG A MEAL AT A LOCAL HOMELESS SHELTER,
CLEANI NG UP ONE OF HARTFCRD S HI GHLY VI SI BLE PARKS, AND HELPI NG W TH
CLEANI NG AND NAI NTENANCE PRQJECTS AT A LOCAL BOYS AND G RLS CLUB. FOR
THESE ACTI VI TI ES, EMPLOYEES PARTI Cl PATI NG WERE ABLE TO USE AN EVMPLOYEE
BENEFI T ALLON NG FOR 8 HOURS CF PAID TI ME TO CONTRI BUTE TOMRD THE
COMMUNI TY. CT CH LDREN S WAS ALSO REPRESENTED I N THE UNI TED WAY' S
COMMUNI TY | NVESTMENT PROCESS, HELPI NG TO EVALUATE COVMUNI TY PROGRAMS

RECEI VI NG UNI TED WAY FUNDS.

BAD DEBT EXPENSE

SCHEDULE H, PART I11, SECTION A, QUESTICN 4

BAD DEBT EXPENSE WAS CALCULATED USI NG THE PROVI DERS' BAD DEBT EXPENSE

FROM FI NANCI AL STATEMENT, NET OF ACCOUNTS WRI TTEN OFF AT CHARGES.

CONNECTI CUT CHI LDREN' S MEDI CAL CENTER (" CONNECTI CUT CHI LDREN S") AND I TS

SUBSI DI ARI ES PREPARE AND | SSUE AUDI TED CONSCLI DATED FI NANCI AL STATEMENTS.
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Complete this part to provide the following information.

1 Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part I, lines 3c, 6a, and 7; Part II; Part lll, lines 4, 8, and 9b; Part
V, Section A; and Part V, Section B, lines 1j, 3, 4, 5c, 6i, 7, 10, 11, 12h, 14g, 16e, 17e, 18e, 19c, 19d, 20d, 21, and 22.

2 Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to
any needs assessments reported in Part V, Section B.

3 Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons
who may be billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or
under the organization's financial assistance policy.

4 Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and
demographic constituents it serves.

5 Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospitals facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e.g., open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc.).

6 Affiliated health care system. If the organization is part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served.

7 State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related
organization, files a community benefit report.

8 Facility reporting group(s). If applicable, for each hospital facility in a facility reporting group provide the descriptions required
for Part V, Section B, lines 1j, 3, 4, 5c, 6i, 7, 10, 11, 12h, 149, 16e, 17e, 18e, 19c, 20d, 21, and 22.

CONNECTI CUT CHI LDREN' S ALLOMNCE FOR DOUBTFUL ACCOUNTS (BAD DEBT
EXPENSE) METHODOLOGY AND CHARI TY CARE POLI Cl ES ARE CONSI STENTLY APPLI ED
ACROSS ALL HOSPI TAL FACI LI TI ES. THE ATTACHED TEXT WAS OBTAI NED FROM THE
FOOTNOTES TO THE AUDI TED FI NANCI AL STATEMENTS OF CONNECTI CUT CHI LDREN S

AND SUBSI DI ARI ES.

PATI ENT ACCOUNTS RECEI VABLE

PATI ENT ACCOUNTS RECEI VABLE AND REVENUES ARE RECORDED WHEN PATI ENT

SERVI CES ARE PERFORMED. AMOUNTS RECEI VED FROM CERTAI N PAYORS ARE

DI FFERENT FROM ESTABLI SHED BI LLI NG RATES OF THE MEDI CAL CENTER, AND THE
DI FFERENCE | S ACCCUNTED FOR AS ALLOAMNCES. THE MEDI CAL CENTER RECORDS | TS
PROVI SI ON FOR BAD DEBTS BASED UPON A REVIEW CF ALL OF I TS QUTSTANDI NG
RECEI VABLES. WRI TE- OFFS OF RECEI VABLE BALANCES ARE RELATED TO I TS
POPULATI ON OF UNDERI NSURED PATI ENTS. AN UNDERI NSURED PATI ENT IS ONE WHO
HAS COMMVERCI AL | NSURANCE WHI CH LEAVES A SI GNI FI CANT PORTI ON OF THE

MEDI CAL CENTER S REI MBURSEMENT TO BE PAI D BY THE PATI ENT, El THER THROUGH
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Complete this part to provide the following information.

1 Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part I, lines 3c, 6a, and 7; Part II; Part lll, lines 4, 8, and 9b; Part
V, Section A; and Part V, Section B, lines 1j, 3, 4, 5c, 6i, 7, 10, 11, 12h, 14g, 16e, 17e, 18e, 19c, 19d, 20d, 21, and 22.

2 Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to
any needs assessments reported in Part V, Section B.

3 Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons
who may be billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or
under the organization's financial assistance policy.

4 Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and
demographic constituents it serves.

5 Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospitals facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e.g., open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc.).

6 Affiliated health care system. If the organization is part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served.

7 State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related
organization, files a community benefit report.

8 Facility reporting group(s). If applicable, for each hospital facility in a facility reporting group provide the descriptions required
for Part V, Section B, lines 1j, 3, 4, 5c, 6i, 7, 10, 11, 12h, 149, 16e, 17e, 18e, 19c, 20d, 21, and 22.

LARGE DEDUCTI BLES OR CO- PAY REQUI REMENTS. SELF- PAY PATI ENTS ARE RARE I N
THE PEDI ATRI C ENVI RONVENT, AS MEDI CAID |'S READI LY AVAI LABLE TO CH LDREN.
SELF- PAY NET REVENUE APPROXI MATED $4, 400, 000 AND $4, 380, 000 FOR THE YEARS

ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2013 AND 2012, RESPECTI VELY.

CHARI TY CARE

THE MEDI CAL CENTER ACCEPTS ALL PATI ENTS REGARDLESS OF THEIR ABILITY TO
PAY. A PATIENT IS CLASSI FI ED AS A CHARI TY PATI ENT BY REFERENCE TO THE
ESTABLI SHED POLI CI ES CF THE MEDI CAL CENTER. ESSENTI ALLY, THOSE PCLI Cl ES
DEFI NE CHARI TY SERVI CES AS THOSE SERVI CES FOR WHI CH NO PAYMENT | S

ANTI Cl PATED. | N ASSESSI NG A PATI ENT'S I NABI LI TY TO PAY, THE MEDI CAL
CENTER UTI LI ZES THE GENERALLY RECOGNI ZED POVERTY | NCOVE LEVELS FOR THE
STATE OF CONNECTI CUT, BUT ALSO | NCLUDES CERTAI N CASES WHERE | NCURRED

CHARGES ARE SI GNI FI CANT WHEN COVPARED TO | NCOVES.

THE COSTS OF CHARI TY CARE | NCURRED WERE $626, 607 AND $346, 815 FOR THE
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Complete this part to provide the following information.

1 Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part I, lines 3c, 6a, and 7; Part II; Part lll, lines 4, 8, and 9b; Part
V, Section A; and Part V, Section B, lines 1j, 3, 4, 5c, 6i, 7, 10, 11, 12h, 14g, 16e, 17e, 18e, 19c, 19d, 20d, 21, and 22.

2 Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to
any needs assessments reported in Part V, Section B.

3 Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons
who may be billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or
under the organization's financial assistance policy.

4 Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and
demographic constituents it serves.

5 Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospitals facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e.g., open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc.).

6 Affiliated health care system. If the organization is part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served.

7 State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related
organization, files a community benefit report.

8 Facility reporting group(s). If applicable, for each hospital facility in a facility reporting group provide the descriptions required
for Part V, Section B, lines 1j, 3, 4, 5c, 6i, 7, 10, 11, 12h, 149, 16e, 17e, 18e, 19c, 20d, 21, and 22.

YEARS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2013 AND 2012, RESPECTIVELY. THE COSTS CF
CHARI TY CARE ARE DERI VED FROM BOTH ESTI MATED AND ACTUAL DATA. THE

ESTI MATED COST OF CHARI TY CARE | NCLUDES THE DI RECT AND | NDI RECT COST OF
PROVI DI NG SUCH SERVI CES AND | S ESTI MATED UTI LI ZI NG THE MEDI CAL CENTER S
RATI O OF COST TO GROSS CHARGES, WHICH IS THEN MULTI PLI ED BY THE GROSS

UNCOVPENSATED CHARGES ASSCCI ATED W TH PROVI DI NG CARE TO CHARI TY PATI ENTS.

COMMUNI TY BENEFI T

SCHEDULE H, PART I11, SECTION B; QUESTION 8

MEDI CARE COSTS WERE DERI VED FROM THE 2012 MEDI CARE COST REPCRT.

MEDI CARE UNDERPAYMENTS AND BAD DEBT ARE COVMUNI TY BENEFI T AND ASSOCI ATED

COSTS ARE | NCLUDABLE ON THE FORM 990, SCHEDULE H, PART I.

THE ORGANI ZATI ON FEELS THAT MEDI CARE UNDERPAYMENTS ( SHORTFALL) AND BAD

DEBT ARE COVMUNI TY BENEFI T AND ASSOCI ATED COSTS ARE | NCLUDABLE ON THE
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Complete this part to provide the following information.

1 Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part I, lines 3c, 6a, and 7; Part II; Part lll, lines 4, 8, and 9b; Part
V, Section A; and Part V, Section B, lines 1j, 3, 4, 5c, 6i, 7, 10, 11, 12h, 14g, 16e, 17e, 18e, 19c, 19d, 20d, 21, and 22.

2 Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to
any needs assessments reported in Part V, Section B.

3 Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons
who may be billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or
under the organization's financial assistance policy.

4 Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and
demographic constituents it serves.

5 Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospitals facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e.g., open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc.).

6 Affiliated health care system. If the organization is part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served.

7 State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related
organization, files a community benefit report.

8 Facility reporting group(s). If applicable, for each hospital facility in a facility reporting group provide the descriptions required
for Part V, Section B, lines 1j, 3, 4, 5c, 6i, 7, 10, 11, 12h, 149, 16e, 17e, 18e, 19c, 20d, 21, and 22.

FORM 990, SCHEDULE H, PART |. AS QOUTLI NED MORE FULLY BELOW THE

ORGANI ZATI ON BELI EVES THAT THESE SERVI CES AND RELATED COSTS PROMOTE THE
HEALTH OF THE COVMMUNI TY AS A WVHOLE AND ARE RENDERED | N CONJUNCTI ON W TH
THE ORGANI ZATI ON' S CHARI TABLE TAX- EXEMPT PURPOSES AND M SSI ON | N

PROVI DI NG MEDI CALLY NECESSARY HEALTHCARE SERVI CES TO ALL I NDIVIDUAL'S I N
A NON- DI SCRI M NATORY MANNER W THOUT REGARD TO RACE, COLOR, CREED, SEX,
NATI ONAL ORIG N, RELIG ON OR ABILITY TO PAY AND CONSI STENT WTH THE
COMMUNI TY BENEFI T STANDARD PROMULGATED BY THE I RS. THE COVMUNI TY BENEFI T
STANDARD | S THE CURRENT STANDARD FOR A HOSPI TAL FOR RECOGNI TI ON AS A
TAX- EXEMPT AND CHARI TABLE ORGANI ZATI ON UNDER | NTERNAL REVENUE CODE

("IRC') 8§501(C)(3).

THE ORGANI ZATI ON | S RECOGNI ZED AS A TAX- EXEMPT ENTI TY AND CHARI TABLE
ORGANI ZATI ON UNDER 8501(C)(3) OF THE I RC. ALTHOUGH THERE | S NO DEFI NI TI ON
IN THE TAX CODE FOR THE TERM " CHARI TABLE" A REGULATI ON PROMULGATED BY THE
DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY PROVI DES SOME GUI DANCE AND STATES THAT "[ T] HE

TERM CHARI TABLE |'S USED I N 8501(C)(3) INITS GENERALLY ACCEPTED LEGAL
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Complete this part to provide the following information.

1 Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part I, lines 3c, 6a, and 7; Part II; Part lll, lines 4, 8, and 9b; Part
V, Section A; and Part V, Section B, lines 1j, 3, 4, 5c, 6i, 7, 10, 11, 12h, 14g, 16e, 17e, 18e, 19c, 19d, 20d, 21, and 22.

2 Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to
any needs assessments reported in Part V, Section B.

3 Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons
who may be billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or
under the organization's financial assistance policy.

4 Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and
demographic constituents it serves.

5 Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospitals facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e.g., open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc.).

6 Affiliated health care system. If the organization is part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served.

7 State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related
organization, files a community benefit report.

8 Facility reporting group(s). If applicable, for each hospital facility in a facility reporting group provide the descriptions required
for Part V, Section B, lines 1j, 3, 4, 5c, 6i, 7, 10, 11, 12h, 149, 16e, 17e, 18e, 19c, 20d, 21, and 22.

SENSE, " AND PROVI DES EXAMPLES OF CHARI TABLE PURPOSES, | NCLUDI NG THE

RELI EF OF THE POOR OR UNPRI VI LEGED; THE PROMOTI ON OF SOCI AL WELFARE; AND
THE ADVANCEMENT OF EDUCATI ON, RELI G ON, AND SCI ENCE. NOTE | T DCES NOT
EXPLI CI TLY ADDRESS THE ACTI VI TIES OF HOSPI TALS. | N THE ABSENCE CF

EXPLI CI T STATUTORY OR REGULATCORY REQUI REMENTS APPLYI NG THE TERM

"CHARI TABLE" TO HOSPI TALS, | T HAS BEEN LEFT TO THE | RS TO DETERM NE THE
CRI TERI A HOSPI TALS MUST MEET TO QUALIFY AS | RC 8501(C)(3) CHARI TABLE
ORGANI ZATI ONS. THE ORI G NAL STANDARD WAS KNOMN AS THE CHARI TY CARE
STANDARD. THI S STANDARD WAS REPLACED BY THE RS WTH THE COVMUNI TY

BENEFI T STANDARD WHI CH | S THE CURRENT STANDARD.

CHARI TY CARE STANDARD

IN 1956, THE I RS | SSUED REVENUE RULI NG 56- 185, WHI CH ADDRESSED THE
REQUI REMENTS HOSPI TALS NEEDED TO MEET | N ORDER TO QUALI FY FOR I RC
8501(C) (3) STATUS. ONE OF THESE REQUI REMENTS IS KNOMN AS THE "CHARI TY

CARE STANDARD. " UNDER THE STANDARD, A HOSPI TAL HAD TO PROVI DE, TO THE
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Complete this part to provide the following information.

1 Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part I, lines 3c, 6a, and 7; Part II; Part lll, lines 4, 8, and 9b; Part
V, Section A; and Part V, Section B, lines 1j, 3, 4, 5c, 6i, 7, 10, 11, 12h, 14g, 16e, 17e, 18e, 19c, 19d, 20d, 21, and 22.

2 Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to
any needs assessments reported in Part V, Section B.

3 Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons
who may be billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or
under the organization's financial assistance policy.

4 Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and
demographic constituents it serves.

5 Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospitals facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e.g., open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc.).

6 Affiliated health care system. If the organization is part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served.

7 State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related
organization, files a community benefit report.

8 Facility reporting group(s). If applicable, for each hospital facility in a facility reporting group provide the descriptions required
for Part V, Section B, lines 1j, 3, 4, 5c, 6i, 7, 10, 11, 12h, 149, 16e, 17e, 18e, 19c, 20d, 21, and 22.

EXTENT OF I TS FI NANCI AL ABILITY, FREE OR REDUCED- COST CARE TO PATI ENTS
UNABLE TO PAY FOR I T. A HOSPI TAL THAT EXPECTED FULL PAYMENT DI D NOT,
ACCCORDI NG TO THE RULI NG PROVI DE CHARI TY CARE BASED ON THE FACT THAT SOVE
PATI ENTS ULTI MATELY FAILED TO PAY. THE RULI NG EMPHASI ZED THAT A LOW LEVEL
OF CHARI TY CARE DI D NOT NECESSARI LY MEAN THAT A HOSPI TAL HAD FAI LED TO
MEET THE REQUI REMENT SI NCE THAT LEVEL COULD REFLECT I TS FI NANCI AL ABILITY
TO PROVI DE SUCH CARE. THE RULI NG ALSO NOTED THAT PUBLI CLY SUPPORTED
COMMUNI TY HOSPI TALS WOULD NORMALLY QUALI FY AS CHARI TABLE ORGANI ZATI ONS
BECAUSE THEY SERVE THE ENTI RE COMMUNI TY, AND A LOW LEVEL OF CHARITY CARE
WOULD NOT AFFECT A HOSPI TAL' S EXEMPT STATUS IF I T WAS DUE TO THE

SURROUNDI NG COVMUNI TY' S LACK OF CHARI TABLE DEMANDS.

COMMUNI TY BENEFI T STANDARD

IN 1969, THE I RS | SSUED REVENUE RULI NG 69- 545, WH CH "REMOVE[D]" FROM

REVENUE RULI NG 56-185 "THE REQUI REMENTS RELATI NG TO CARI NG FOR PATI ENTS

W THOUT CHARGE OR AT RATES BELOW COST." UNDER THE STANDARD DEVELOPED | N
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Complete this part to provide the following information.

1 Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part I, lines 3c, 6a, and 7; Part II; Part lll, lines 4, 8, and 9b; Part
V, Section A; and Part V, Section B, lines 1j, 3, 4, 5c, 6i, 7, 10, 11, 12h, 14g, 16e, 17e, 18e, 19c, 19d, 20d, 21, and 22.

2 Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to
any needs assessments reported in Part V, Section B.

3 Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons
who may be billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or
under the organization's financial assistance policy.

4 Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and
demographic constituents it serves.

5 Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospitals facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e.g., open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc.).

6 Affiliated health care system. If the organization is part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served.

7 State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related
organization, files a community benefit report.

8 Facility reporting group(s). If applicable, for each hospital facility in a facility reporting group provide the descriptions required
for Part V, Section B, lines 1j, 3, 4, 5c, 6i, 7, 10, 11, 12h, 149, 16e, 17e, 18e, 19c, 20d, 21, and 22.

REVENUE RULI NG 69-545, WHICH | S KNOWN AS THE "COVMUNI TY BENEFI T
STANDARD, " HCSPI TALS ARE JUDGED ON WHETHER THEY PROMOTE THE HEALTH OF A

BROAD CLASS OF | NDI VI DUALS I N THE COMMUNI TY.

THE RULI NG | NVOLVED A HOSPI TAL THAT ONLY ADM TTED | NDI VI DUALS WHO COULD
PAY FOR THE SERVI CES (BY THEMSELVES, PRI VATE | NSURANCE, OR PUBLI C
PROGRAMS SUCH AS MEDI CARE), BUT OPERATED A FULL- TI ME EMERGENCY ROOM THAT
WAS OPEN TO EVERYONE. THE | RS RULED THAT THE HOSPI TAL QUALI FI ED AS A
CHARI TABLE ORGANI ZATI ON BECAUSE | T PROMOTED THE HEALTH OF PECPLE IN I TS
COMMUNI TY. THE | RS REASONED THAT BECAUSE THE PROMOTI ON OF HEALTH WAS A
CHARI TABLE PURPOSE ACCORDI NG TO THE GENERAL LAW OF CHARITY, | T FELL

W THI N THE " GENERALLY ACCEPTED LEGAL SENSE' OF THE TERM "CHARI TABLE," AS
REQUI RED BY TREAS. REG. §1.501(C)(3)-1(D)(2). THE I RS RULI NG STATED THAT
THE PROMOTI ON OF HEALTH, LIKE THE RELI EF OF POVERTY AND THE ADVANCEMENT
OF EDUCATI ON AND RELI GION, |'S ONE OF THE PURPCSES | N THE GENERAL LAW OF
CHARI TY THAT | S DEEMED BENEFI Cl AL TO THE COMMUNI TY AS A WHOLE EVEN THOUGH

THE CLASS OF BENEFI Cl ARI ES ELI G BLE TO RECEI VE A DI RECT BENEFI T FROM I TS
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Complete this part to provide the following information.

1

Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part I, lines 3c, 6a, and 7; Part II; Part Ill, lines 4, 8, and 9b; Part
V, Section A; and Part V, Section B, lines 1j, 3, 4, 5c, 6i, 7, 10, 11, 12h, 14g, 16e, 17e, 18e, 19c, 19d, 20d, 21, and 22.

Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to
any needs assessments reported in Part V, Section B.

Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons
who may be billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or
under the organization's financial assistance policy.

Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and
demographic constituents it serves.

Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospitals facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e.g., open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc.).

Affiliated health care system. If the organization is part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served.

State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related

organization, files a community benefit report.

Facility reporting group(s). If applicable, for each hospital facility in a facility reporting group provide the descriptions required
for Part V, Section B, lines 1j, 3, 4, 5c, 6i, 7, 10, 11, 12h, 149, 16e, 17e, 18e, 19c, 20d, 21, and 22.

ACTI VI TI ES DOES NOT | NCLUDE ALL MEMBERS OF THE COVMUNI TY, SUCH AS

I NDI GENT MEMBERS OF THE COMMUNI TY, PROVI DED THAT THE CLASS IS NOT SO

SMALL THAT I TS RELIEF IS NOT OF BENEFIT TO THE COVMUNI TY.

THE | RS CONCLUDED THAT THE HOSPI TAL WAS " PROMOTI NG THE HEALTH OF A CLASS

OF PERSONS THAT | S BROAD ENOUGH TO BENEFI T THE COVMUNI TY" BECAUSE | TS

EMERGENCY ROOM WAS OPEN TO ALL AND I T PROVI DED CARE TO EVERYONE WHO COULD

PAY, WHETHER DI RECTLY OR THROUGH THI RD- PARTY RElI MBURSEMENT. OTHER

CHARACTERI STI CS OF THE HOSPI TAL THAT THE | RS HI GHLI GHTED | NCLUDED THE

FOLLON NG | TS SURPLUS FUNDS WERE USED TO | MPROVE PATI ENT CARE, EXPAND

HOSPI TAL FACI LI TIES, AND ADVANCE MEDI CAL TRAI NI NG EDUCATI ON, AND

RESEARCH, | T WAS CONTROLLED BY A BOARD OF TRUSTEES THAT CONSI STED OF

| NDEPENDENT CI VI C LEADERS; AND HOSPI TAL MEDI CAL STAFF PRI VI LEGES WERE

AVAI LABLE TO ALL QUALI FI ED PHYSI Cl ANS.

MEDI CARE UNDERPAYMENTS AND BAD DEBT ARE COVMUNI TY BENEFI T AND ASSOCI ATED

COSTS ARE | NCLUDABLE ON THE FORM 990, SCHEDULE H, PART I.
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Complete this part to provide the following information.

1 Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part I, lines 3c, 6a, and 7; Part II; Part lll, lines 4, 8, and 9b; Part
V, Section A; and Part V, Section B, lines 1j, 3, 4, 5c, 6i, 7, 10, 11, 12h, 14g, 16e, 17e, 18e, 19c, 19d, 20d, 21, and 22.

2 Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to
any needs assessments reported in Part V, Section B.

3 Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons
who may be billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or
under the organization's financial assistance policy.

4 Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and
demographic constituents it serves.

5 Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospitals facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e.g., open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc.).

6 Affiliated health care system. If the organization is part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served.

7 State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related
organization, files a community benefit report.

8 Facility reporting group(s). If applicable, for each hospital facility in a facility reporting group provide the descriptions required
for Part V, Section B, lines 1j, 3, 4, 5c, 6i, 7, 10, 11, 12h, 149, 16e, 17e, 18e, 19c, 20d, 21, and 22.

THE AMERI CAN HOSPI TAL ASSCCI ATI ON (" AHA") FEELS THAT MEDI CARE
UNDERPAYMENTS ( SHORTFALL) AND BAD DEBT ARE COVMUNI TY BENEFI T AND THUS

| NCLUDABLE ON THE FORM 990, SCHEDULE H, PART |. TH S ORGANI ZATI ON AGREES
WTH THE AHA PCSI TION. AS OUTLINED IN THE AHA LETTER TO THE | RS DATED
AUGUST 21, 2007 WTH RESPECT TO THE FI RST PUBLI SHED DRAFT OF THE NEW FORM
990 AND SCHEDULE H, THE AHA FELT THAT THE I RS SHOULD | NCORPCRATE THE FULL
VALUE OF THE COMWMUNI TY BENEFI T THAT HOSPI TALS PROVI DE BY COUNTI NG

MEDI CARE UNDERPAYMENTS ( SHORTFALL) AS QUANTI FI ABLE COVMUNI TY BENEFI T FOR

THE FOLLOW NG REASONS:

- PROVI DI NG CARE FOR THE ELDERLY AND SERVI NG MEDI CARE PATI ENTS | S AN

ESSENTI AL PART OF THE COMMUNI TY BENEFI T STANDARD.

- MEDI CARE, LIKE MEDI CAI D, DOES NOT PAY THE FULL COST COF CARE. RECENTLY,
MEDI CARE REI MBURSES HOSPI TALS ONLY 92 CENTS FOR EVERY DOLLAR THEY SPEND

TO TAKE CARE OF MEDI CARE PATI ENTS. THE MEDI CARE PAYMENT ADVI SORY
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Complete this part to provide the following information.

1 Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part I, lines 3c, 6a, and 7; Part II; Part lll, lines 4, 8, and 9b; Part
V, Section A; and Part V, Section B, lines 1j, 3, 4, 5c, 6i, 7, 10, 11, 12h, 14g, 16e, 17e, 18e, 19c, 19d, 20d, 21, and 22.

2 Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to
any needs assessments reported in Part V, Section B.

3 Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons
who may be billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or
under the organization's financial assistance policy.

4 Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and
demographic constituents it serves.

5 Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospitals facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e.g., open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc.).

6 Affiliated health care system. If the organization is part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served.

7 State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related
organization, files a community benefit report.

8 Facility reporting group(s). If applicable, for each hospital facility in a facility reporting group provide the descriptions required
for Part V, Section B, lines 1j, 3, 4, 5c, 6i, 7, 10, 11, 12h, 149, 16e, 17e, 18e, 19c, 20d, 21, and 22.

COW SSI ON ("MEDPAC') IN I TS MARCH 2007 REPORT TO CONGRESS CAUTI ONED THAT
UNDERPAYMENT W LL GET EVEN WORSE, W TH MARG NS REACHI NG A 10- YEAR LOW AT

NEGATI VE 5. 4 PERCENT.

- MANY MEDI CARE BENEFI Cl ARI ES, LIKE THEI R MEDI CAl D COUNTERPARTS, ARE
POCR. MORE THAN 46 PERCENT OF MEDI CARE SPENDI NG | S FOR BENEFI Cl ARI ES
WHOSE | NCOVE | S BELOW 200 PERCENT OF THE FEDERAL POVERTY LEVEL. MANY OF
THOSE MEDI CARE BENEFI Cl ARI ES ARE ALSO ELI G BLE FOR MEDI CAID -- SO CALLED

"DUAL ELI G BLES. "

THERE | S EVERY COVPELLI NG PUBLI C POLI CY REASON TO TREAT MEDI CARE AND

VEDI CAl D UNDERPAYMENTS SI M LARLY FOR PURPOSES OF A HOSPI TAL' S COVMUNI TY
BENEFI T AND | NCLUDE THESE COSTS ON FORM 990, SCHEDULE H, PART |. MEDI CARE
UNDERPAYMENT MJST BE SHOULDERED BY THE HOSPI TAL | N ORDER TO CONTI NUE
TREATI NG THE COWUNI TY' S ELDERLY AND POOR. THESE UNDERPAYMENTS REPRESENT
A REAL COST OF SERVI NG THE COMMUNI TY AND SHOULD COUNT AS A QUANTI FI ABLE

COMMUNI TY BENEFI T.
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Complete this part to provide the following information.

1 Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part I, lines 3c, 6a, and 7; Part II; Part lll, lines 4, 8, and 9b; Part
V, Section A; and Part V, Section B, lines 1j, 3, 4, 5c, 6i, 7, 10, 11, 12h, 14g, 16e, 17e, 18e, 19c, 19d, 20d, 21, and 22.

2 Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to
any needs assessments reported in Part V, Section B.

3 Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons
who may be billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or
under the organization's financial assistance policy.

4 Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and
demographic constituents it serves.

5 Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospitals facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e.g., open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc.).

6 Affiliated health care system. If the organization is part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served.

7 State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related
organization, files a community benefit report.

8 Facility reporting group(s). If applicable, for each hospital facility in a facility reporting group provide the descriptions required
for Part V, Section B, lines 1j, 3, 4, 5c, 6i, 7, 10, 11, 12h, 149, 16e, 17e, 18e, 19c, 20d, 21, and 22.

BOTH THE AHA AND THI S ORGANI ZATI ON ALSO FEEL THAT PATI ENT BAD DEBT IS A
COMMUNI TY BENEFI T AND THUS | NCLUDABLE ON THE FORM 990, SCHEDULE H, PART
. LI KE MEDI CARE UNDERPAYMENT ( SHORTFALLS), THERE ALSO ARE COWPELLI NG
REASONS THAT PATI ENT BAD DEBT SHOULD BE COUNTED AS QUANTI FI ABLE COVMMUNI TY

BENEFI T AS FOLLOWG:

- A SI GNI FI CANT MAJORITY OF BAD DEBT IS ATTRI BUTABLE TO LOW | NCOVE
PATI ENTS, WHO, FOR MANY REASONS, DECLINE TO COVPLETE THE FORMS REQUI RED
TO ESTABLI SH ELI G BI LI TY FOR HOSPI TALS CHARI TY CARE OR FI NANCI AL

ASSI STANCE PROGRAMS. A 2006 CONGRESSI ONAL BUDGET OFFI CE ("CBO') REPORT,
NONPROFI T HOSPI TALS AND THE PROVI SION OF COMMUNI TY BENEFI TS, Cl TED TWO
STUDI ES | NDI CATI NG THAT "THE GREAT MAJORITY OF BAD DEBT WAS ATTRI BUTABLE

TO PATI ENTS W TH | NCOVES BELOW 200% OF THE FEDERAL POVERTY LI NE."

- THE REPORT ALSO NOTED THAT A SUBSTANTI AL PORTI ON CF BAD DEBT IS

PENDI NG CHARI TY CARE. UNLI KE BAD DEBT I N OTHER | NDUSTRI ES, HOSPI TAL BAD
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Complete this part to provide the following information.

1 Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part I, lines 3c, 6a, and 7; Part II; Part lll, lines 4, 8, and 9b; Part
V, Section A; and Part V, Section B, lines 1j, 3, 4, 5c, 6i, 7, 10, 11, 12h, 14g, 16e, 17e, 18e, 19c, 19d, 20d, 21, and 22.

2 Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to
any needs assessments reported in Part V, Section B.

3 Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons
who may be billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or
under the organization's financial assistance policy.

4 Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and
demographic constituents it serves.

5 Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospitals facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e.g., open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc.).

6 Affiliated health care system. If the organization is part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served.

7 State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related
organization, files a community benefit report.

8 Facility reporting group(s). If applicable, for each hospital facility in a facility reporting group provide the descriptions required
for Part V, Section B, lines 1j, 3, 4, 5c, 6i, 7, 10, 11, 12h, 149, 16e, 17e, 18e, 19c, 20d, 21, and 22.

DEBT | S COWPLI CATED BY THE FACT THAT HOSPI TALS FOLLOW THEI R M SSI ON TO
THE COVMUNI TY AND TREAT EVERY PATI ENT THAT COMES THROUGH THEI R EMERGENCY
DEPARTMENT, REGARDLESS OF ABI LI TY TO PAY. PATI ENTS WHO HAVE QUTSTANDI NG
Bl LLS ARE NOT TURNED AWAY, UNLI KE OTHER | NDUSTRI ES. BAD DEBT | S FURTHER
COWPLI CATED BY THE AUDI TI NG | NDUSTRY' S STANDARDS ON REPCRTI NG CHARI TY
CARE. MANY PATI ENTS CANNCT OR DO NOT PROVI DE THE NECESSARY, EXTENSI VE
DOCUMENTATI ON REQUI RED TO BE DEEMED CHARI TY CARE BY AUDI TORS. AS A

RESULT, ROUGHLY 40% OF BAD DEBT |'S PENDI NG CHARI TY CARE.

- THE CBO CONCLUDED THAT | TS FI NDI NGS " SUPPORT THE VALIDI TY OF THE
USE OF UNCOWPENSATED CARE [ BAD DEBT AND CHARI TY CARE] AS A MEASURE OF

COMMUNI TY BENEFI TS" ASSUM NG THE FI NDI NGS ARE GENERALI ZABLE NATI ONW DE;
THE EXPERI ENCE OF HOSPI TALS AROCUND THE NATI ON REI NFORCES THAT THEY ARE

GENERALI ZABLE.

AS QUTLI NED BY THE AHA, DESPI TE THE HOSPI TALS BEST EFFORTS AND DUE

DI LI GENCE, PATI ENT BAD DEBT | S A PART OF THE HOSPI TAL' S M SSI ON AND
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Complete this part to provide the following information.

1 Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part I, lines 3c, 6a, and 7; Part II; Part lll, lines 4, 8, and 9b; Part
V, Section A; and Part V, Section B, lines 1j, 3, 4, 5c, 6i, 7, 10, 11, 12h, 14g, 16e, 17e, 18e, 19c, 19d, 20d, 21, and 22.

2 Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to
any needs assessments reported in Part V, Section B.

3 Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons
who may be billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or
under the organization's financial assistance policy.

4 Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and
demographic constituents it serves.

5 Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospitals facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e.g., open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc.).

6 Affiliated health care system. If the organization is part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served.

7 State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related
organization, files a community benefit report.

8 Facility reporting group(s). If applicable, for each hospital facility in a facility reporting group provide the descriptions required
for Part V, Section B, lines 1j, 3, 4, 5c, 6i, 7, 10, 11, 12h, 149, 16e, 17e, 18e, 19c, 20d, 21, and 22.

CHARI TABLE PURPOSES. BAD DEBT REPRESENTS PART OF THE BURDEN HOSPI TALS
SHOULDER | N SERVI NG ALL PATI ENTS REGARDLESS OF RACE, COLOR, CREED, SEX,
NATIONAL ORIG N, RELIG ON OR ABILITY TO PAY. I N ADDI TI ON, THE HOSPI TAL
I NVESTS SI GNI FI CANT RESOURCES | N SYSTEMS AND STAFF TRAI NI NG TO ASSI ST

PATI ENTS THAT ARE I N NEED OF FI NANCI AL ASSI STANCE.

COLLECTI ON PCLI CY

SCHEDULE H, PART I11, SECTION B; QUESTI ON 9B

CONNECTI CUT CHI LDREN S MEDI CAL CENTER WLL ONLY REFER THOSE ACCOUNTS TO
COLLECTI ON AGENCI ES WHEN | T HAS BEEN DETERM NED THAT THE
PATI ENT/ GUARANTOR HAS THE MEANS TO PAY THE BALANCE AND HAS CHOSEN NOT TO

APPLY FOR PATI ENT FI NANCI AL ASSI STANCE.

FACI LI TY | NFORVATI ON
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Complete this part to provide the following information.

1 Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part I, lines 3c, 6a, and 7; Part II; Part lll, lines 4, 8, and 9b; Part
V, Section A; and Part V, Section B, lines 1j, 3, 4, 5c, 6i, 7, 10, 11, 12h, 14g, 16e, 17e, 18e, 19c, 19d, 20d, 21, and 22.

2 Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to
any needs assessments reported in Part V, Section B.

3 Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons
who may be billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or
under the organization's financial assistance policy.

4 Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and
demographic constituents it serves.

5 Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospitals facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e.g., open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc.).

6 Affiliated health care system. If the organization is part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served.

7 State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related
organization, files a community benefit report.

8 Facility reporting group(s). If applicable, for each hospital facility in a facility reporting group provide the descriptions required
for Part V, Section B, lines 1j, 3, 4, 5c, 6i, 7, 10, 11, 12h, 149, 16e, 17e, 18e, 19c, 20d, 21, and 22.

SCHEDULE H, PART V, SECTION B, QUESTION 1J

NOT APPLI CABLE.

FACI LI TY | NFORVATI ON

SCHEDULE H, PART V, SECTION B, QUESTION 3

VWHEN CONDUCTI NG OUR FORVAL COVMUNI TY HEALTH NEEDS ASSESSMENT (" CHNA"), WE
DI D TAKE | NTO ACCCUNT | NPUT FROM PERSONS REPRESENTI NG A BROAD RANGE OF

I NTERESTS I N THE COMMUNI TY. WE WORKED AS PART OF A COLLABORATI VE GROUP,
TEAM NG WTH A NUMBER OF ORGANI ZATI ONS ON A VARI ETY OF LEVELS. WE BEGAN
BY I NVI TI NG REPRESENTATI VES FROM A NUMBER OF CI TY AND STATE AGENCI ES TO
SCLICIT I NPUT ON OUR PROCESS. REPRESENTATI VES FROM CONNECTI CUT

CH LDREN S, THE CITY OF HARTFORD S HEALTH AND HUVAN SERVI CES DEPARTMENT,
ST. FRANCI S HOSPI TAL, AND HARTFORD HOSPI TAL MADE UP THE WORK TEAM THAT
TOOK THE | NPUT AND DEVELOPED A PROCESS AND TI ME-LI NE FOR CONDUCTI NG THE

ASSESSMENT.
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Complete this part to provide the following information.

1 Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part I, lines 3c, 6a, and 7; Part II; Part lll, lines 4, 8, and 9b; Part
V, Section A; and Part V, Section B, lines 1j, 3, 4, 5c, 6i, 7, 10, 11, 12h, 14g, 16e, 17e, 18e, 19c, 19d, 20d, 21, and 22.

2 Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to
any needs assessments reported in Part V, Section B.

3 Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons
who may be billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or
under the organization's financial assistance policy.

4 Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and
demographic constituents it serves.

5 Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospitals facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e.g., open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc.).

6 Affiliated health care system. If the organization is part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served.

7 State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related
organization, files a community benefit report.

8 Facility reporting group(s). If applicable, for each hospital facility in a facility reporting group provide the descriptions required
for Part V, Section B, lines 1j, 3, 4, 5c, 6i, 7, 10, 11, 12h, 149, 16e, 17e, 18e, 19c, 20d, 21, and 22.

OUR PROCESS | NCORPORATED A NUMBER OF STRATEG ES. WE HI RED AN OUTSI DE
CONSULTANT TO COVPLETE A COMMUNI TY PROFI LE. THEY DI D SO USI NG SECONDARY

DATA SOURCES THAT | NCLUDED:

- CONNECTI CUT DEPARTMENT OF PUBLI C HEALTH VI TAL STATI STI CS AND HEALTH
OUTCOMES;

- WOMEN S HEALTH QUI CK HEALTH DATA ONLINE VI A THE OFFI CE ON WOMEN S
HEALTH;

- HEALTH DATA | NTERACTI VE VI A THE CENTERS FCR DI SEASE CONTROL AND
PREVENTI ON;

- CONNECTI CUT LABOR MARKET | NFORVATI ON VI A THE CONNECTI CUT DEPARTMENT CF
LABOR, AND

- U S. CENSUS BUREAU, FOR LOCAL, STATE AND NATI ONAL DATA.

WE COWPI LED A LI ST OF 100 | NDI VI DUALS WHO WOULD ACT AS "KEY | NFORVANTS",

AND ASKED THAT THEY TAKE PART IN A SURVEY. THE LI ST | NCLUDED 4-5
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Complete this part to provide the following information.

1 Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part I, lines 3c, 6a, and 7; Part II; Part lll, lines 4, 8, and 9b; Part
V, Section A; and Part V, Section B, lines 1j, 3, 4, 5c, 6i, 7, 10, 11, 12h, 14g, 16e, 17e, 18e, 19c, 19d, 20d, 21, and 22.

2 Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to
any needs assessments reported in Part V, Section B.

3 Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons
who may be billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or
under the organization's financial assistance policy.

4 Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and
demographic constituents it serves.

5 Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospitals facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e.g., open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc.).

6 Affiliated health care system. If the organization is part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served.

7 State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related
organization, files a community benefit report.

8 Facility reporting group(s). If applicable, for each hospital facility in a facility reporting group provide the descriptions required
for Part V, Section B, lines 1j, 3, 4, 5c, 6i, 7, 10, 11, 12h, 149, 16e, 17e, 18e, 19c, 20d, 21, and 22.

I NDI VI DUALS FROM EACH CF THE THREE HOSPI TALS, REPRESENTI NG DEPARTMENTS
SUCH AS EMERGENCY MEDI CI NE, PRI MARY CARE, AND RESEARCH. HUMAN SERVI CE
ORGANI ZATI ONAL LEADERS, REPRESENTATI VES FROM HARTFORD S BOARD CF

EDUCATI ON, PUBLI C HEALTH COFFI CI ALS, FEDERALLY QUALI FI ED HEALTH CARE
PROVI DERS, AND CI VI C AND COVMUNI TY LEADERS. THE CONSULTANT CONDUCTED THE

SURVEY ANONYMOUSLY, W TH 60 OUT OF THE 100 TAKI NG PART.

HARTFORD WAS ONE OF THREE PI LOT SI TES I N THE STATE THAT WERE SELECTED TO
TEST AND EVALUATE A HEALTH EQUI TY I NDEX (HElI) PRQIECT. TH S PRQIECT
ATTEMPTED TO | MPROVE THE COVMUNI TY' S KNONWLEDGE OF HEALTH EQUI TY CONCEPTS,
MOBI LI ZE THE COVMUNI TY | NTO ACTI ON, AND HELP CREATE STRUCTURAL CHANGES
THAT CAN LEAD TO BETTER OQUTCOMVES. VARI QUS SOCI AL DETERM NANTS OF HEALTH
WERE MEASURED ON A NEI GHBORHOCD BASI S. PART OF THE PROCESS FOR THI S WAS
THE CONDUCTI NG OF CI TY-W DE FOCUS GROUPS. LEAD BY THE CITY' S HEALTH AND
HUVAN SERVI CES DEPARTMENT, THE TI M NG WAS FORTU TQUS FOR OUR

COLLABORATI VE, AND FEEDBACK FROM THE FOCUS GROUPS AS WELL AS THE SCCI AL

DETERM NANT MEASURES WERE | NCORPCRATED | NTO OUR ASSESSMENT.
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Complete this part to provide the following information.

1 Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part I, lines 3c, 6a, and 7; Part II; Part lll, lines 4, 8, and 9b; Part
V, Section A; and Part V, Section B, lines 1j, 3, 4, 5c, 6i, 7, 10, 11, 12h, 14g, 16e, 17e, 18e, 19c, 19d, 20d, 21, and 22.

2 Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to
any needs assessments reported in Part V, Section B.

3 Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons
who may be billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or
under the organization's financial assistance policy.

4 Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and
demographic constituents it serves.

5 Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospitals facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e.g., open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc.).

6 Affiliated health care system. If the organization is part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served.

7 State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related
organization, files a community benefit report.

8 Facility reporting group(s). If applicable, for each hospital facility in a facility reporting group provide the descriptions required
for Part V, Section B, lines 1j, 3, 4, 5c, 6i, 7, 10, 11, 12h, 149, 16e, 17e, 18e, 19c, 20d, 21, and 22.

ADDI TI ONALLY, WE BENEFI TED BY THE WORK OF A GROUP CALLED THE URBAN

ALLI ANCE | N HARTFORD. THEY WERE | N THE PROCESS OF CONDUCTI NG A SURVEY
PRQIECT TO TRY AND | DENTI FY NEEDS AND BARRI ERS TO RECEI VI NG HUVAN

SERVI CES THROUGHOUT THE CI TY. THEY CONDUCTED A FACE- TO- FACE SURVEY W TH
MORE THAN 400 RESI DENTS FROM 12 DI FFERENT NEI GHBOCRHOCDS | N HARTFORD. THE
ALLI ANCE WAS GRACI QUS | N ALLOW NG OUR COLLABORATI VE TO | NCLUDE THEI R

RESULTS I N OUR ASSESSMENT.

N ADDI TI ON TO THE CHNA, WE CONTI NUE TO GATHER VALUABLE SOURCES CF HEALTH
I NFORMATI ON ABQUT HARTFORD, THE GREATER HARTFCORD AREA, THE STATE OF
CONNECTI CUT, AND THE COUNTRY FROM A VARI ETY OF SOURCES. SI NCE CUR
CATCHVENT AREA GCES WELL BEYOND THE CITY, THE FOLLOW NG LI ST REPRESENTS
SOQURCES OF DATA THAT ALSO GUI DES OUR DECI SI ON MAKI NG | N HOW WE CAN BEST

DI RECT OUR EXPERTI SE AND RESOURCES TO CHI LDREN S HEALTH | SSUES:

- WE PARTNER WTH 2 OTHER ANCHOR | NSTI TUTI ONS (TRINI TY COLLECGE, HARTFORD
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Complete this part to provide the following information.

1 Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part I, lines 3c, 6a, and 7; Part II; Part lll, lines 4, 8, and 9b; Part
V, Section A; and Part V, Section B, lines 1j, 3, 4, 5c, 6i, 7, 10, 11, 12h, 14g, 16e, 17e, 18e, 19c, 19d, 20d, 21, and 22.

2 Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to
any needs assessments reported in Part V, Section B.

3 Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons
who may be billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or
under the organization's financial assistance policy.

4 Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and
demographic constituents it serves.

5 Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospitals facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e.g., open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc.).

6 Affiliated health care system. If the organization is part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served.

7 State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related
organization, files a community benefit report.

8 Facility reporting group(s). If applicable, for each hospital facility in a facility reporting group provide the descriptions required
for Part V, Section B, lines 1j, 3, 4, 5c, 6i, 7, 10, 11, 12h, 149, 16e, 17e, 18e, 19c, 20d, 21, and 22.

HOSPI TAL) TO ADDRESS PUBLI C HEALTH AND QUALI TY OF LI FE | SSUES THOUGH
SOUTHSI DE NEI GHBORHOCOD ALLI ANCE (S| NA) .

- VE PARTICI PATE IN THE CITY' S PUBLI C HEALTH ADVI SORY COWM TTEE.

- CT CH LDREN S | S REPRESENTED ON NUMEROUS BOARDS COF DI RECTORS/ ADVI SORY
BOARDS ON A VARI ETY OF LOCAL, STATE-W DE, AND NATI ONAL LEVELS.

- VE MONI TOR TRENDS THAT WE SEE | N CUR EMERGENCY DEPARTMENT, PRI MARY CARE
CENTER, AND SPECI ALTY CLI NI CS.

- WE COLLABORATE W TH OUR LOCAL UNI TED WAY ( REPRESENTATI ON ON THE
OPERATI ONS COW TTEE), HAVI NG ACCESS TO | NFORVATI ON SUCH AS NEEDS COF
PECPLE CALLI NG I NTO THE 2-1-1 CALL CENTER.

- VWE CONDUCT RESEARCH | NTO HEALTH AND PUBLI C HEALTH | SSUES.

- VWE RESPOND TO REQUESTS FOR PROPCSALS | F WE FEEL OUR EXPERTI SE CAN
CONTRI BUTE AND ARE ASKED TO PARTI Cl PATE | N COLLABORATI VE EFFORTS.

- AS MEMBERS OF CONNECTI CUT HOSPI TAL ASSOCI ATI ON AND THE CHI LDREN S
HOSPI TAL ASSOCI ATI ON, WE ARE AWARE OF TRENDS I N CHI LDREN S HEALTH | SSUES

AND CONCERNS.
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Complete this part to provide the following information.

1 Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part I, lines 3c, 6a, and 7; Part II; Part lll, lines 4, 8, and 9b; Part
V, Section A; and Part V, Section B, lines 1j, 3, 4, 5c, 6i, 7, 10, 11, 12h, 14g, 16e, 17e, 18e, 19c, 19d, 20d, 21, and 22.

2 Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to
any needs assessments reported in Part V, Section B.

3 Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons
who may be billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or
under the organization's financial assistance policy.

4 Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and
demographic constituents it serves.

5 Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospitals facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e.g., open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc.).

6 Affiliated health care system. If the organization is part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served.

7 State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related
organization, files a community benefit report.

8 Facility reporting group(s). If applicable, for each hospital facility in a facility reporting group provide the descriptions required
for Part V, Section B, lines 1j, 3, 4, 5c, 6i, 7, 10, 11, 12h, 149, 16e, 17e, 18e, 19c, 20d, 21, and 22.

WE' VE PARTI Cl PATED | N OTHER CONNECTI CUT HOSPI TAL' S CHNAS ( WATERBURY,
TORRI NGTON), AND THROUGH THE CONNECTI CUT HOSPI TAL ASSOCI ATI ON, WE' VE HAD
MONTHLY DI ALOGUE W TH THE HOSPI TAL REPRESENTATI VES RESPONSI BLE FOR THE

CHNAS FOR ALL OTHER CONNECTI CUT HOSPI TALS.

FACI LI TY | NFORVATI ON

SCHEDULE H, PART V, SECTION B, QUESTION 4

WE CONDUCTED OUR ASSESSMENT W TH 2 OTHER HARTFORD BASED HOSPI TALS;

HARTFORD HOSPI TAL AND ST. FRANCI S HOSPI TAL.

FACI LI TY | NFORVATI ON

SCHEDULE H, PART V, SECTION B, QUESTION 5C

THE COVMUNI TY HEALTH NEEDS ASSESSMENT HAS BEEN AVAI LABLE ON OUR WVEBSI TE
AND | N HARD COPY TO ANYONE REQUESTI NG I T. ADDI TI ONALLY, COPIES WERE G VEN

TO THE CONNECTI CUT CHI LDREN S MEDI CAL CENTER BCOARD OF DI RECTORS, MEDI CAL
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Complete this part to provide the following information.

1 Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part I, lines 3c, 6a, and 7; Part II; Part lll, lines 4, 8, and 9b; Part
V, Section A; and Part V, Section B, lines 1j, 3, 4, 5c, 6i, 7, 10, 11, 12h, 14g, 16e, 17e, 18e, 19c, 19d, 20d, 21, and 22.

2 Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to
any needs assessments reported in Part V, Section B.

3 Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons
who may be billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or
under the organization's financial assistance policy.

4 Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and
demographic constituents it serves.

5 Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospitals facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e.g., open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc.).

6 Affiliated health care system. If the organization is part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served.

7 State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related
organization, files a community benefit report.

8 Facility reporting group(s). If applicable, for each hospital facility in a facility reporting group provide the descriptions required
for Part V, Section B, lines 1j, 3, 4, 5c, 6i, 7, 10, 11, 12h, 149, 16e, 17e, 18e, 19c, 20d, 21, and 22.

CENTER LEADERS, CUR LOCAL UNI TED WAY, LOCAL POLI TI CAL LEADERS,
NEI GHBORHOOD GROUPS ( NEI GHBORHOOD REVI TALI ZATI ON ZONES, URBAN ALLI ANCE) ,
AS VELL AS ALL WHO WERE LI STED AS KEY | NFORMANTS FOR THE PURPOSE OF THE

SURVEY.

FACI LI TY | NFORVATI ON

SCHEDULE H, PART V, SECTION B, QUESTI ON 6l

N 2012, CONNECTI CUT CHI LDREN S MEDI CAL CENTER BEGAN A Fl VE- YEAR

STRATEG C PLAN. ONE KEY | NI TI ATI VE OF THE PLAN WAS THE CREATI ON OF THE
OFFI CE OF COVWUNI TY CHI LD HEALTH (OCCH). OCCH WAS CREATED AS A COWM TMENT
TO CHI LDREN S HEALTH AND THE COVMUNI TY. OCCH HAS BECOVE OUR COORDI NATI NG
ENTI TY THAT | MPROVES UPON OQUR EFFORTS IN COVWUNI TIES, WHETHER I T' S

| MPROVI NG THE LI VES OF CHI LDREN AND FAM LI ES THOUGH DI RECT SERVI CE,
EXTENDI NG BEST PRACTI CES, | MPROVI NG THE HEALTHCARE SYSTEM OR MAKI NG

| MVPROVEMENTS THROUGH CHI LD HEALTH ADVCCACY. THERE ARE TWELVE PROGRAMS

UNDER THE OFFI CE. THEY | NCLUDE:
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Complete this part to provide the following information.

1

Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part I, lines 3c, 6a, and 7; Part II; Part Ill, lines 4, 8, and 9b; Part
V, Section A; and Part V, Section B, lines 1j, 3, 4, 5c, 6i, 7, 10, 11, 12h, 14g, 16e, 17e, 18e, 19c, 19d, 20d, 21, and 22.

Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to
any needs assessments reported in Part V, Section B.

Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons
who may be billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or
under the organization's financial assistance policy.

Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and
demographic constituents it serves.

Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospitals facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e.g., open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc.).

Affiliated health care system. If the organization is part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served.

State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related

organization, files a community benefit report.

Facility reporting group(s). If applicable, for each hospital facility in a facility reporting group provide the descriptions required
for Part V, Section B, lines 1j, 3, 4, 5c, 6i, 7, 10, 11, 12h, 149, 16e, 17e, 18e, 19c, 20d, 21, and 22.

THE PRI MARY CARE CENTER - PROVI DI NG PRI MARY CARE TO THE LARGEST NUMBER

OF MEDI CAI D SUPPCORTED CHI LDREN | N THE STATE.

CO- MANAGEMENT PROGRAM - DEVELOPI NG EXPANDED PRI MARY CARE MANAGEMENT OF

CONDI TI ONS | N COLLABCRATI ON W TH OUR SPECI ALI STS.

EASY BREATHI NG - | MPLEMENTATI ON OF PRI MARY CARE- BASED ASTHVA

MANAGEMENT.

EDUCATI NG PRACTI CES IN THE COVWUNI TIES (EPI C) - TRAI NI NG FOR PRI MARY

CARE COFFI CE PRACTI CE | MPROVEMENTS.

HARTFORD CHI LDHOOD WELLNESS ALLI ANCE - CHI LDHOOD OBESI TY PREVENTI ON

CQALI TI ON BUI LDI NG

HELP ME GROW NATI ONAL CENTER - EARLY DETECTI ON AND REFERRAL SYSTEM FOR

CHI LDREN AT RI SK FOR DEVELOPMENTAL AND BEHAVI ORAL PROBLEMS.

HARTFORD YOUTH HI V | DENTI FI CATI ON AND LI NKAGE (HYH L) PROGRAM -

PROMOTI NG HI V PREVENTI ON AMONG TEENS AND YOUTH.

I NJURY PREVENTI ON CENTER - | NJURY PREVENTI ON WORK, RESEARCH AND

EDUCATI ON.

JSA
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Complete this part to provide the following information.

1 Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part I, lines 3c, 6a, and 7; Part II; Part lll, lines 4, 8, and 9b; Part
V, Section A; and Part V, Section B, lines 1j, 3, 4, 5c, 6i, 7, 10, 11, 12h, 14g, 16e, 17e, 18e, 19c, 19d, 20d, 21, and 22.

2 Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to
any needs assessments reported in Part V, Section B.

3 Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons
who may be billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or
under the organization's financial assistance policy.

4 Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and
demographic constituents it serves.

5 Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospitals facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e.g., open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc.).

6 Affiliated health care system. If the organization is part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served.

7 State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related
organization, files a community benefit report.

8 Facility reporting group(s). If applicable, for each hospital facility in a facility reporting group provide the descriptions required
for Part V, Section B, lines 1j, 3, 4, 5c, 6i, 7, 10, 11, 12h, 149, 16e, 17e, 18e, 19c, 20d, 21, and 22.

- LEAD ACTI ON FOR MEDI CAl D PRI MARY PREVENTI ON (LAMPP) / GREEN AND HEALTH
HOMVES - LEAD HAZARD ASSESSMENT, EDUCATI ON, AND FI NANCI AL ASSI STANCE, AND
ALSO HOVE VI SITS FOR ASTHVA TRI GGERS AND ENVI RONMENTAL HAZARDS FOR | NJURY
PREVENTI ON.

- MAI NTENANCE OF CERTI FI CATI ON QUALI TY | MPROVEMENT - DEVELOPMENT AND
ADM NI STRATI ON OF PRACTI CE- BASED QUALI TY | MPROVEMENT ACTI VI TI ES RELATED
TO OCCH PROGRAM AREAS.

- RESI DENT EDUCATI ON | N COWUNI TY HEALTH ( REACH) - PEDI ATRI C RESI DENT
TRAI NI NG | N ADVCCACY, CHI LDREN S HEALTH SYSTEMS, AND CHI LD HEALTH

POLI CY.

- SPECI AL KI DS SUPPORT CENTER/ HARTFORD AREA CARE COCRDI NATI ON
COLLABORATI VE - ASSI STI NG PRI MARY CARE MEDI CAL HOVES | N CONNECTI NG

CHI LDREN W TH SPECI AL HEALTH CARE NEEDS TO SERVI CES.

I N SEPTEMBER OF 2013, THE CONNECTI CUT CHI LDREN S MEDI CAL CENTER BQARD
ADOPTED OUR CHNA, AND | N FEBRUARY OF 2014, THE BOARD ADOPTED OUR USI NG

OCCH AS THE VEHI CLE TO RESPOND TO COVMUNI TY NEEDS.
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Complete this part to provide the following information.

1 Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part I, lines 3c, 6a, and 7; Part II; Part lll, lines 4, 8, and 9b; Part
V, Section A; and Part V, Section B, lines 1j, 3, 4, 5c, 6i, 7, 10, 11, 12h, 14g, 16e, 17e, 18e, 19c, 19d, 20d, 21, and 22.

2 Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to
any needs assessments reported in Part V, Section B.

3 Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons
who may be billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or
under the organization's financial assistance policy.

4 Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and
demographic constituents it serves.

5 Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospitals facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e.g., open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc.).

6 Affiliated health care system. If the organization is part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served.

7 State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related
organization, files a community benefit report.

8 Facility reporting group(s). If applicable, for each hospital facility in a facility reporting group provide the descriptions required
for Part V, Section B, lines 1j, 3, 4, 5c, 6i, 7, 10, 11, 12h, 149, 16e, 17e, 18e, 19c, 20d, 21, and 22.

THE FORMAL ASSESSMENT | DENTI FI ED A NUMBER OF NEEDS, MANY RELATED TO

SOCl AL DETERM NANTS AND MANY RELATED TO ADULT CONCERNS. THROUGH OUR

NEI GHBORHOOD PARTNERS AT SI NA, WE ARE ADDRESSI NG SOVE OF THE LOCAL PUBLI C
HEALTH CONCERNS | N THE AREAS CF HOUSI NG AND PUBLI C SAFETY. WE VE BEEN
TAKI NG A BLOCK- BY- BLOCK APPROACH TO LEVERAGE OUR RESOURCES W TH CI TY,
STATE AND FEDERAL RESOURCES TO WORK TOMARD ELI M NATI NG BLI GHTED

PROPERTI ES AND WORK MCORE EFFECTI VELY W TH PUBLI C OFFI Cl ALS TO CREATE

SAFER NEI GHBORHOCDS.

VWH LE WE DON' T HAVE THE EXPERTI SE TO TACKLE THE | SSUES RELATED TO ADULT
HEALTH NEEDS | DENTI FI ED I N THE CHNA, THERE WERE THREE | SSUES RELATED TO
CHI LDREN S HEALTH THAT WE ARE WORKI NG TO ADDRESS. OUR LEADERSH P W TH THE
HARTFORD CHI LDHOOD WELLNESS ALLI ANCE HAS RESULTED I N 30 AGENCI ES COM NG
TOGETHER TO LOOK AT | SSUES RELATED TO CHI LDHOOD OBESI TY. QOUR CONTI NUED
WORK W TH QUR EASY BREATHI NG PROGRAM AND LAMPP PRQJECT CONTI NUES TO

PROVI DE SUPPORT FCOR CONCERNS AROUND CHI LDHOOD ASTHMA. THE THI RD AREA
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Complete this part to provide the following information.

1 Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part I, lines 3c, 6a, and 7; Part II; Part lll, lines 4, 8, and 9b; Part
V, Section A; and Part V, Section B, lines 1j, 3, 4, 5c, 6i, 7, 10, 11, 12h, 14g, 16e, 17e, 18e, 19c, 19d, 20d, 21, and 22.

2 Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to
any needs assessments reported in Part V, Section B.

3 Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons
who may be billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or
under the organization's financial assistance policy.

4 Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and
demographic constituents it serves.

5 Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospitals facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e.g., open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc.).

6 Affiliated health care system. If the organization is part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served.

7 State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related
organization, files a community benefit report.

8 Facility reporting group(s). If applicable, for each hospital facility in a facility reporting group provide the descriptions required
for Part V, Section B, lines 1j, 3, 4, 5c, 6i, 7, 10, 11, 12h, 149, 16e, 17e, 18e, 19c, 20d, 21, and 22.

IDENTIFIED IS I N THE AREA OF MATERNAL/ CHI LD HEALTH, AND IN 2013, WE
RECEI VED A FUNDI NG FROM THE HARTFORD FOUNDATI ON FOR PUBLI C G VI NG AND THE
CTY OF HARTFORD S HEALTH AND HUVAN SERVI CES DEPARTMENT TO DEVELOP A

BLUEPRI NT FOR MATERNAL/ CHI LD HEALTH SUPPORTS AND | NTERVENTI ONS.

OTHER PROGRAMS UNDER OCCH HAVE BEEN DEVELOPED OVER TIME I N CRDER TO
ADDRESS NEEDS THAT HAVE BEEN | DENTI FI ED FROM SOURCES QOUTSI DE OF OUR CHNA.
WE UNDERSTAND THE RESPONSI BI LI TY WE HAVE TO USE OUR RESOURCES AND
EXPERTI SE W SELY. THE M SSION OF THE OFFI CE | S TO ELEVATE THE

EFFECTI VENESS AND STATUS CF THE MEDI CAL CENTER AS A CRI TI CAL COVMMUNI TY
RESOURCE BY DEVELCPI NG PROMOTI NG SUPPORTI NG EVALUATI NG, AND

DI SSEM NATI NG | NNOVATI VE EFFECTI VE, COVMUNI TY ORI ENTED PROGRAMS AND

SERVI CES TO ADDRESS CHI LDREN S CRI Tl CAL HEALTH NEEDS. WE WANT THE

CHI LDREN OF CONNECTI CUT TO BE THE HEALTHI EST I N THE COUNTRY.

JSA Schedule H (Form 990) 2012

2E1327 2.000

5269FQ U600 PAGE 84



Schedule H (Form 990) 2012 Page 8
=E1g@VIl Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the following information.

1 Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part I, lines 3c, 6a, and 7; Part II; Part lll, lines 4, 8, and 9b; Part
V, Section A; and Part V, Section B, lines 1j, 3, 4, 5c, 6i, 7, 10, 11, 12h, 14g, 16e, 17e, 18e, 19c, 19d, 20d, 21, and 22.

2 Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to
any needs assessments reported in Part V, Section B.

3 Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons
who may be billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or
under the organization's financial assistance policy.

4 Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and
demographic constituents it serves.

5 Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospitals facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e.g., open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc.).

6 Affiliated health care system. If the organization is part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served.

7 State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related
organization, files a community benefit report.

8 Facility reporting group(s). If applicable, for each hospital facility in a facility reporting group provide the descriptions required
for Part V, Section B, lines 1j, 3, 4, 5c, 6i, 7, 10, 11, 12h, 149, 16e, 17e, 18e, 19c, 20d, 21, and 22.

FACI LI TY | NFORVATI ON

SCHEDULE H, PART V, SECTION B, QUESTION 7

THERE ARE NEEDS | DENTI FI ED | N THE CHNA THAT WE ARE NOT ADDRESSI NG, BUT
THOSE ARE NEEDS RELATED TO ADULT HEALTH SUCH AS DI ABETES AND HEART

DI SEASE. WE DO NOT HAVE THE EXPERTI SE | N THESE AREAS, THOUGH WE DO
UNDERSTAND THE RELATI ONSH P THAT CHI LDREN S HEALTH DCES HAVE TO FUTURE
ADULTS BEI NG HEALTHY. MANY OF THE PARTI Cl PANTS W TH THE ALLI ANCE WORK

W TH PARENTS, FOSTER PARENTS AND GRANDPARENTS, SO WE DO HAVE AN | NDI RECT

I NFLUENCE | N THESE AREAS.

FACI LI TY | NFORVATI ON

SCH H, PART V, SECTION B, QUESTI ONS 10, 11, 12H, 16E, 17E, 18E, 19C, 19D, 20D, 21&22

NOT APPLI CABLE.
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Complete this part to provide the following information.

1 Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part I, lines 3c, 6a, and 7; Part II; Part lll, lines 4, 8, and 9b; Part
V, Section A; and Part V, Section B, lines 1j, 3, 4, 5c, 6i, 7, 10, 11, 12h, 14g, 16e, 17e, 18e, 19c, 19d, 20d, 21, and 22.

2 Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to
any needs assessments reported in Part V, Section B.

3 Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons
who may be billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or
under the organization's financial assistance policy.

4 Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and
demographic constituents it serves.

5 Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospitals facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e.g., open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc.).

6 Affiliated health care system. If the organization is part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served.

7 State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related
organization, files a community benefit report.

8 Facility reporting group(s). If applicable, for each hospital facility in a facility reporting group provide the descriptions required
for Part V, Section B, lines 1j, 3, 4, 5c, 6i, 7, 10, 11, 12h, 149, 16e, 17e, 18e, 19c, 20d, 21, and 22.

FACI LI TY | NFORVATI ON

SCHEDULE H, PART V, SECTION B, QUESTI ON 14G

THE BOTTOM OF ALL BI LLI NG I NVO CES | NCLUDES A STANDARD NOTE | NDI CATI NG
THE PATI ENT FI NANCI AL ASSI STANCE PCLICY |'S AVAI LABLE ALONG WTH A PHONE
NUMBER TO OBTAIN THE PCLI CY. ALSO, THE PCLICY IS POSTED ON THE HOSPI TAL' S

| NTERNET WEBSI TE.

NEEDS ASSESSMENT

SCHEDULE H, PART VI; QUESTION 2

IN ADDI TI ON TO THE | NTERNAL REVENUE CODE 8§501(R) COVMUNI TY HEALTH NEEDS
ASSESSMENT | NFORVATI ON QUTLI NED I N FORM 990, SCHEDULE H, PART V, SECTION
B, CONNECTI CUT CH LDREN S ALSO CONDUCTED THE FOLLOW NG ACTI VI TIES W TH

RESPECT TO I TS CHNA:

IN MARCH OF 2012, THE COLLABORATI VE MADE UP OF CONNECTI CUT CHI LDREN S
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Complete this part to provide the following information.

1 Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part I, lines 3c, 6a, and 7; Part II; Part lll, lines 4, 8, and 9b; Part
V, Section A; and Part V, Section B, lines 1j, 3, 4, 5c, 6i, 7, 10, 11, 12h, 14g, 16e, 17e, 18e, 19c, 19d, 20d, 21, and 22.

2 Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to
any needs assessments reported in Part V, Section B.

3 Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons
who may be billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or
under the organization's financial assistance policy.

4 Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and
demographic constituents it serves.

5 Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospitals facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e.g., open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc.).

6 Affiliated health care system. If the organization is part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served.

7 State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related
organization, files a community benefit report.

8 Facility reporting group(s). If applicable, for each hospital facility in a facility reporting group provide the descriptions required
for Part V, Section B, lines 1j, 3, 4, 5c, 6i, 7, 10, 11, 12h, 149, 16e, 17e, 18e, 19c, 20d, 21, and 22.

MEDI CAL CENTER, HARTFCRD HOSPI TAL, ST. FRANCI S HOSPI TAL, UN VERSITY OF
CONNECTI CUT HEALTH CENTER AND THE CI TY OF HARTFCRD S HEALTH AND HUMAN
SERVI CES DEPARTMENT RELEASED A COMMUNI TY HEALTH NEEDS ASSESSMENT. THE
ASSESSMENT FOCUSED SPECI FI CALLY ON HARTFORD USI NG DATA FROM THE CI TY' S
HEALTH EQUI TY | NDEX, SURVEYS FROM AREA KEY | NFORVANTS, THE HARTFORD
SURVEY PRQJIECT, AND SECONDARY DATA, MJCH OF WH CH CAME FROM CONNECTI CUT' S
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLI C HEALTH VI TAL STATI STICS AND HEALTH OUTCOMES.

ADDI TI ONALLY, WE HAVE OPPORTUNI TI ES TO ASSESS NEEDS THROUGH A NUMBER OF
OTHER VEHI CLES THAT ALLOW US TO LOOK DEEPER | NTO HARTFORD, BUT ALSO THE

HEALTH OF CHI LDREN THROUGHOUT THE STATE. SOME OF THOSE VEHI CLES | NCLUDE:

- SITTING ON THE CI TY' S PUBLI C HEALTH ADVI SCRY COW TTEE;

- COLLECTI NG | NFORVATI ON ABOUT HEALTH TRENDS FROM OUR CLI NI CS AND
EMERGENCY DEPARTMENT;

- RESEARCHI NG LOCAL AND NATI ONAL HEALTH RELATED | SSUES;

- PARTI Cl PATI NG ON NEI GHBORHOOD, LOCAL, STATEW DE AND NATI ONAL
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Complete this part to provide the following information.

1 Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part I, lines 3c, 6a, and 7; Part II; Part lll, lines 4, 8, and 9b; Part
V, Section A; and Part V, Section B, lines 1j, 3, 4, 5c, 6i, 7, 10, 11, 12h, 14g, 16e, 17e, 18e, 19c, 19d, 20d, 21, and 22.

2 Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to
any needs assessments reported in Part V, Section B.

3 Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons
who may be billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or
under the organization's financial assistance policy.

4 Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and
demographic constituents it serves.

5 Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospitals facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e.g., open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc.).

6 Affiliated health care system. If the organization is part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served.

7 State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related
organization, files a community benefit report.

8 Facility reporting group(s). If applicable, for each hospital facility in a facility reporting group provide the descriptions required
for Part V, Section B, lines 1j, 3, 4, 5c, 6i, 7, 10, 11, 12h, 149, 16e, 17e, 18e, 19c, 20d, 21, and 22.

COW TTEES, COALI TI ONS, NETWORKS AND BOARDS OF DI RECTORS USI NG THOSE
OPPORTUNI TI ES TO GUI DE OUR DECI SI ON MAKI NG, AND
- RESPONDI NG TO GRANT OPPORTUNI TI ES WHI CH REQUI RE US TO ASSESS SPECI FI C

NEEDS AS THEY RELATE TO A SPECI FI C GRANT.

OUR STATE HOSPI TAL ASSOCI ATI ON HAS DEVELOPED A NETWORK OF COVMUNI TY
BENEFI T REPORTERS WHO SHARE THEI R COMMUNI TY HEALTH NEEDS ASSESSMENTS. WE
ARE ABLE TO LOCK TO SEE WHAT THEY HAVE | DENTI FI ED AS NEEDS | N PEDI ATRI CS

AT THEI R LOCAL LEVELS.

PATI ENT EDUCATI ON OF ELIG BILITY FOR ASSI STANCE

SCHEDULE H, PART VI; QUESTION 3

AS WRI TTEN I N THE CREDI TS AND COLLECTI ONS POLI CY: POSTED TEXT | N GENERAL
PUBLI C AREAS AND OTHER COVMMUNI CATI ONS (I N ENGLI SH AND SPANI SH) W LL
NOTI FY PATI ENTS AND THEI R GUARANTCRS OF THE AVAI LABI LI TY OF

HOSPI TAL- BASED ASSI STANCE AND OTHER PROGRAMS OF PUBLI C ASSI STANCE. | F THE
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Complete this part to provide the following information.

1 Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part I, lines 3c, 6a, and 7; Part II; Part lll, lines 4, 8, and 9b; Part
V, Section A; and Part V, Section B, lines 1j, 3, 4, 5c, 6i, 7, 10, 11, 12h, 14g, 16e, 17e, 18e, 19c, 19d, 20d, 21, and 22.

2 Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to
any needs assessments reported in Part V, Section B.

3 Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons
who may be billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or
under the organization's financial assistance policy.

4 Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and
demographic constituents it serves.

5 Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospitals facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e.g., open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc.).

6 Affiliated health care system. If the organization is part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served.

7 State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related
organization, files a community benefit report.

8 Facility reporting group(s). If applicable, for each hospital facility in a facility reporting group provide the descriptions required
for Part V, Section B, lines 1j, 3, 4, 5c, 6i, 7, 10, 11, 12h, 149, 16e, 17e, 18e, 19c, 20d, 21, and 22.

HOSPI TAL DETERM NES THAT A PATI ENT OR GUARANTCOR | S POTENTI ALLY ELI G BLE
FOR MEDI CAI D OR OTHER GOVERNMENT PROGRAM | T W LL ENCOURAGE THE PATI ENT
OR GUARANTOR TO APPLY FOR SUCH PROGRAM AND THE FI NANCI AL COUNSELORS W LL
ASSI ST PATI ENT GUARANTCRS | N APPLYI NG FOR MEDI CAlI D, HOSPI TAL- BASED

ASSI STANCE, OR OTHER ASSI STANCE AND PAYMENT PLAN PROGRAMS WHEN

APPROPRI ATE. CONNECTI CUT CHI LDREN S MEDI CAL CENTER OFFERS HOSPI TAL- BASED
ASSI STANCE FOR MEDI CALLY NECESSARY | NPATI ENT AND OUTPATI ENT SERVI CES FOR
THOSE PATI ENTS UNABLE TO PAY WHO CAN DEMONSTRATE FI NANCI AL NEED ACCORDI NG
TO CONNECTI CUT CHI LDREN S MEDI CAL CENTER S PATI ENT FI NANCI AL ASSI STANCE
ELI G BI LI TY DETERM NATI ON METHODOLOGY. | T IS AVAI LABLE AS A LAST RESCRT
AFTER ALL OTHER TH RD PARTY RESOURCES HAVE BEEN EXHAUSTED. ONCE APPROVED,

THE DURATI ON FOR ELI G BI LI TY FOR FI NANCI AL ASSI STANCE | S SI X MONTHS.

COVMMUNI TY | NFORMATI ON

SCHEDULE H, PART VI; QUESTICN 4

CONNECTI CUT CHI LDREN S MEDI CAL CENTER' S MAIN CAMPUS |S LOCATED I N ONE CF
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Complete this part to provide the following information.

1 Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part I, lines 3c, 6a, and 7; Part II; Part lll, lines 4, 8, and 9b; Part
V, Section A; and Part V, Section B, lines 1j, 3, 4, 5c, 6i, 7, 10, 11, 12h, 14g, 16e, 17e, 18e, 19c, 19d, 20d, 21, and 22.

2 Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to
any needs assessments reported in Part V, Section B.

3 Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons
who may be billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or
under the organization's financial assistance policy.

4 Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and
demographic constituents it serves.

5 Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospitals facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e.g., open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc.).

6 Affiliated health care system. If the organization is part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served.

7 State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related
organization, files a community benefit report.

8 Facility reporting group(s). If applicable, for each hospital facility in a facility reporting group provide the descriptions required
for Part V, Section B, lines 1j, 3, 4, 5c, 6i, 7, 10, 11, 12h, 149, 16e, 17e, 18e, 19c, 20d, 21, and 22.

THE POOREST NEI GHBORHOODS | N ONE OF THE STATE' S POCREST CI TI ES. THOUGH W\E
SERVE CHH LDREN AND FAM LI ES THROUGHOUT THE ENTI RE STATE, WE WORK W TH CUR
PARTNERS AT SINA TO | MPROVE LI VI NG CONDI TI ONS FOR ABOUT 2, 500 HOUSEHOLDS
IN OQUR | MVEDI ATE 14 BLOCK NEI GHBORHOOD, AND WORK W TH OTHER PARTNERS ON
HEALTH | MPROVEMENT PROGRAMS | N THE CI TY OF HARTFORD AND THROUGHOUT
CONNECTI CUT. CONNECTI CUT CHI LDREN' S MEDI CAL CENTER OPERATES AN | NPATI ENT

UNIT I N WATERBURY CONNECTI CUT AT ST. MARY'S HOSPI TAL.

SOME | NFORVATI ON DESCRI Bl NG THE NEI GHBORHOOD, HARTFORD, WATERBURY AND THE
STATE: NEI GHBORHOOD - 2, 500 HOUSEHOLDS; 75% LATI NG, 44% W TH HOUSEHOLD

| NCOVES UNDER $25, 000; 45% OF THE RESI DENTS 18 AND OLDER HAVE LESS THAN A
H GH SCHOOL DEGREE. HARTFCORD - POPULATI ON OF 124, 817; 54, 635 HOUSEHCOLDS;
37% AFRI CAN AMERI CAN BLACK; 42% LATI NO, MEDI AN HOUSEHOLD | NCOVE OF
$29,107. WATERBURY - POPULATI ON OF 110, 075; 48,426 HOUSEHOLDS; 19%

AFRI CAN AMERI CAN BLACK; 30% LATI NO, MEDI AN HOUSEHOLD | NCOVE OF $41, 499.
CONNECTI CUT - POPULATI ON OF 3,558, 172; 1,482,798 HOUSEHOLDS; 9. 8% AFRI CAN

AMERI CAN BLACK; 13% LATI NO, MEDI AN HOUSEHOLD | NCOVE OF $69, 243.
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Complete this part to provide the following information.

1 Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part I, lines 3c, 6a, and 7; Part II; Part lll, lines 4, 8, and 9b; Part
V, Section A; and Part V, Section B, lines 1j, 3, 4, 5c, 6i, 7, 10, 11, 12h, 14g, 16e, 17e, 18e, 19c, 19d, 20d, 21, and 22.

2 Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to
any needs assessments reported in Part V, Section B.

3 Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons
who may be billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or
under the organization's financial assistance policy.

4 Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and
demographic constituents it serves.

5 Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospitals facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e.g., open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc.).

6 Affiliated health care system. If the organization is part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served.

7 State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related
organization, files a community benefit report.

8 Facility reporting group(s). If applicable, for each hospital facility in a facility reporting group provide the descriptions required
for Part V, Section B, lines 1j, 3, 4, 5c, 6i, 7, 10, 11, 12h, 149, 16e, 17e, 18e, 19c, 20d, 21, and 22.

PROMOTI ON OF COVMUNI TY HEALTH

SCHEDULE H, PART VI; QUESTION 5

CONNECTI CUT CHI LDREN S MEDI CAL CENTER HAS A VI SI ON TO MAKE CONNECTI CUT" S
CHI LDREN THE HEALTHI EST I N THE NATI ON. WHI LE WE PROVI DE LEADI NG MEDI CAL
CARE, TREATMENT, AND FOLLOWM UP SUPPCRT W THI N OUR FACI LI TIES, SOVE OF THE
BEST WORK WE DO TO PROMOTE CHI LDREN S HEALTH HAPPENS W THI N CONNECTI CUT" S
COMMUNI TI ES. THE OFFI CE OF COMWMUNI TY CH LD HEALTH | S DEDI CATED TO
DEVELOPI NG AND SUPPORTI NG COMMUNI TY- BASED PROGRAMS THAT PROMOTE

CH LDREN S OPTI MAL HEALTHY DEVELOPMENT. THI' S UNI QUE APPROACH AMONG

CHI LDREN S HOSPI TALS BRI NGS TOGETHER | NTERNAL, LOCAL, STATE AND NATI ONAL
STAKEHOLDERS TO PROVI DE SPECI FI C PROGRAMS WHI CH Al M TO PREVENT | LLNESS,

I NJURY, AND OTHER HARM AND ENSURE THAT ALL CH LDREN I N ALL COMMUNI Tl ES
RECEI VE THE BEST CARE POSSI BLE. THERE ARE CURRENTLY TWELVE COVMUNI TY

CHI LD HEALTH PROGRAMS | N PROGRESS | N COMMUNI TI ES THROUGHOUT THE STATE. I N
ADDI TION TO THE OFFI CE, THERE ARE A NUMBER OF OTHER VEHI CLES I N PLACE

THAT ARE USED TO PROMOTE COVMUNI TY HEALTH. OUR CORPORATE COVMUNI CATI ONS
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Complete this part to provide the following information.

1 Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part I, lines 3c, 6a, and 7; Part II; Part lll, lines 4, 8, and 9b; Part
V, Section A; and Part V, Section B, lines 1j, 3, 4, 5c, 6i, 7, 10, 11, 12h, 14g, 16e, 17e, 18e, 19c, 19d, 20d, 21, and 22.

2 Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to
any needs assessments reported in Part V, Section B.

3 Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons
who may be billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or
under the organization's financial assistance policy.

4 Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and
demographic constituents it serves.

5 Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospitals facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e.g., open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc.).

6 Affiliated health care system. If the organization is part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served.

7 State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related
organization, files a community benefit report.

8 Facility reporting group(s). If applicable, for each hospital facility in a facility reporting group provide the descriptions required
for Part V, Section B, lines 1j, 3, 4, 5c, 6i, 7, 10, 11, 12h, 149, 16e, 17e, 18e, 19c, 20d, 21, and 22.

OFFI CE COCORDI NATES ALL EXTERNAL COVMUNI CATI ONS, MANY OF WHI CH ARE

DESI GNED FOR THE PURPCSE COF PROMOTI NG COMMUNI TY HEALTH. OUR ANNUAL REPORT
| NFORM5 THE COMMUNI TY OF THE LATEST ADVANCES | N THE CARI NG FOR AND CURI NG
OF CHI LDHOOD | LLNESS AND DI SEASES. OTHER PUBLI CATI ONS DESCRI BI NG THE
PROGRAMS AND SERVI CES AT CONNECTI CUT CHI LDREN S MEDI CAL CENTER ARE SENT
QUT TO THE COVMUNI TY THROUGHOUT THE YEAR. OUR CONTI NUI NG MEDI CAL

EDUCATI ON OFFI CE HOLDS PEDI ATRI C GRAND ROUNDS THROUGHOUT THE YEAR W TH
MANY OF THE ATTENDEES BEI NG COVMUNI TY PROVI DERS. ADDI TI ONALLY, MANY OF
OUR EMPLOYEES PARTI Cl PATE I N THE BOARDS OF DI RECTORS AND ADVI SCRY BOARDS

AT THE LOCAL AND STATE-W DE LEVEL.

AFFI LI ATED HEALTHCARE SYSTEM

SCHEDULE H, PART VI; QUESTION 6

OUTLI NED BELOW IS A SUVMARY CF THE ENTI TI ES WHI CH COVPRI SE CONNECTI CUT

CHI LDREN S CORPORATI ON AND SUBSI DI ARI ES:
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Complete this part to provide the following information.

1 Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part I, lines 3c, 6a, and 7; Part II; Part lll, lines 4, 8, and 9b; Part
V, Section A; and Part V, Section B, lines 1j, 3, 4, 5c, 6i, 7, 10, 11, 12h, 14g, 16e, 17e, 18e, 19c, 19d, 20d, 21, and 22.

2 Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to
any needs assessments reported in Part V, Section B.

3 Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons
who may be billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or
under the organization's financial assistance policy.

4 Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and
demographic constituents it serves.

5 Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospitals facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e.g., open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc.).

6 Affiliated health care system. If the organization is part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served.

7 State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related
organization, files a community benefit report.

8 Facility reporting group(s). If applicable, for each hospital facility in a facility reporting group provide the descriptions required
for Part V, Section B, lines 1j, 3, 4, 5c, 6i, 7, 10, 11, 12h, 149, 16e, 17e, 18e, 19c, 20d, 21, and 22.

NOT FOR- PRCFI T ENTI Tl ES:

CONNECTI CUT CHI LDREN S CORPORATI ON

CONNECTI CUT CHI LDREN S CORPORATI ON | S THE TAX- EXEMPT PARENT OF AN
| NTEGRATED HEALTHCARE DELI VERY SYSTEM WHI CH CONSI STS OF A GROUP CF

AFFI LI ATED HEALTHCARE CORGANI ZATI ONS.

CONNECTI CUT CHI LDREN S CORPORATI ON | S AN ORGANI ZATI ON RECOGNI ZED BY THE
| NTERNAL REVENUE SERVI CE AS TAX- EXEMPT PURSUANT TO | NTERNAL REVENUE CODE
8§501(C) (3) AND AS A NON- PRI VATE FOUNDATI ON PURSUANT TO | NTERNAL REVENUE

CODE §509( A) (3) .

AS THE PARENT CORGANI ZATI ON, CONNECTI CUT CHI LDREN S CORPORATI ON STRI VES TO
CONTI NUALLY DEVELOP AND COPERATE A HEALTHCARE SYSTEM WHI CH PROVI DES
SUBSTANTI AL COVMUNI TY BENEFI T THROUGH THE PROVI SI ON OF A COVPREHENSI VE

SPECTRUM OF HEALTHCARE SERVI CES TO THE RESI DENTS OF CONNECTI CUT AND
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Complete this part to provide the following information.

1

Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part I, lines 3c, 6a, and 7; Part II; Part Ill, lines 4, 8, and 9b; Part
V, Section A; and Part V, Section B, lines 1j, 3, 4, 5c, 6i, 7, 10, 11, 12h, 14g, 16e, 17e, 18e, 19c, 19d, 20d, 21, and 22.

Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to
any needs assessments reported in Part V, Section B.

Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons
who may be billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or
under the organization's financial assistance policy.

Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and
demographic constituents it serves.

Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospitals facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e.g., open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc.).

Affiliated health care system. If the organization is part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served.

State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related

organization, files a community benefit report.

Facility reporting group(s). If applicable, for each hospital facility in a facility reporting group provide the descriptions required
for Part V, Section B, lines 1j, 3, 4, 5c, 6i, 7, 10, 11, 12h, 149, 16e, 17e, 18e, 19c, 20d, 21, and 22.

SURROUNDI NG COVMUNI TI ES.  CONNECTI CUT CHI LDREN' S CORPORATI ON ENSURES THAT

I TS SYSTEM PROVI DES MEDI CALLY NECESSARY HEALTHCARE SERVI CES TO ALL

I NDI VI DUALS REGARDLESS OF RACE, COLOR, CREED, SEX, NATIONAL ORI G N,

RELI G ON OR ABILITY TO PAY. NO I NDI VI DUALS ARE DENI ED NECESSARY MEDI CAL

CARE, TREATMENT CR SERVI CES. CONNECTI CUT CH LDREN S MEDI CAL CENTER

OPERATES CONSI STENTLY W TH THE FOLLON NG CRI TERI A OQUTLI NED I N | RS REVENUE

RULI NG 69- 545:

1.

I T PROVI DES MEDI CALLY NECESSARY HEALTHCARE SERVI CES TO ALL | NDI VI DUALS

REGARDLESS OF ABILITY TO PAY, |INCLUDI NG CHARI TY CARE, SELF-PAY, MEDI CARE

AND MEDI CAlI D PATI ENTS;

2.

| T OPERATES AN ACTI VE EMERGENCY DEPARTMENT FOR ALL PERSONS; WHICH | S

OPEN 24 HOURS A DAY, 7 DAYS A WEEK, 365 DAYS PER YEAR,

3.

I T MAI NTAINS AN OPEN MEDI CAL STAFF, W TH PRI VI LEGES AVAI LABLE TO ALL

QUALI FI ED PHYSI CI ANS;
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Complete this part to provide the following information.

1 Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part I, lines 3c, 6a, and 7; Part II; Part lll, lines 4, 8, and 9b; Part
V, Section A; and Part V, Section B, lines 1j, 3, 4, 5c, 6i, 7, 10, 11, 12h, 14g, 16e, 17e, 18e, 19c, 19d, 20d, 21, and 22.

2 Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to
any needs assessments reported in Part V, Section B.

3 Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons
who may be billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or
under the organization's financial assistance policy.

4 Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and
demographic constituents it serves.

5 Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospitals facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e.g., open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc.).

6 Affiliated health care system. If the organization is part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served.

7 State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related
organization, files a community benefit report.

8 Facility reporting group(s). If applicable, for each hospital facility in a facility reporting group provide the descriptions required
for Part V, Section B, lines 1j, 3, 4, 5c, 6i, 7, 10, 11, 12h, 149, 16e, 17e, 18e, 19c, 20d, 21, and 22.

4. CONTROL OF THE HOSPI TAL RESTS WTH | TS BOARD OF DI RECTORS AND THE
BOARD OF DI RECTORS OF CONNECTI CUT CH LDREN S CORPORATI ON. BOTH BOARDS ARE
COWPRI SED OF A MAJORI TY COF | NDEPENDENT CI VI C LEADERS AND OTHER PROM NENT

MEMBERS OF THE COMMUNI TY; AND

5. SURPLUS FUNDS ARE USED TO | MPROVE THE QUALI TY OF PATI ENT CARE, EXPAND
AND RENOVATE FACI LI TI ES AND ADVANCE MEDI CAL CARE;, PROGRAMS AND

ACTI VI TI ES.

CONNECTI CUT CHI LDREN S MEDI CAL CENTER FOUNDATI ON, | NC.

CONNECTI CUT CHI LDREN S MEDI CAL CENTER FOUNDATI ON, I NC. IS AN ORGANI ZATI ON
RECOGNI ZED BY THE | NTERNAL REVENUE SERVI CE AS TAX- EXEMPT PURSUANT TO

| NTERNAL REVENUE CODE 8501(C)(3) AND AS A NON- PRI VATE FOUNDATI ON PURSUANT
TO | NTERNAL REVENUE CODE 8509( A) (1). THE ORGAN ZATI ON SUPPORTS

CONNECTI CUT CHI LDREN S MEDI CAL CENTER; A RELATED | NTERNAL REVENUE CODE
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Complete this part to provide the following information.

1 Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part I, lines 3c, 6a, and 7; Part II; Part lll, lines 4, 8, and 9b; Part
V, Section A; and Part V, Section B, lines 1j, 3, 4, 5c, 6i, 7, 10, 11, 12h, 14g, 16e, 17e, 18e, 19c, 19d, 20d, 21, and 22.

2 Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to
any needs assessments reported in Part V, Section B.

3 Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons
who may be billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or
under the organization's financial assistance policy.

4 Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and
demographic constituents it serves.

5 Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospitals facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e.g., open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc.).

6 Affiliated health care system. If the organization is part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served.

7 State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related
organization, files a community benefit report.

8 Facility reporting group(s). If applicable, for each hospital facility in a facility reporting group provide the descriptions required
for Part V, Section B, lines 1j, 3, 4, 5c, 6i, 7, 10, 11, 12h, 149, 16e, 17e, 18e, 19c, 20d, 21, and 22.

SECTI ON 501(C) (3) TAX- EXEMPT ORGANI ZATI ON, AND | TS AFFI LI ATES I N
PROVI DI NG MEDI CALLY NECESSARY HEALTHCARE SERVI CES TO THE COMUNITY I N A
NON- DI SCRI M NATORY MANNER REGARDLESS OF RACE, COLOR, CREED, SEX, NATI ONAL

ORIG N, RELIGON OR ABILITY TO PAY.

CONNECTI CUT CHI LDREN S AFFI LI ATES, | NC

CONNECTI CUT CHI LDREN S AFFI LI ATES, INC. IS AN ORGANI ZATI ON RECOGNI ZED BY
THE | NTERNAL REVENUE SERVI CE AS TAX- EXEMPT PURSUANT TO | NTERNAL REVENUE
CODE 8501(C)(3) AND AS A NON- PRI VATE FOUNDATI ON PURSUANT TO | NTERNAL
REVENUE CODE 8509( A) (2). THE ORGANI ZATI ON PROVI DES SPECI ALI ZED EDUCATI ON
AND CHI LD DEVELOPMENT PROGRAMS TO CHI LDREN OF CONNECTI CUT AND THE

SURROUNDI NG AREAS.

CONNECTI CUT CHI LDREN S SPECI ALTY GROUP

CONNECTI CUT CHI LDREN S SPECI ALTY GROUP | S AN ORGANI ZATI ON RECOGNI ZED BY
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Complete this part to provide the following information.

1 Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part I, lines 3c, 6a, and 7; Part II; Part lll, lines 4, 8, and 9b; Part
V, Section A; and Part V, Section B, lines 1j, 3, 4, 5c, 6i, 7, 10, 11, 12h, 14g, 16e, 17e, 18e, 19c, 19d, 20d, 21, and 22.

2 Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to
any needs assessments reported in Part V, Section B.

3 Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons
who may be billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or
under the organization's financial assistance policy.

4 Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and
demographic constituents it serves.

5 Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospitals facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e.g., open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc.).

6 Affiliated health care system. If the organization is part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served.

7 State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related
organization, files a community benefit report.

8 Facility reporting group(s). If applicable, for each hospital facility in a facility reporting group provide the descriptions required
for Part V, Section B, lines 1j, 3, 4, 5c, 6i, 7, 10, 11, 12h, 149, 16e, 17e, 18e, 19c, 20d, 21, and 22.

THE | NTERNAL REVENUE SERVI CE AS TAX- EXEMPT PURSUANT TO | NTERNAL REVENUE
CODE 8501(C)(3) AND AS A NON- PRI VATE FOUNDATI ON PURSUANT TO | NTERNAL
REVENUE CODE 8509( A)(2). THE ORGANI ZATI ON PROVI DES MEDI CALLY NECESSARY
HEALTHCARE SERVI CES TO ALL | NDI VI DUALS REGARDLESS OF RACE, COLOR, CREED,

SEX, NATIONAL ORIG@ N, RELIG ON CR ABILITY TO PAY.

CHI LDREN S FUND OF CONNECTI CUT, | NC

CH LDREN S FUND CF CONNECTI CUT, INC. IS AN ORGANI ZATI ON RECOGNI ZED BY THE
| NTERNAL REVENUE SERVI CE AS TAX- EXEMPT PURSUANT TO | NTERNAL REVENUE CODE
8§501(C) (3) AND AS A NON- PRI VATE FOUNDATI ON PURSUANT TO | NTERNAL REVENUE
CODE 8509(A) (3). THE ORGANI ZATI ON SUPPORTS CONNECTI CUT CH LDREN S MEDI CAL
CENTER; A RELATED | NTERNAL REVENUE CODE SECTI ON 501(C) (3) TAX- EXEMPT
ORGANI ZATI ON, AND | TS AFFI LI ATES I N PROVI DI NG MEDI CALLY NECESSARY
HEALTHCARE SERVI CES TO ALL | NDI VI DUALS REGARDLESS OF RACE, COLOR, CREED,

SEX, NATIONAL ORIG N, RELIG ON CR ABILITY TO PAY.
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Complete this part to provide the following information.

1 Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part I, lines 3c, 6a, and 7; Part II; Part lll, lines 4, 8, and 9b; Part
V, Section A; and Part V, Section B, lines 1j, 3, 4, 5c, 6i, 7, 10, 11, 12h, 14g, 16e, 17e, 18e, 19c, 19d, 20d, 21, and 22.

2 Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to
any needs assessments reported in Part V, Section B.

3 Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons
who may be billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or
under the organization's financial assistance policy.

4 Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and
demographic constituents it serves.

5 Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospitals facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e.g., open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc.).

6 Affiliated health care system. If the organization is part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served.

7 State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related
organization, files a community benefit report.

8 Facility reporting group(s). If applicable, for each hospital facility in a facility reporting group provide the descriptions required
for Part V, Section B, lines 1j, 3, 4, 5c, 6i, 7, 10, 11, 12h, 149, 16e, 17e, 18e, 19c, 20d, 21, and 22.

CHI LDREN S HEALTH AND DEVELOPMENT | NSTI TUTE, | NC.

CH LDREN S HEALTH AND DEVELOPMENT | NSTI TUTE, INC. IS AN ORGANI ZATI ON
RECOGNI ZED BY THE | NTERNAL REVENUE SERVI CE AS TAX- EXEMPT PURSUANT TO

| NTERNAL REVENUE CODE 8501(C)(3) AND AS A NON- PRI VATE FOUNDATI ON PURSUANT
TO | NTERNAL REVENUE CODE 8509( A) (1). THE ORGAN ZATI ON PROVI DES MEDI CALLY
NECESSARY HEALTHCARE SERVI CES TO ALL | NDI VI DUALS REGARDLESS OF RACE,

COLOR, CREED, SEX, NATIONAL CRIG N, RELI G ON OR ABILITY TO PAY.

NORTHEAST PEDI ATRI C SPECI ALI STS, | NC.

NORTHEAST PEDI ATRI C SPECI ALI STS, INC. IS AN ORGANI ZATI ON RECOGNI ZED BY
THE | NTERNAL REVENUE SERVI CE AS TAX- EXEMPT PURSUANT TO | NTERNAL REVENUE
CODE 8501(C)(3) AND AS A NON- PRI VATE FOUNDATI ON PURSUANT TO | NTERNAL
REVENUE CODE 8509( A) (3). THE ORGAN ZATI ON SUPPORTS CONNECTI CUT CH LDREN S
MEDI CAL CENTER; A RELATED | NTERNAL REVENUE CCODE SECTI ON 501(C) (3)

TAX- EXEMPT ORGANI ZATI ON, AND | TS AFFI LI ATES I N PROVI DI NG MEDI CALLY
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Complete this part to provide the following information.

1 Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part I, lines 3c, 6a, and 7; Part II; Part lll, lines 4, 8, and 9b; Part
V, Section A; and Part V, Section B, lines 1j, 3, 4, 5c, 6i, 7, 10, 11, 12h, 14g, 16e, 17e, 18e, 19c, 19d, 20d, 21, and 22.

2 Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to
any needs assessments reported in Part V, Section B.

3 Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons
who may be billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or
under the organization's financial assistance policy.

4 Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and
demographic constituents it serves.

5 Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospitals facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e.g., open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc.).

6 Affiliated health care system. If the organization is part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served.

7 State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related
organization, files a community benefit report.

8 Facility reporting group(s). If applicable, for each hospital facility in a facility reporting group provide the descriptions required
for Part V, Section B, lines 1j, 3, 4, 5c, 6i, 7, 10, 11, 12h, 149, 16e, 17e, 18e, 19c, 20d, 21, and 22.

NECESSARY HEALTHCARE SERVI CES TO ALL | NDI VI DUALS REGARDLESS OF RACE,

COLOR, CREED, SEX, NATIONAL CRIG N, RELI G ON OR ABILITY TO PAY.

CAPI TAL AREA HEALTH CONSCRTI UM | NC.

CAPI TAL AREA HEALTH CONSCRTI UM [INC. IS AN ORGANI ZATI ON RECOGNI ZED BY THE
| NTERNAL REVENUE SERVI CE AS TAX- EXEMPT PURSUANT TO | NTERNAL REVENUE CODE
8§501(C) (3) AND AS A NON- PRI VATE FOUNDATI ON PURSUANT TO | NTERNAL REVENUE
CODE 8509(A) (3). THE ORGANI ZATI ON SUPPORTS CONNECTI CUT CH LDREN S MEDI CAL
CENTER; A RELATED | NTERNAL REVENUE CODE SECTI ON 501(C) (3) TAX- EXEMPT
ORGANI ZATI ON, AND | TS AFFI LI ATES I N PROVI DI NG MEDI CALLY NECESSARY
HEALTHCARE SERVI CES TO ALL | NDI VI DUALS REGARDLESS OF RACE, COLOR, CREED,

SEX, NATIONAL ORIG N, RELIG ON CR ABILITY TO PAY.

FOR- PRCFI T ENTI TI ES:

CONNECTI CUT CHI LDREN S VENTURES, | NC.
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Complete this part to provide the following information.

1 Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part I, lines 3c, 6a, and 7; Part II; Part lll, lines 4, 8, and 9b; Part
V, Section A; and Part V, Section B, lines 1j, 3, 4, 5c, 6i, 7, 10, 11, 12h, 14g, 16e, 17e, 18e, 19c, 19d, 20d, 21, and 22.

2 Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to
any needs assessments reported in Part V, Section B.

3 Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons
who may be billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or
under the organization's financial assistance policy.

4 Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and
demographic constituents it serves.

5 Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospitals facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e.g., open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc.).

6 Affiliated health care system. If the organization is part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served.

7 State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related
organization, files a community benefit report.

8 Facility reporting group(s). If applicable, for each hospital facility in a facility reporting group provide the descriptions required
for Part V, Section B, lines 1j, 3, 4, 5c, 6i, 7, 10, 11, 12h, 149, 16e, 17e, 18e, 19c, 20d, 21, and 22.

A FOR-PROFI T ENTI TY WHOSE SOLE SHAREHOLDER |'S CONNECTI CUT CH LDREN S
CORPORATI ON.  THE ORGANI ZATI ON | S LOCATED | N HARTFORD, CONNECTI CUT. THI' S

ENTITY I'S CURRENTLY | NACTI VE.

STATE FI LI NG OF COVMUNI TY BENEFI T REPORT

SCHEDULE H, PART VI; QUESTION 7

THE STATE OF CONNECTI CUT REQURI ES HOSPI TALS TO FILE A COVWUNI TY BENEFI T
REPORT W TH CONNECTI CUT' S OFFI CE OF THE HEALTHCARE ADVOCATE. THE REPORT
'S SUBM TTED EVERY OTHER YEAR A REPORT FCR FI SCAL YEARS 2011 AND 2012

WAS SUBM TTED I N 2013.

FACI LI TY REPORTI NG GROUP( S)

SCHEDULE H, PART VI; QUESTION 8

THE ORGANI ZATI ON HAS FOUR HOSPI TAL FACI LI TI ES | NCLUDED I N ONE FACI LI TY
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Complete this part to provide the following information.

1 Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part I, lines 3c, 6a, and 7; Part II; Part lll, lines 4, 8, and 9b; Part
V, Section A; and Part V, Section B, lines 1j, 3, 4, 5c, 6i, 7, 10, 11, 12h, 14g, 16e, 17e, 18e, 19c, 19d, 20d, 21, and 22.

2 Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to
any needs assessments reported in Part V, Section B.

3 Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons
who may be billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or
under the organization's financial assistance policy.

4 Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and
demographic constituents it serves.

5 Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospitals facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e.g., open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc.).

6 Affiliated health care system. If the organization is part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served.

7 State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related
organization, files a community benefit report.

8 Facility reporting group(s). If applicable, for each hospital facility in a facility reporting group provide the descriptions required
for Part V, Section B, lines 1j, 3, 4, 5c, 6i, 7, 10, 11, 12h, 149, 16e, 17e, 18e, 19c, 20d, 21, and 22.

REPORTI NG GROUP. THESE ARE REFLECTED | N SCHEDULE H, PART V, SECTION A

PLEASE REFER TO OUR RESPONSES | N SCHEDULE H, PART VI ABOVE.

JSA Schedule H (Form 990) 2012
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SCHEDULE J Compensation Information | om8 No. 1545-0047

(Form 990) For certain Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest
Compensated Employees
P Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, .
Part IV, line 23. Open to Public
Department of the Treasury . . )
Internal Revenue Service P Attach to Form 990. P> See separate instructions. Inspection

Name of the organization

CONNECTI CUT CHI LDREN' S MEDI CAL CENTER 06- 0646755
Questions Regarding Compensation

la

Employer identification number

Check the appropriate box(es) if the organization provided any of the following to or for a person listed in Form
990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a. Complete Part Il to provide any relevant information regarding these items.
First-class or charter travel
Travel for companions
Tax indemnification and gross-up payments
Discretionary spending account

Housing allowance or residence for personal use
Payments for business use of personal residence
Health or social club dues or initiation fees
Personal services (e.g., maid, chauffeur, chef)

If any of the boxes on line 1la are checked, did the organization follow a written policy regarding payment
or reimbursement or provision of all of the expenses described above? If "No,” complete Part Ill to
EXPIAIN L e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e

Did the organization require substantiation prior to reimbursing or allowing expenses incurred by all officers,
directors, trustees, and the CEO/Executive Director, regarding the items checked in line 1a?

Indicate which, if any, of the following the filing organization used to establish the compensation of the
organization's CEO/Executive Director. Check all that apply. Do not check any boxes for methods used by a
related organization to establish compensation of the CEO/Executive Director, but explain in Part Ill.
Compensation committee - Written employment contract

Independent compensation consultant Compensation survey or study

- Form 990 of other organizations Approval by the board or compensation committee
During the year, did any person listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, with respect to the filing
organization or a related organization:

Receive a severance payment or change-of-control payment? . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
Participate in, or receive payment from, a supplemental nonqualified retirement plan?
Participate in, or receive payment from, an equity-based compensation arrangement?, . . . . .. .. .. ...
If "Yes" to any of lines 4a-c, list the persons and provide the applicable amounts for each item in Part lIl.

Only section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete lines 5-9.

For persons listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any
compensation contingent on the revenues of:

The organization? . . L L L e e e e e
Any related organization? | . . L L L L L e e e e e e
If "Yes" to line 5a or 5b, describe in Part Ill.

For persons listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any
compensation contingent on the net earnings of:

The organization? . L L L e e e e e e e
Any related organization? | . . L L L L L e e e e
If "Yes" to line 6a or 6b, describe in Part Ill.

For persons listed in Form 990, Part VI, Section A, line la, did the organization provide any non-fixed
payments not described in lines 5 and 67 If "Yes," describe inPart Il |, _ . . . . . . . . .. .. ... .. ...,
Were any amounts reported in Form 990, Part VII, paid or accrued pursuant to a contract that was subject
to the initial contract exception described in Regulations section 53.4958-4(a)(3)? If "Yes," describe
T = o L

Yes No
ib | X
2 X
4a X
4b X
4c X
5a X
5b X
6a X
6b X
7 X
8 X
9

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990.
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Schedule J (Form 990) 2012 Page 2
EIgIl Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees. Use duplicate copies if additional space is needed.

For each individual whose compensation must be reported in Schedule J, report compensation from the organization on row (i) and from related organizations, described in the
instructions, on row (ii). Do not list any individuals that are not listed on Form 990, Part VII.

Note. The sum of columns (B)(i)-(iii) for each listed individual must equal the total amount of Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, applicable column (D) and (E) amounts for that
individual.

(B) Breakdown of W-2 and/or 1099-MISC compensation (C) Retirement and (D) Nontaxable (E) Total of columns (F) Compensation
(A) Name and Title (i) Base (i) Bonus & incentive (iii) Other other deferred benefits ®O-©) reported as deferred in
compensation compensation reportable compensation prior Form 990
compensation
PATRICK J GARVEY (EFF 3 || 1 152,642.) 10,085 310.) 1 11,731.| ~~22,418.| 197,186. 0
1 TREASURER- DI RECTCR- | NTERI M CFO (i) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
MARTIN J GAVI N 0 446, 390 214, 691 36, 193. 22,250 16, 475 735, 999 0
o DIRECTOR  EX- GFFI Ol O PRES/ CEO @l o T T T T o 7 o T T T o T TTTTTT O o 7 0
Rl CHARD G WEI SS MD 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
3 DIR EX-COFFICIO - DI R MED STAFF (i) 409, 338 23,797 27, 353. 24,700 22,791 507, 979 0
GERALD J BQ SVERT JR Wl = 335,609.| ¢ 80,295.| 11,220.| - 24,700.|] ~~22,050.| 473,874.| 0
4 EVPI CFO ( TERVED 3/ 20/ 13) (i) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
THERESA M HENDRI CKSEN 0 301, 212 65, 472 12, 350. 27,150 22,671 428, 855 0
5 EVP/ CH EF OPERATI NG OFFI CER @l o T T T T o 7 o T T T o T TTTTTT O o 7 0
KELLY STYLES 0 202, 342 56, 339 19, 038. 22,250 11, 684 311, 653 0
@ OHl EF | NFORVATI ON CFFI CER @l o T T T T o 7 o T T T o T TTTTTT O o 7 0
Rl CHELLE DEMAYO MD 0 237, 443 0 451. 16, 575 13, 643 268, 112 0
- OHIEF VEDI CAL | NFORVATI ON OFF @l o T T T T o 7 o T T T o T TTTTTT O o 7 0
ANN TAYLOR 0 243, 032 68, 406 19, 622. 24,700 21, 936 377,696 0
g SR VP/ GENERAL OOUNSEL @l o T T T T o 7 o T T T o T TTTTTT O o 7 0
ANDREA L BENI N MD 0 289, 901 0 11, 332. 15, 600 24,741 341,574 0
g SR VP-QUAL | MP PATI ENT SAFETY @l o T T T T o 7 o T T T o T TTTTTT O o 7 0
DEAN A RAPQOZA 0 235, 389 49,473 1, 258. 22,250 23, 250 331, 620 0
10 VP MARKETI NG & BUS DEVELCPVENT @l o T T T T o 7 o T T T o T TTTTTT O o 7 0
CHERYL HOEY 10 209, 269 7,306 1, 961. 15, 810 22,602 256, 948 0
11 VP CLINICAL SERVI CE & ONO @l o T T T T o 7 o T T T o T TTTTTT O o 7 0
THOVAS RI CHARDSON 10 156, 300 27,514 495, 15, 218 24,076 223, 603 0
12 VP STRATEG C PLANNI NG @l o T T T T o 7 o T T T o T TTTTTT O o 7 0
ELI ZABETH RUDDEN Ol _____¢ 85,130.| - 37,497.| 9,260.| 1 17,410.| ~ 4793.| 154,090., 0
13 VP HR (10/ 1/ 12-6/ 10/ 12) (ii) 100, 519 0 9, 603. 16, 541 5,926 132, 589 0
FERNANDO FERRER MD 10 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
14 SURGEON I N CHI EF (i) 511, 543 132, 941 18, 890. 22,250 25,819 711, 443 0
PAUL H DWORKI N MD 0 362,576 93, 323 30, 045. 24,700 2,893 513, 537 0
15PHYSI CIAN I N CHI EF @l o T T T T o 7 o T T T o T TTTTTT O o 7 0
ELI ZABETH CROUCH 0 150, 948 0 51, 972. 16, 344. 16, 958 236, 222 0
16 SR DI RECTCR PERI OPERATI VE SVCS il o T T T T o 7 o T T T o T TTTTTT O o 7 0
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Schedule J (Form 990) 2012

Page 2

Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees. Use duplicate copies if additional space is needed.

For each individual whose compensation must be reported in Schedule J, report compensation from the organization on row (i) and from related organizations, described in the
instructions, on row (ii). Do not list any individuals that are not listed on Form 990, Part VII.

Note. The sum of columns (B)(i)-(iii) for each listed individual must equal the total amount of Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, applicable column (D) and (E) amounts for that

individual.

(B) Breakdown of W-2 and/or 1099-MISC compensation (C) Retirement and (D) Nontaxable (E) Total of columns (F) Compensation
(A) Name and Title (i) Base (i) Bonus & incentive (iii) Other other deferred benefits ®O-©) reported as deferred in
compensation compensation reportable compensation prior Form 990
compensation

DONNA M MEGLI OLA 0) 73, 927. 8, 751. 103, 053. 6, 412. 24,132. 216, 275. 0
1 DIRECTCR HR (TERVED 12/ 28/ 12) @l s o T o T T T s I O T T 0
BARBARA E BROWN 0) 156, 426. 12, 332. 2,1009. 18, 769. 16, 034. 205, 670. 0
5 SR DI RECTOR EDUCATI ON' REHAB @l s o T o T T T s I O T T 0
GECRG NE S BURKE M ____1 138,485.| 11,25%6.| _____ 9.008.| ____1 17,737.| ____18,929.| 195,415 | 0
3 DI RECTOR RESEARCH (i) 0 q 0 0 0 0 0
W LLI AM A AGOSTI NUCCI 0) 151, 523. 10, 049. 4, 352. 18, 872. 20, 921. 205, 717 0
4 SR DIRECTOR CLIN FAM LY SVS @l s o T o T T T s I O T T 0
o _

5 (i)
o _

6 (i)
o _

7 (ii)
o _

8 (ii)
o _

9 (ii)
o _

10 (ii)
o _

11 (i)
o _

12 (i)
o _

13 (i)
o _

14 (ii)
o _

15 (ii)
o _

16 (i)
Schedule J (Form 990) 2012
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Schedule J (Form 990) 2012 Page 3

=E13lI[l Supplemental Information
Complete this part to provide the information, explanation, or descriptions required for Part |, lines 1a, 1b, 3, 4a, 4b, 4c, 5a, 5b, 6a, 6b, 7, and 8, and for Part II.
Also complete this part for any additional information.

COVPENSATI ON | NFORVATI ON

PART VII AND SCHEDULE J

TAXABLE COVPENSATI ON REPORTED HERI N IS DERI VED FROM 2012 FORMS W2 AND

FORMS 1099 (| F APPLI CABLE).

COVPENSATI ON | NFORVATI ON

SCHEDULE J, PART |; QUESTIONS 1A & 1B

THE ORGANI ZATI ON'S CURRENT SENI OR VI CE PRESI DENT OF QUALI TY | MPROVEMENT
AND BUSI NESS DEVELCPMENT AND SENI OR DI RECTOR COF PERI OERATI VE SERVI CES
BOTH RELOCATED FOR CONNECTI CUT CHI LDREN S MEDI CAL CENTER WORK PURPOSES.

I N CRDER TO FACI LI TATE THE RELOCATI ON OF THEI R PRI MARY RESI DENCE, THE
ORGANI ZATI ON PROVI DED THEM W TH A HOUSI NG ALLOAANCE | N THE AMOUNT CF

$10, 814 AND $50, 645; RESPECTI VELY, WH CH WAS | NCLUDED I N THEI R 2013 FORM
W2, BOX 5 AS TAXABLE MEDI CARE WAGES AND | N SCHEDULE J, PART I1, COLUWN

B(111) HEREIN.
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Schedule J (Form 990) 2012 Page 3

=E13lI[l Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the information, explanation, or descriptions required for Part |, lines 1a, 1b, 3, 4a, 4b, 4c, 5a, 5b, 6a, 6b, 7, and 8, and for Part II.
Also complete this part for any additional information.

COVPENSATI ON | NFORVATI ON

SCHEDULE J, PART I; QUESTION 3

EACH YEAR, TONERS WATSON CONDUCTS A MARKET ANALYSI S OF CONNECTI CUT

CH LDREN S MEDI CAL CENTER S (" CONNECTI CUT CHI LDREN S') CEO, OFFI CERS AND
OTHER KEY EMPLOYEES. TO AUGVENT THElI R PROPRI ETARY DATA AND OTHER DATA TO
VWH CH THEY HAVE ACCESS, CONNECTI CUT CHI LDREN S PROVI DES THE RESULTS DATA
FROM SALARY SURVEYS | N WH CH WE PARTI Cl PATE. THE ANALYSI S AND

PRESENTAI TON CF THE DATA | S PERFORVMVED BY THE TOWNERS WATSON REPRESENTATI VE
TO THE CEO AND THE MEMBERS OF THE EXECUTI VE COW TTEE OF THE BOARD OF

DI RECTORS. ANNUALLY THE CEO AND THE BOARD THEN DI SCUSS SALARY
RECOVMENDATI ONS FCR THE OFFI CERS AND OTHER KEY EMPLOYEES AND SI GN OFF ON
THE FI NAL RECOMMENDATI ONS. THE EXECUTI VE COMWM TTEE OF THE BOARD OF

DI RECTORS MEETS | NDEPENDENTLY W TH THE CEO TO DI SCUSS HI S | NDI VI DUAL
PERFORVANCE. FOLLOW NG THE PERFORVANCE EVALUATI ON, A SALARY

RECOVMENDATI ON | S MADE AND COVMUNI CATED TO THE VI CE PRESI DENT OF HUMAN

RESOURCES TO AUTHCRI ZE PROCESSI NG

Schedule J (Form 990) 2012

JSA
2E1505 1.000

5269FQ U600 PAGE 106



Schedule J (Form 990) 2012 Page 3

=E13lI[l Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the information, explanation, or descriptions required for Part |, lines 1a, 1b, 3, 4a, 4b, 4c, 5a, 5b, 6a, 6b, 7, and 8, and for Part II.
Also complete this part for any additional information.

COVPENSATI ON | NFORVATI ON

SCHEDULE J, PART I; QUESTI ON 4A

DONNA M MEGLI OLA, DI RECTOCR OF HUVAN RESCURCES OF THE ORGANI ZATI ON
RECEI VED A SEVERANCE PAYMENT DURI NG 2012 I N THE AMOUNT OF $71,220 WHI CH
WAS | NCLUDED I N HER 2012 FORM W2, BOX 5, AS TAXABLE MEDI CARE WAGES AND

I N SCHEDULE J, PART I, COLUWN B(I11) HEREIN.

COVPENSATI ON | NFORVATI ON

SCHEDULE J, PART I; QUESTION 7 AND CORE FORM PART VI |

CERTAI N | NDI VI DUALS | NCLUDED I N SCHEDULE J, PART |1 RECEI VED A BONUS

DURI NG CALENDAR YEAR 2012 WH CH AMOUNTS WERE | NCLUDED I N COLUWN B(11)
HEREIN AND I N EACH I NDI VI DUAL' S 2012 FORM W2, BOX 5, AS TAXABLE MEDI CARE
WAGES. PLEASE REFER TO THI S SECTI ON OF THE FORM 990, SCHEDULE J FOR THI S

I NFORMATI ON BY PERSON BY AMOUNT.

Schedule J (Form 990) 2012

JSA
2E1505 1.000

5269FQ U600 PAGE 107



TAX- EXEMPT BOND LI ABI LI TI ES

(SF(E)TE]D;JQLOE) K Supplemental Information on Tax-Exempt Bonds OMB No. 1545-0047
» Complete if the organization e}nswered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 24a. Provide descriptions,
Separiment of e Treasuy explanations, and any additional mformatlon'm Part YI. Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service p Attach to Form 990. P See separate instructions. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
CONNECTI CUT CHI LDREN S MEDI CAL CENTER 06- 0646755
gzl Bond Issues
; : e (h) On (i) Pooled
(a) Issuer name (b) Issuer EIN (c) CUSIP # | (d) Date issued (e) Issue price (f) Description of purpose (9) Defeased behalf of financing
Issuer
Yes No Yes No | Yes | No
A CT HEALTH & EDUCATI ONAL FACI LI TI ES AUTHORI TY 06- 0806186 06/ 30/ 2011 41, 580, 000. | REFI SER B&C BOND/ LEASE FI NANCI NGS X X X
B CT HEALTH & EDUCATI ONAL FACI LI TI ES AUTHORI TY 06- 0806186 10/ 12/ 2007 8, 500, 000. | LEASE FI NNACE VARI QUS EQUI PVMENT X X X
C CT HEALTH & EDUCATI ONAL FACI LI TI ES AUTHORI TY 06- 0806186 09/ 28/ 2012 8, 800, 000. | ELECTRONI C MEDI CAL RECORDS X X X
D CT HEALTH & EDUCATI ONAL FACI LI TI ES AUTHORI TY 06- 0806186 10/ 18/ 2011 11, 200, 000. | ELECTRONI C MEDI CAL _RECORDS X X X
Proceeds
A B C D
1 Amountof bonds retired . . . . . . . . ot e 2, 265, 000. 1, 164, 205. 2, 848, 264.
2 Amount of bonds legally defeased . . . . . . . . . . . i i i e e 8, 500, 000.
3 Total proceeds Of ISSUB . . . v v v v v v v e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 41, 580, 000. 8, 500, 000. 8, 800, 000. 11, 200, 000.
4 Gross proceedsinreservefunds . . . . . .. ... i e e e e e e e e e e e .
5 Capitalized interest from proceeds, . . . . . . v v v v v v i v e e e e e e e e e e
6 Proceeds in refunding €SCrOWS. . . . . . v v v v v v e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 10, 255, 050.
7 Issuance CoStS from ProCeEAS . . . . . v v v v v v e e e e e e e e e e e e e 689, 909. 31, 000. 31, 338. 49, 245.
8 Credit enhancementfromproceeds . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ittt
9 Working capital expenditures from proceeds . . . . . . . . . . i i u e e e e
10 Capital expenditures from proceeds . . . . . . . . v v i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 8, 469, 000. 1, 268, 712. 11, 150, 418.
11 Other SPent ProCEEAS . . . . v v v v v i v e vt e e e et e e e et e e e ee e 30, 635, 041.
12 Other UNSPENt ProCeEAS . . v v v v v v v v e e v o e e et oe e e oa e e aaeas 7,499, 950.
13 Year of substantial completion . . . . . . . . . ... e e e e e e e e e e e 2011 2010 2015 2014
Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No
14 Were the bonds issued as part of a current refundingissue? . . . . ... ... ... ... X X X X
15 Were the bonds issued as part of an advance refundingissue?, . . . ... .. ... ... X X X X
16 Has the final allocation of proceedsbeenmade? . . . .. . .. . .. v v ... X X X X
17 Does the organization maintain adequate books and records to support the final allocation of proceeds? , . ., . . X X X X
Private Business Use
A B C D
1 Was the organization a partner in a partnership, or a member of an LLC, Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No
which owned property financed by tax-exemptbonds? _ . . . . . . . ... . ... .... X X X X
2 Are there any lease arrangements that may result in private business use of bond-financed property? X X X X
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule K (Form 990) 2012
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TAX- EXEMPT BOND LI ABILITIES Il

(SF(E)'jE]DéJgLO'E)K Supplemental Information on Tax-Exempt Bonds OMB No. 1545-0047
» Complete if the organization e}nswered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 24a. Provide descriptions,
Separiment of e Treasuy explanations, and any additional mformatlon'm Part YI. Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service p Attach to Form 990. P See separate instructions. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
CONNECTI CUT CHI LDREN S MEDI CAL CENTER 06- 0646755
Part | Bond Issues
; : e (h) On (i) Pooled
(a) Issuer name (b) Issuer EIN (c) CUSIP # | (d) Date issued (e) Issue price (f) Description of purpose (9) Defeased behalf of financing
Issuer
Yes No Yes No | Yes | No
A CT HEALTH & EDUCATI ONAL FACI LI TI ES AUTHORI TY 06- 0806186 04/ 04/ 2013 13, 500, 000. | CONSTRUCT & EQUI P_ASC X X X
B
C
D
Proceeds
A B C D
1 Amountofbondsretired . . . . . .. ... 505, 917.
2 Amount of bonds legallydefeased . . . . . . . . ... ... ... ...t
3 Total proceeds Of ISSUB . . . . v v v v i v et et et et e e e 13, 500, 000.
4 Gross proceedsinreservefunds . . . . . ... ... e e e e e e
5 Capitalized interest from proceeds, . . . . . . v v v v v v i v e e e e e e e e e e
6 Proceedsinrefunding @SCrOWS, . . . . . . . . . i ittt i
7 Issuance COStS from ProceedS . . . v v v i it i e e e e e e 49, 245.
8 Credit enhancement from proCeeds . . . . . . . v v v v v v v e e e e e e e e e e e e e
9 Working capital expenditures from proceeds . . . . . . . . . . i i u e e e e
10 Capital expenditures from proceeds . . . . . . v v v v v v v e e e e e e 3,942, 383.
11 Other spent proceeds . . . . . . . i i i i ittt ittt e e et e e e et eea
12 Other unspent ProCeeAS . . . v v v v v v v e v e e e e e e e e e e 9, 508, 372.
13 Year of substantial completion . . . . . v i it i e e e 2015
Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No
14 Were the bonds issued as part of a current refundingissue? . . . . ... ... ... ... X
15 Were the bonds issued as part of an advance refundingissue?, . . . ... .. ... ... X
16 Has the final allocation of proceedsbeenmade? . . . .. .. .. ... .. ... ..... X
17 Does the organization maintain adequate books and records to support the final allocation of proceeds? , . ., . . X
Private Business Use
A B C D
1 Was the organization a partner in a partnership, or a member of an LLC, Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No
which owned property financed by tax-exemptbonds? , , . . ... ... .. ... .. X
2 Are there any lease arrangements that may result in private business use of bond-financed property? X
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule K (Form 990) 2012
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Schedule K (Form 990) 2012

Page 2

Private Business Use (Continued) TAX- EXEMPT BOND LT ABILITIES
A B D
3a Are there any management or service contracts that may result in private business Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No
use of bond-financed ProPerty? . . . . i i i i i e e e e e e e e e e X X X X
b If "Yes" to line 3a, does the organization routinely engage bond counsel or other outside counsel
to review any management or service contracts relating to the financed property? . ., . . .. ...
c Are there any research agreements that may result in private business use of bond-
financed property? , . . . . .. ... e e X X X X
d If "Yes" to line 3c, does the organization routinely engage bond counsel or other
outside counsel to review any research agreements relating to the financed property? , . X X X
4  Enter the percentage of financed property used in a private business use by entities
other than a section 501(c)(3) organization or a state or local government . . . . . . . > 1.5400 % % % %
5 Enter the percentage of financed property used in a private business use as a
result of unrelated trade or business activity carried on by your organization,
another section 501(c)(3) organization, or a state or local government , , . . ... .. > % % % %
Totaloflines4and5 . . . . v v v v i i i i i e et e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 1.5400 % % % %
Does the bond issue meet the private security or paymenttest? , . . . . . ... ..... X X X X
8a Has there been a sale or disposition of any of the bond-financed property to a nongovern-
mental person other than a 501(c)(3) organization since the bonds were issued?. . . . . X X X X
b If "Yes" to line 8a, enter the percentage of bond-financed property sold or disposed
o) I I I I A A A A % % % %
c If "Yes" to line 8a, was any remedial action taken pursuant to Regulations sections
1.141-12 and 1.145-27, . . . . i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e a e e a e e e e e e e e
9 Has the organization established written procedures to ensure that all nonqualified
bonds of the issue are remediated in accordance with the requirements under
Regulations sections 1.141-12 and 1.145-2? | . . . . . . i v v i v v i e e e X X X X
Arbitrage
A B D
Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No
1 Hastheissuerfiled FOrm 8038-T? . . . . . .« v v v v v v v v e e et e e s e e X X X X
2 If"No" to line 1, did the following apply?. . . & v v i v i i i it et e e e e e e e
Rebate not due yet?, . . . . . . . . . . i i i i i e
Exceptiontorebate. . . . . . . i . i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e X X X X
c Norebatedue? . . . . . o v i v ittt it e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e s
If you checked "No rebate due" in line 2c, provide in Part VI the date the rebate
computatonwasperformed . ., . . ... ... ...
3 Isthe bond issue a variable rate issUe?, . . . . . . . . . . e e e e e e e e e e e X X X X
4a Has the organization or the governmental issuer entered into a qualified hedge with
respect to the bond issue? . . . . . . . . . . i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e X X X X
b Nameof provider . . . . . i i i i i i e it e e e e e e e e e e e e BANK OF AMERI CA
C Term Of NEAGE. .« v v v v e e i e e e e e e e e e e e e e 20. 800
d Was the hedge superintegrated?. . . . .t u vttt it e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e X
e Was the hedge terminated?. . . . . . v o v vt v i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e X
Schedule K (Form 990) 2012
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Page 2

Private Business Use (Continued) TAX- EXEMPT BOND LI ABILITIES 1
A B D
3a Are there any management or service contracts that may result in private business Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No
use of bond-financed property? . . . . .. .. ... iiiiii e X
b If "Yes" to line 3a, does the organization routinely engage bond counsel or other outside counsel
to review any management or service contracts relating to the financed property? . ., . . .. ...
c Are there any research agreements that may result in private business use of bond-
financed property? . . . . . .. ... e e e X
d If "Yes" to line 3c, does the organization routinely engage bond counsel or other
outside counsel to review any research agreements relating to the financed property? , . X
4  Enter the percentage of financed property used in a private business use by entities
other than a section 501(c)(3) organization or a state or local government . , ., . . . . » % % % %
5 Enter the percentage of financed property used in a private business use as a
result of unrelated trade or business activity carried on by your organization,
another section 501(c)(3) organization, or a state or local government , , . . ... .. > % % % %
Totaloflines4and5 . . . . v v v v i i i i i e et e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e % % % %
Does the bond issue meet the private security or paymenttest? _ . . . . . ... ... .. X
8a Has there been a sale or disposition of any of the bond-financed property to a nongovern-
mental person other than a 501(c)(3) organization since the bonds were issued?. . . . . X
b If "Yes" to line 8a, enter the percentage of bond-financed property sold or disposed
o) B I I A I A A I A A % % % %
c If "Yes" to line 8a, was any remedial action taken pursuant to Regulations sections
1.141-12 and 1.145-27, . . . . i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e a e e a e e e e e e e e
9 Has the organization established written procedures to ensure that all nonqualified
bonds of the issue are remediated in accordance with the requirements under
Regulations sections 1.141-12 and 1.145-2? , , . . . . . o v v it v i e e e X
Arbitrage
A B [b)
Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No
1 Hastheissuerfiled FOrm 8038-T? . . . . . .« v v v v v v v v e e et e e s e e X
2 If"No" to line 1, did the following apply?. . . & v v i v i i i it et e e e e e e e
Rebate not due yet?, . . . . . . . . . . i i i i i e
Exceptiontorebate. . . . . . . i . i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e X
c Norebatedue? . . . . . o v i v ittt it e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e s
If you checked "No rebate due" in line 2c, provide in Part VI the date the rebate
computationwas performed , . . . .. ... .o e e e e e e e
3 Isthe bond issue a variable rate issUe?, . . . . . . . . . . e e e e e e e e e e e X
4a Has the organization or the governmental issuer entered into a qualified hedge with
respect to the bond issue? . . . . . . . . . . i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e X
b Nameof provider . . . . . i i i i i i e it e e e e e e e e e e e e
c Termofhedge. . . . v i i i i i i i i et et e e e e e e e eea e aaeeeaaa
d Was the hedge superintegrated?. . . . .t u vttt it e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e
e Was the hedge terminated?. . . . . . v o v vt v i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e
Schedule K (Form 990) 2012
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Arbitrage (Continued)

5a Were gross proceeds invested in a guaranteed investment contract (GIC)?

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

b Name of provider

c Term of GIC

6 Were any gross proceeds invested beyond an available temporary period? . . . ... ..

7 Has the organization established written procedures to monitor the

requirements of section148? . . . . .. ... 00w e e e
w Procedures To Undertake Corrective Action

Has the organization established written procedures to ensure that violations of federal
tax requirements are timely identified and corrected through the voluntary closing
agreement program if self-remediation is not available under applicable regulations?

Yes

No

Yes

No

Yes

No

Yes

No

X

X

X

X

EVRYIl Supplemental Information. Complete this part to provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule K (see instructions).

JSA
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Arbitrage (Continued)
D
Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No
5a Were gross proceeds invested in a guaranteed investment contract (GIC)? . . . .. ... X
b Name of provider . . . . o v v i i i i e et e e e e e e e e e e e eee e
C TermofGIC . . . v v i e et i i e et et e e e e e a e e e e e e e e e e e s
d Was the regulatory safe harbor for establishing the fair market value of the GIC satisfied?. . . . . .
6 Were any gross proceeds invested beyond an available temporary period? . . . ... .. X
7 Has the organization established written procedures to monitor the
requirements of section 1482 . . . . . . . . i . i i . e e e e e e e e e e e s e e s X
w Procedures To Undertake Corrective Action
D
Has the organization established written procedures to ensure that violations of federal Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No
tax requirements are timely identified and corrected through the voluntary closing
agreement program if self-remediation is not available under applicable regulations? X

EVRYIl Supplemental Information. Complete this part to provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule K (see instructions).

JSA
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SCHEDULE L
(Form 990 or 990-EZ)

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Transactions With Interested Persons

P Complete if the organization answered

"Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 25a, 25b, 26, 27, 28a, 28b, or 28c,
or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 38a or 40b.

p Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. P> See separate instructions.

OMB No. 1545-0047

Name of the organization

CONNECTI CUT CHI LDREN S MEDI CAL CENTER

2012

Open To Public

Inspection
Employer identification number

06- 0646755

Excess Benefit Transactions (section 501(c)(3) and section 501(c)(4) organizations only).

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 25a or 25b, or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 40b.

1 (a) Name of disqualified person

(b) Relationship between disqualified person
and organization

(c) Description of transaction

(d) corrected?

Yes| No

(1)

(2)

(3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

2 Enter the amount of tax incurred by the organization managers or disqualified persons during the year

Under SECtiON 4058 . . . L i i i it e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e
3 Enter the amount of tax, if any, on line 2, above, reimbursed by the organization

Part Il Loans to and/or From Interested Persons.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 38a or Form 990, Part IV, line 26; or if the
organization reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 5, 6, or 22.

(a) Name of interested person

(b) Relationship
with organization

(c) Purpose of
loan

(d) Loan to or
from the
organization?

To

From

(e) Original (f) Balance due
principal amount

(g) In default?

(h) Approved
by board or
committee?

(i) Written
agreement?

Yes

No

Yes | No

Yes | No

€))

(2)

(3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

(7)

(8)

9)

(10)

Total v v v v v

:GQlIl Grants or Assistance Benefiting Interested Persons.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 27.

(a) Name of interested person

(b) Relationship between interested
person and the organization

(c) Amount of assistance (d) Type of assistance

(e) Purpose of assistance

€))

(2)

(3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

(7)

(8)

9)

(10)

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ.

JSA
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Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012 Page 2

@I\ Business Transactions Involving Interested Persons.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 28a, 28b, or 28c.

(a) Name of interested person (b) Relationship between (c) Amount of (d) Description of transaction (e) sharing of
interested person and the transaction organization's
organization revenues?
Yes | No
(1) THE CONNECTI CUT LI GHT AND POAER COMPANY TRUSTEE - SHI VERY 675, 440. |UTILITIES X

(2)
(3)
(4)
(5)
(6)
(7)
(8)
9)
(10)
Supplemental Information
Complete this part to provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule L (see instructions).

BUSI NESS TRANSACTI ONS | NVOLVI NG | NTERESTED PERSONS

SCHEDULE L, PART IV

CHARLES W SHI VERY; DI RECTOR OF THI S ORGANI ZATI ON | S THE PRESI DENT OF THE
CONNECTI CUT LI GHT AND POVNER COMPANY, A SUBSI DI ARY OF NORTHEAST UTI LI TES.
THI' S ORGANI ZATI ON UTI LI ZED THE SERVI CES OF THE CONNECTI CUT LI GHT AND
PONER COVPANY DURI NG | TS FI SCAL YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2013. SERVI CES
WERE RENDERED AT FAI R MARKET VALUE RATES PURSUANT TO ARMS- LENGTH

NEGOTI ATI ONS. PLEASE NOTE THAT THE CONNECTI CUT LI GHT AND POAER COVPANY | S

THE SOLE PROVI DER OF POVNER | N THE AREA SURROUNDI NG THE MEDI CAL CENTER.

JSA
2E1507 1.000 Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012
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| OMB No. 1545-0047

2012

SCHEDULE O
(Form 990 or 990-EZ)

Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ

Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on

Department of the Treasury Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information. Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service » Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
CONNECTI CUT CHI LDREN S MEDI CAL CENTER 06- 0646755

COMMUNI TY BENEFI T STATEMENT

CORE FORM PART |11; STATEMENT OF PROGRAM SERVI CE ACCOMPLI SHVENTS

BACKGRCOUND

CONNECTI CUT CHI LDREN' S MEDI CAL CENTER (" CONNECTI CUT CHI LDREN S") IS
RECOGNI ZED BY THE | RS AS AN | NTERNAL REVENUE CODE SECTI ON 501(C) (3)

TAX- EXEMPT ORGANI ZATI ON.  PURSUANT TO | TS CHARI TABLE PURPCSES, CONNECTI CUT
CHI LDREN S PROVI DES MEDI CALLY NECESSARY HEALTHCARE SERVI CES TO ALL

I NDI VI DUALS I N A NON- DI SCRI M NATORY MANNER REGARDLESS OF RACE, COLOR,
CREED, SEX, NATIONAL ORIG N, RELIG ON OR ABILITY TO PAY. MOREOVER,
CONNECTI CUT CHI LDREN S OPERATES CONSI STENTLY W TH THE FOLLOW NG CRI TERI A

QUTLI NED IN I RS REVENUE RULI NG 69- 545:

1. CONNECTI CUT CH LDREN S PROVI DES MEDI CALLY NECESSARY HEALTHCARE
SERVI CES TO ALL | NDI VI DUALS REGARDLESS OF ABI LI TY TO PAY, | NCLUDI NG

CHARI TY CARE, SELF-PAY, MEDI CARE AND MEDI CAl D PATI ENTS;

2. CONNECTI CUT CHI LDREN S OPERATES AN ACTI VE EMERGENCY ROOM FOR ALL

PERSONS WHI CH | S OPEN 24 HOURS A DAY, 7 DAYS A WEEK, 365 DAYS PER YEAR,

3. CONNECTI CUT CHI LDREN S MAI NTAI NS AN OPEN MEDI CAL STAFF, W TH

PRI VI LEGES AVAI LABLE TO ALL QUALI FI ED PHYSI Cl ANS;

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2012)
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Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012 Page 2

Name of the organization Employer identification number

CONNECTI CUT CHI LDREN S MEDI CAL CENTER

4. CONTROL OF CONNECTI CUT CHI LDREN S RESTS WTH | TS BOARD OF TRUSTEES.
I TS BOARD | S COVPRI SED OF | NDEPENDENT CI VI C LEADERS AND OTHER PROM NENT

MEMBERS OF THE COVMUNI TY; AND

5. SURPLUS FUNDS ARE USED TO | MPROVE THE QUALI TY OF PATI ENT CARE, EXPAND
AND RENOVATE FACI LI TI ES AND ADVANCE MEDI CAL CARE, PROGRAMS AND

ACTI VI TI ES.

THE OPERATI ONS OF CONNECTI CUT CHI LDREN S, AS SHOWN THROUGH THE FACTORS
QUTLI NED ABOVE AND OTHER | NFORMATI ON CONTAI NED HEREI N, CLEARLY
DEMONSTRATE THE HOSPI TAL PROVI DES SUBSTANTI AL COMMUNI TY BENEFI T AND THAT
THE USE AND CONTROL OF CONNECTI CUT CHI LDREN' S IS FOR THE BENEFI T OF THE
PUBLI C, AND THAT NO PART OF THE | NCOVE OR NET EARNI NGS OF THE

ORGANI ZATI ON | NURES TO THE BENEFI T OF ANY PRI VATE | NDI VI DUAL, NOR IS ANY

PRI VATE | NTEREST BEI NG SERVED OTHER THAN | NCI DENTALLY.

H STORY

CONNECT!I CUT CHI LDREN S | S A NATI ONALLY RECOGNI ZED, 187-BED NOT- FOR- PRCFI T
CHI LDREN S HOSPI TAL SERVI NG AS THE PRI MARY TEACHI NG HOSPI TAL FOR THE

UNI VERSI TY OF CONNECTI CUT SCHOOL OF MEDI CI NE DEPARTMENT OF PEDI ATRI CS.
CONNECTI CUT CHI LDREN S | S CONSI STENTLY NAMED AMONG THE BEST I N THE NATI ON

FOR SEVERAL OF I TS PEDI ATRI C SPECI ALTIES IN THE ANNUAL U.S. NEWS & WORLD

ISA Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012
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Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012 Page 2

Name of the organization Employer identification number

CONNECTI CUT CHI LDREN S MEDI CAL CENTER

REPORT "BEST CHI LDREN S HOSPI TALS" RANKI NGS.

THE HI STORY OF CONNECTI CUT CHI LDREN S SPANS MORE THAN 100 YEARS. FOUNDED
AS A 10- BED HOSPI TAL FOR CHI LDREN WHO SUFFERED THEN | NCURABLE CONDI TI ONS
SUCH AS CEREBRAL PALSY, SPI NA BI FI DA AND POLI O, CONNECTI CUT CHI LDREN S I S
NOW ONE OF ONLY TWO FREESTANDI NG CHI LDREN S HOSPI TALS | N NEW ENGLAND AND
THE ONLY FREESTANDI NG CHI LDREN S HOSPI TAL | N CONNECTI CUT THAT OFFERS
COVPREHENSI VE, WORLD- CLASS HEALTHCARE TO CH LDREN AND ADOLESCENTS IN A
PATI ENT- AND FAM LY- CENTERED ENVI RONMENT W TH A FOCUS ON RESEARCH,

EDUCATI ON AND ADVCOCACY.

CONNECTI CUT CHI LDREN S HAS APPROXI MATELY 1, 700 EMPLOYEES W TH A MEDI CAL
STAFF OF NEARLY 1, 100, PRACTICI NG I N MORE THAN 30 SPECI ALTI ES.

CONNECTI CUT CHI LDREN S | S A TERTI ARY REFERRAL CENTER AND PROVI DES
QUTSTANDI NG CARE TO CHI LDREN OF ALL AGES AFFECTED BY A W DE RANGE COF
CONDI TI ONS.  CONNECTI CUT CHI LDREN' S PROVI DES A COVPREHENSI VE ARRAY CF
PEDI ATRI C SERVI CES | N LOCATI ONS ACROSS CONNECTI CUT AND | N MASSACHUSETTS,
I NCLUDI NG | TS HOSPI TALS | N HARTFORD AND WATERBURY, NEONATAL | NTENSI VE
CARE UNI' TS I N HARTFORD AND FARM NGTQON, FIVE SPECI ALTY CARE CENTERS I N
DANBURY, HARTFCRD, FARM NGTON, GLASTONBURY AND SHELTON, AND SEVERAL
PRACTI CES CONVENI ENTLY LOCATED THROUGHOUT THE STATE. I TS LEVEL 1

PEDI ATRI C TRAUMA CENTER AND PRI MARY CARE CENTER ARE THE BUSI EST BETWEEN

BOSTON AND NEW YORK.

ISA Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012
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Name of the organization Employer identification number

CONNECTI CUT CHI LDREN S MEDI CAL CENTER

CONNECTI CUT CHI LDREN S | S DEDI CATED TO | MPROVI NG THE PHYSI CAL AND
EMOTI ONAL HEALTH OF CHI LDREN THROUGH FAM LY- CENTERED CARE, RESEARCH,
EDUCATI ON AND ADVOCACY. CONNECTI CUT CHI LDREN S EMBRACES DI SCOVERY,

TEAMAORK, | NTEGRI TY AND EXCELLENCE IN ALL THAT I T DCES.

PROGRAMS OF EXCELLENCE

CONNECTI CUT CHI LDREN S OFFERS THE HI GHEST LEVEL OF CARE TO CHI LDREN AND
HAS BEEN CONSI STENTLY RECOGNI ZED BY U.S. NEWS & WORLD REPORT IN | TS
ANNUAL "BEST CHI LDREN S HOSPI TALS' RANKI NGS. FOR 2013-14, SIX OF ITS
SPECI ALTI ES WERE RANKED AMONG THE BEST | N THE NATI ON: DI ABETES &
ENDOCRI NOLOGY (#35), GASTROENTEROLOGY & G SURGERY (#49), NEONATOLOGY
(#43), ORTHOPEDI CS (#41), PULMONOLOGY (#39), AND UROLOGY (#25). THE
RANKI NGS ARE BASED ON THREE MAJOR COMPONENTS, EACH OF WWHI CH COUNTS AS

ONE- THIRD OF A HOSPI TAL' S SCORE.

- QUTCOVES. NOTH NG MATTERS MORE THAN OUTCOMES- KEEPI NG KI DS HEALTHY,

PROTECTI NG THEM FROM SURG CAL COWVPLI CATI ONS, AND | MPROVI NG THE QUALI TY OF

LI FE OF THOSE W TH CHRONI C CONDI Tl ONS.

- PROCESS OF CARE. SEVERAL ELEMENTS ARE CONSI DERED, | NCLUDI NG HOSPI TAL

ISA Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012
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Name of the organization Employer identification number

CONNECTI CUT CHI LDREN S MEDI CAL CENTER

COVPLI ANCE W TH BEST PRACTI CES AND A COVM TMENT TO | NFECTI ON CONTRCL.

- M X OF CARE- RELATED | NDI CATORS. CONDI TI ON- SPECI FI C PROGRAMS, SURG CAL
VOLUVE AND NURSE/ PATI ENT RATI O ARE JUST A FEW EXAMPLES OF AN ASSORTED 38

MEASURES AND SUB- MEASURES USED I N THE SPECI ALTY RANKI NGS.

I N ADDI TI ON TO CONNECTI CUT CHI LDREN' S NATI ONALLY RANKED SPECI ALTI ES,
THERE ARE SEVERAL PROGRAMS OF EXCELLENCE AT THE MEDI CAL CENTER THAT HAVE
TI ME AND AGAI N EARNED NATI ONAL AND | NTERNATI ONAL HONORS AND ACCOLADES:

DI ABETES & ENDOCRI NOLOGY, GASTROENTERCLOGY, NEONATOLOGY, ORTHOPAEDI CS,
RECONSTRUCTI VE AND SOLI D TUMOR SURGERY, SURGERY, AND UROLOGY. EACH COF OUR
PROGRAMS OF EXCELLENCE OFFERS SUPERI OR PEDI ATRI C CLI NI CAL CARE AND HAS

DEMONSTRATED THE ABI LI TY TGO

- EXPAND ACCESS TO SERVI CES TO MEET THE GROW NG NEEDS COF CHI LDREN AND
FAM LI ES

- I NTEGRATE VARI QUS DI SCI PLI NES OF CLI NI CAL PRACTI CE TO PROVI DE
EXPANDED, ADVANCED CARE

- DEVELOP OPPORTUNI TI ES TO EXPAND BASI C AND CLI NI CAL RESEARCH

- CREATE OPPORTUNI TI ES TO BE AN | NNOVATI VE LEADER | N EDUCATI ON AND

TRAI NI NG

RESEARCH

ISA Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012
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Name of the organization Employer identification number

CONNECTI CUT CHI LDREN S MEDI CAL CENTER

COW TTED TO MAKI NG CHI LDREN AND FAM LI ES HEALTHI ER, CONNECTI CUT

CHI LDREN S TALENTED MEDI CAL PROFESSI ONALS ARE AT THE FOREFRONT OF
RESEARCH AND CLI NI CAL TRI ALS. SUCH SCI ENTI FI C | NQUI RI ES CHANGE THE FUTURE
OF CHI LDREN S HEALTHCARE. FROM FUNDAMENTAL MOLECULAR SCI ENCE THAT HELPS
US UNDERSTAND DI SEASES AT THE MOST BASI C LEVEL, TO MOTI ON STUDI ES

DESI GNED TO DI SCOVER NEW VWAYS FOR YOUNG ATHLETES TO AVO D | NJURI ES AND
CLI NI CAL TRI ALS THAT ESTABLI SH THE MOST EFFECTI VE AND EFFI CIl ENT PROTOCOLS

FOR TREATI NG CHI LDREN, CONNECTI CUT CH LDREN S I S A RESEARCH LEADER

FOR EXAMPLE, CONNECTI CUT CHI LDREN S DI VI SI ON OF HEMATOLOGY & ONCOLOGY | S
ENGAGED | N CONDUCTI NG 173 ACTI VE CLI NI CAL TRI ALS THROUGH THE CHI LDREN S
ONCOLOGY GROUP. THI'S NUMBER OF OPEN PROTOCOLS DI STI NGUI SHES CONNECTI CUT
CHI LDREN S HEMATCOLOGY & ONCOLOGY DI VI SI ON AMONG THE TOP ONE PERCENT OF

I TS PEERS, WORLDW DE. ADDI TI ONALLY, THE DIVISION IS I N THE TOP TH RD
PERCENTI LE FOR TOTAL PEDI ATRI C CANCER PATI ENTS ENROLLED IN TRIALS. TH' S
I'S ESPECI ALLY | MPRESSI VE G VEN THAT CONNECTI CUT CHI LDREN S IS ONE OF THE

SMALLER FREE- STANDI NG CHI LDREN' S HOSPI TALS | N THE COUNTRY.

COMMUNI TY BENEFI T STATEMENT

CORE FORM PART |11; STATEMENT OF PROGRAM SERVI CE ACCOMPLI SHVENTS

AWARDS AND RECOGNI Tl ON

CONNECTI CUT CHI LDREN S NAMED AMONG TOP WORKPLACES | N CONNECTI CUT

ISA Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012
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Name of the organization Employer identification number

CONNECTI CUT CHI LDREN S MEDI CAL CENTER

CONNECTI CUT CHI LDREN S WAS NAMED AS THE #4 BEST PLACE TO WORK I N
CONNECTI CUT BY THE HARTFORD COURANT AND FOX61 TV. ONE OF CONNECTI CUT' S
TOP 10 LARGE WORKPLACES, CONNECTI CUT CHI LDREN S IS THE ONLY HOSPI TAL | N

THE STATE TO EARN THI S DESI GNATI ON.

U S. NEWS & WORLD REPORT RANKED CONNECTI CUT CHI LDREN S AMONG THE 2013- 14

"BEST CH LDREN S HOSPI TALS"

CONNECTI CUT CHI LDREN S WAS RANKED AMONG THE BEST I N THE NATI ON ACCORDI NG
TO THE U.S. NEWS & WORLD REPORT 2013-14 "BEST CH LDREN S HOSPI TALS"
SURVEY FOR TWO OF | TS SPECI ALTI ES, DI ABETES & ENDOCRI NOLOGY (#37) AND
NEONATOLOGY (#51). THI S IS THE FOURTH CONSECUTI VE YEAR THAT CONNECTI CUT

CHI LDREN S HAS BEEN NATI ONALLY RECOGNI ZED FOR CLI NI CAL EXCELLENCE.

CONNECTI CUT CHI LDREN S AWARDED STATE' S 2012 KEEP Kl DS SAFE GRANT

THE | NJURY PREVENTI ON CENTER AT CONNECTI CUT CHI LDREN S WAS AWARDED A

$45, 150 GRANT FROM THE STATE OF CONNECTI CUT OFFI CE OF POLI CY AND
MANAGEMENT AS PART OF THE CONNECTI CUT KEEP Kl DS SAFE GRANT PROGRAM THE
GRANT WLL HELP CONNECTI CUT CHI LDREN S | NJURY PREVENTI ON CENTER DEVELOP
AND DI SSEM NATE | NJURY PREVENTI ON | NFORVATI ON FOR CHI LDREN AND THEI R
PARENTS VI A THE PEDI ATRI C E- NETWORK, A COVPUTER TABLET- BASED SYSTEM BUI LT

FOR PROVI DI NG PRECI SELY THI S KIND OF SAFETY | NFORMATI ON.

CONNECTI CUT CHI LDREN S AWARDED $2M GRANT FROM NATI ONAL | NSTI TUTES OF

ISA Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012
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Name of the organization Employer identification number

CONNECTI CUT CHI LDREN S MEDI CAL CENTER

HEALTH

CONNECTI CUT CHI LDREN S WAS AWARDED A $2M GRANT FROM THE NATI ONAL

I NSTI TUTE OF HEALTH- NATI ONAL CANCER | NSTI TUTE FOR A FI VE- YEAR STUDY,

" SPHI NGOSI NE- 1- PHOSPHATE PATHWAY BASED THERAPY FOR NEUROBLASTOVA. " THE
STUDY, LED BY FERNANDO FERRER, M D., EXECUTI VE VI CE PRESI DENT AND
SURGEON- | N- CHI EF AT CONNECTI CUT CHI LDREN S, W LL | NVESTI GATE A NOVEL
APPROACH TO TREATI NG NEUROBLASTOVA, A DEADLY CHI LDHOOD TUMOR, BY

TARGETI NG A LI PI D SI GNALI NG PATHWAY ESSENTI AL TO TUMOR GROWMH.

I NFECTI QUS DI SEASES RECEI VED HI V PREVENTI ON GRANT

CONNECTI CUT CHI LDREN S | NFECTI QUS DI SEASES DEPARTMENT RECElI VED APPROVAL
OF A H V PREVENTI ON GRANT. FOR THE NEXT THREE YEARS, THE $140, 000
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLI C HEALTH HI V PREVENTI ON GRANT W LL BE USED TO

| MPLEMENT TWO CENTERS FOR DI SEASE CONTROL (CDC) EVI DENCE- BASED

I NTERVENTI ONS TARGETI NG AT- Rl SK YOUNG MEN HAVI NG SEX W TH MEN AND

HI V- POSI TI VE AFRI CAN AMERI CAN AND HI SPANI C WOVEN.

TEEN PREGNANCY PREVENTI ON GRANT

THE HARTFORD HEALTH DEPARTMENT' S TEEN PREGNANCY PREVENTI ON | NI TI ATI VE
GRANTED CONNECTI CUT CHI LDREN S $14, 000 FOR THE | MPLEMENTATI ON OF MAKI NG
PROUD CHO CES, AN EVI DENCE- BASED | NTERVENTI ON WHI CH TARGETS YOUTH YOUNGER

THE AGE OF 19 THAT LI VE I N TARGETED HARTFORD NEI GHBORHOODS W TH HI GH TEEN
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PREGNANCY RATES.

BOYS & G RLS CLUBS AWARD

OUR | NJURY PREVENTI ON CENTER S | NJURY FREE COALI TI ON FOR KI DS OF HARTFORD
WAS AWARDED THE " PROGRAM EXCELLENCE AWARD' BY THE BOYS & G RLS CLUBS CF
HARTFORD. THE | NJURY FREE COALI TION FOR KIDS | S AMONG THE COUNTRY' S
FASTEST GROAN NG AND MOST EFFECTI VE | NJURY PREVENTI ON PROGRAMS, WORKI NG TO

CHANGE THE WAY COMMUNI TI ES THI NK ABOUT SAFETY AND | NJURY PREVENTI ON.

U S. ENVI RONVENTAL PROTECTI ON AGENCY RECOGNI ZED LEADERSHI P | N ASTHVA

MANAGEMENT

CONNECTI CUT CHI LDREN S WAS SELECTED TO RECElI VE THE U. S. ENVI RONVENTAL
PROTECTI ON AGENCY' S (EPA) 2012 NATI ONAL ENVI RONMENTAL LEADERSH P AWARD | N
ASTHVA MANAGEMENT. THE AWARD RECOGNI ZES 14 YEARS OF DEDI CATED WORK, LED
BY M CHELLE CLQUTI ER, M D., DI RECTOR OF CONNECTI CUT CHI LDREN S ASTHVA
CENTER, TO | MPROVE ASTHVA MANAGEMENT AND OQUTCOMES FOR CHI LDREN. RECENTLY,
QUR EASY BREATHI NG PROGRAM CREATED BY DR CLOUTI ER, ENROLLED I TS

100, 000TH CH LD I N THE PROGRAM

CONNECTI CUT CHI LDREN S AWARDED $10. 5M NI H GRANT FOR FI RST OF | TS KI ND

ULCERATI VE COLI TI S STUDY

JEFFERY S. HYAMS, M D., DI VISION HEAD CF DI GESTI VE DI SEASES, HEPATOLOGY &
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NUTRI TI ON AT CONNECTI CUT CHI LDREN S, ALONG W TH LEE "TED' DENSON, M D.,
FROM CI NCI NNATI CHI LDREN' S HOSPI TAL MEDI CAL CENTER, RECEI VED A $10.5M NI H
GRANT FOR THE PREDI CTI NG RESPONSE TO STANDARDI ZED PEDI ATRI C COLITI S
THERAPY ( PROTECT) STUDY, A FIVE YEAR PRQJIECT THAT W LL EXAM NE THE
EFFECTS OF STANDARDI ZED THERAPY FCR CHI LDREN W TH ULCERATI VE COLITI S. THE
STUDY TEAM LED BY DR HYAMS W LL | NCLUDE 25 PRESTI G QUS PEDI ATRI C

I NSTI TUTI ONS FROM ACRCSS THE UNI TED STATES AND CANADA.

STATEMENT OF PROGRAM SERVI CE ACCOVPLI SHVENTS

CORE FORM PART |11, QUESTION 3

EFFECTI VE OCTOBER 1, 2012, CHS | NSURANCE LIM TED ("CHS"), A CAPTIVE
I NSURANCE COVPANY, REPURCHASED | TS SHARES HELD BY CONNECTI CUT CH LDREN S

MEDI CAL CENTER, ELI M NATI NG THE MEDI CAL CENTER S | NTEREST I N CHS.

GOVERNANCE, MANAGEMENT AND DI SCLOSURE

CORE FORM PART VI, SECTION A, QUESTION 4

ARTI CLE I'l, OFFICERS, SECTION 3.1 OF THE ORGANI ZATI ON' S BYLAWS WAS
AVENDED TO SPECI FY THAT THE MEMBER SHALL ELECT FROM THE CORPORATI ON' S
BOARD OF DI RECTORS A CHAIR OR TWD CO- CHAI RS. THE | NCLUSI ONS CF " TWD

CO- CHAI RS" WAS AMENDED ON JANUARY 22, 2014.

DI SCLOSURE | NFORNMATI ON

CORE FORM PART VI, SECTION A; QUESTIONS 6 & 7
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CCMC CORPORATION IS THE SOLE MEMBER OF THI S ORGANI ZATI ON. CCMC
CORPORATI ON HAS THE RI GHT TO ELECT THE MEMBERS COF THI S ORGANI ZATI ON' S
BOARD COF DI RECTORS AND HAS CERTAI N RESERVED POWERS AS DEFINED IN THI S

ORGANI ZATI ON' S BYLAWS.

DI SCLOSURE | NFORNMATI ON

CORE FORM PART VI, SECTION B; QUESTION 11B

THE ORGANI ZATION | S AN AFFI LI ATE WTH N CCMC CORPCRATI ON AND

SUBSI DI ARI ES; A TAX- EXEMPT | NTEGRATED HEALTHCARE DELI VERY SYSTEM THE
ORGANI ZATI ON' S FEDERAL FORM 990 WAS PROVI DED TO EACH VOTI NG MEMBER OF I TS
GOVERNI NG BODY (I TS BOARD OF DI RECTORS) PRI OR TO THE FI LI NG W TH THE

| NTERNAL REVENUE SERVI CE ("I RS").

AS PART OF THE ORGANI ZATI ON' S FEDERAL FORM 990 TAX RETURN PREPARATI ON
PROCESS THE ORGANI ZATI ON H RED A PROFESSI ONAL CPA FI RM W TH EXPERI ENCE
AND EXPERTI SE I N BOTH HEALTHCARE AND NOT- FOR- PROFI T TAX RETURN

PREPARATI ON TO PREPARE THE FEDERAL FORM 990. THE CPA FIRM S TAX

PROFESSI ONALS WORKED CLOSELY W TH THE ORGANI ZATI ON' S FI NANCE PERSONNEL

I NCLUDI NG THE CHI EF FI NANCI AL OFFI CER, DI RECTOR OF ACCOUNTI NG AND VARI QUS
OTHER | NDI VI DUALS TO OBTAI N THE | NFORVATI ON NEEDED | N ORDER TO PREPARE A

COVPLETE AND ACCURATE TAX RETURN.

THE CPA FI RM PREPARED A DRAFT FEDERAL FORM 990 AND FURNI SHED I T TO THE
ORGANI ZATI ON' S | NTERNAL WORKI NG GROUP, | NCLUDI NG THOSE | NDI VI DUALS

QUTLI NED ABOVE FCOR THEI R REVI EW THE ORGANI ZATI ON'S | NTERNAL WORKI NG
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GROUP REVI EMED THE DRAFT FEDERAL FORM 990 AND DI SCUSSED QUESTI ONS AND
COWMENTS W TH THE CPA FIRM REVI SI ONS WERE MADE TO THE DRAFT FEDERAL FORM
990 WHERE NECESSARY AND A FI NAL DRAFT WAS FURNI SHED BY THE CPA FIRM TO
THE ORGANI ZATI ON' S | NTERNAL WORKI NG GROUP FOR FI NAL REVI EW AND APPROVAL.
THE FORM 990 WAS THEN PROVI DED TO THE ORGANI ZATI ON' S FI NANCE COWM TTEE

PRI OR TO FI LI NG SUBSEQUENTLY, THE FI NAL FEDERAL FORM 990 WAS PROVI DED TO
EACH VOTI NG MEMBER OF THE ORGANI ZATI ON' S GOVERNI NG BCDY PRI OR TO THE

FI LING OF THE TAX RETURN WTH THE | RS.

DI SCLOSURE | NFORNMATI ON

CORE FORM PART VI, SECTION B; QUESTION 12

THE ORGANI ZATION | S AN AFFI LI ATE W TH N CCMC CORPCRATI ON AND

SUBSI DI ARI ES; A TAX- EXEMPT | NTEGRATED HEALTHCARE DELI VERY SYSTEM THE
SYSTEM REGULARLY MONI TORS AND ENFORCES COWMPLI ANCE W TH I TS CONFLI CT OF

I NTEREST PCLI CY. ANNUALLY ALL MEMBERS OF THE BOARD OF DI RECTCRS, OFFI CERS
AND SENI OR MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL ARE REQUI RED TO REVI EW THE EXI STI NG
CONFLI CT OF | NTEREST POLI CY AND COVPLETE A QUESTI ONNAI RE. THE COVPLETED
QUESTI ONNAI RES ARE RETURNED TO THE ORGANI ZATI ON AND SYSTEM S GENERAL
COUNSEL FOR REVI EW GENERAL COUNSEL THEN PREPARES A SUMVARY OF THE
COVPLETED QUESTI ONNAI RES WHI CH CONTAI' NS | NFORMATI ON DI SCLCSED ON AN

I NDI VI DUAL BY | NDI VI DUAL BASI S. THEREAFTER, GENERAL COUNSEL PRESENTS THI S
SUMMARY TO THE ORGANI ZATI ON' S BOARD OF DI RECTORS FOR | TS REVI EW AND

DI SCUSSI ON.

DI SCLOSURE | NFORMATI ON
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CORE FORM PART VI, SECTION B; QUESTION 15

THE ORGANI ZATION | S AN AFFI LI ATE W TH N CCMC CORPCRATI ON AND

SUBSI DI ARI ES; A TAX- EXEMPT | NTEGRATED HEALTHCARE DELI VERY SYSTEM

CONNECTI CUT CHI LDREN S MEDI CAL CENTER S (" CONNECTI CUT CHI LDREN S') BOARD
OF DI RECTORS HAS AN EXECUTI VE COVPENSATI ON COW TTEE (" COW TTEE"). THE
COW TTEE HAS ADOPTED A WRI TTEN EXECUTI VE COVPENSATI ON PHI LOSCPHY WHI CH
IT FOLLOAS WHEN | T REVI EA6 AND APPROVES OF THE COMPENSATI ON AND BENEFI TS
OF CONNECTI CUT CHI LDREN S SENI OR MANAGEMENT, | NCLUDI NG THE

PRESI DENT/ CHI EF EXECUTI VE OFFI CER, EXECUTI VE VI CE PRESI DENT/ CHI EF

FI NANCI AL OFFI CER AND EXECUTI VE VI CE PRESI DENT/ CHI EF OPERATI NG OFFI CER.
CERTAI N CONNECTI CUT CHI LDREN S SENI OR MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL, | NCLUDI NG THE
PRESI DENT/ CHI EF EXECUTI VE OFFI CER, EXECUTI VE VI CE PRESI DENT/ CHI EF

FI NANCI AL OFFI CER AND EXECUTI VE VI CE PRESI DENT/ CHI EF OPERATI NG OFFI CER
ALSO SERVE AS OFFI CERS OF THI S ORGANI ZATI ON. THE COWM TTEE REVI EW6 THE
"TOTAL COVPENSATI ON' OF THE I NDI VI DUALS WHI CH | S | NTENDED TO | NCLUDE BOTH
CURRENT AND DEFERRED COVPENSATI ON AND ALL EMPLOYEE BENEFI TS, BOTH

QUALI FI ED AND NON- QUALI FI ED. THE COMM TTEE' S REVI EW IS DONE ON AT LEAST
AN ANNUAL BASI S AND ENSURES THAT THE "TOTAL COMPENSATI ON' OF SENI OR

MANAGEMENT OF THE ORGANI ZATI ON | S REASONABLE.

THE ACTI ONS TAKEN BY THE COW TTEE ENABLE THE ORGANI ZATI ON TO RECEI VE THE
REBUTTABLE PRESUMPTI ON OF REASONABLENESS FOR PURPOSES OF | NTERNAL REVENUE
CODE SECTI ON 4958 W TH RESPECT TO THE TOTAL COMPENSATI ON OF CERTAIN
MEMBERS OF THE SENI OR MANACGEMENT TEAM | NCLUDI NG THE PRESI DENT/ CHI EF

EXECUTI VE OFFI CER, EXECUTI VE VI CE PRESI DENT/ CHI EF FI NANCI AL OFFI CER AND
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EXECUTI VE VI CE PRESI DENT/ CHI EF OPERATI NG OFFI CER. THE THREE FACTORS V\H CH
MJUST BE SATI SFI ED | N ORDER TO RECElI VE THE REBUTTABLE PRESUVPTI ON OF

REASONABLENESS ARE THE FOLLOW NG

1. THE COVPENSATI ON ARRANGEMENT | S APPROVED | N ADVANCE BY AN
" AUTHORI ZED BODY" OF THE APPLI CABLE TAX- EXEMPT ORGANI ZATION WHICH | S
COVPCSED ENTI RELY OF | NDI VI DUALS WHO DO NOT HAVE A "CONFLI CT OF | NTEREST"

W TH RESPECT TO THE COVPENSATI ON ARRANGEMENT;

2. THE AUTHORI ZED BODY OBTAI NED AND RELI ED UPON " APPROPRI ATE DATA AS

TO COVPARABI LI TY" PRI OR TO MAKI NG | TS DETERM NATI ON; AND

3. THE AUTHORI ZED BODY " ADEQUATELY DOCUMENTED THE BASIS FOR I TS

DETERM NATI ON' CONCURRENTLY W TH MAKI NG THAT DETERM NATI ON.

THE COW TTEE | S COWRI SED OF MEMBERS OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES EACH OF

VWHO ARE | NDEPENDENT AND ARE FREE FROM ANY CONFLI CTS OF | NTEREST.

THE COW TTEE RELI ED UPON APPROPRI ATE COVPARABLE DATA; SPECI FI CALLY THE
COW TTEE OBTAI NED A WRI TTEN COVPENSATI ON STUDY FROM AN | NDEPENDENT FI RM
VWHI CH SPECI ALI ZES | N THE REVI EW NG OF HOSPI TAL AND HEALTHCARE SYSTEM
EXECUTI VE COVPENSATI ON AND BENEFI TS THROUGHOUT THE UNI TED STATES. THI S
STUDY USED COVPARABLE GEOGRAPHI C AND DEMOGRAPHI C MARKET DATA | NCLUDI NG
BUT NOT LIMTED TO SIM LAR SI ZED HOSPI TALS, # OF LI CENSED BEDS AND NET

PATI ENT SERVI CE REVENUE, | NCLUDI NG COMPLEXI TY OF SERVI CES. THE COWM TTEE
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ADEQUATELY DOCUMENTED | TS BASI S FOR | TS DETERM NATI ON THROUGH THE TI MELY
PREPARATI ON OF WRI TTEN M NUTES OF THE COVPENSATI ON COWM TTEE MEETI NGS
DURI NG WHI CH THE EXECUTI VE COVPENSATI ON AND BENEFI TS WAS REVI EWVED AND

SUBSEQUENTLY APPROVED.

THE ACTI ONS QUTLI NED ABOVE W TH RESPECT TO THE COVM TTEE AND THE

ESTABLI SHVENT OF THE REBUTTABLE PRESUMPTI ON OF REASONABLENESS ONLY

APPLI ES TO CERTAI N SENI OR MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL, | NCLUDI NG BUT NOT LI M TED
TO THE PRESI DENT/ CHI EF EXECUTI VE OFFI CER, EXECUTI VE VI CE PRESI DENT/ CHI EF
FI NANCI AL OFFI CER AND EXECUTI VE VI CE PRESI DENT/ CHI EF OPERATI NG OFFI CER.
THE COVPENSATI ON AND BENEFI TS OF CERTAI N OTHER | NDI VI DUALS CONTAI NED | N
TH S FORM 990 ARE REVI EWED ANNUALLY BY THE PRESI DENT/ CHI EF EXECUTI VE

OFFI CER W TH ASSI STANCE FROM THE ORGANI ZATI ON' S HUMAN RESOURCES
DEPARTMENT |N CONJUNCTI ON W TH THE | NDI VI DUAL' S JOB PERFCRVANCE DURI NG
THE YEAR AND | S BASED UPON OTHER OBJECTI VE FACTORS DESI GNED TO ENSURE
THAT REASONABLE AND FAI R MARKET VALUE COVPENSATION IS PAID BY THE

ORGANI ZATI ON.  OTHER OBJECTI VE FACTORS | NCLUDE MARKET SURVEY DATA FCR
COVPARABLE PCSI TI ONS, | NDI VI DUAL GOALS AND OBJECTI VES, PERSONNEL REVI EV\,

EVALUATI ONS, SELF- EVALUATI ONS AND PERFORMANCE FEEDBACK MEETI NGS.

PLEASE ALSO REFER TO OUR RESPONSE | NCLUDED | N SCHEDULE J, PART 111,
QUESTI ON 3 FOR FURTHER | NFORVATI ON ON HOW CONNECTI CUT CHI LDREN S
SATI SFI ES THE CRI TERI A QUTLI NED I N THE | RS REBUTTABLE PRESUMPTI ON OF

REASONABL ENESS.
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DI SCLOSURE | NFORNMATI ON

CORE FORM PART VI, SECTION C; QUESTION 19

THE ORGANI ZATI ON'S GOVERNI NG PCLI CI ES AND CONFLI CT OF | NTEREST PQOLI CY ARE
AVAI LABLE TO THE PUBLI C ON THE WEBSI TE, WWV CONNECTI CUTCH LDRENS. CRG, OR
BY REQUEST. THE CONSOLI DATED AUDI TED FI NANCI AL STATEMENTS ARE AVAI LABLE

UPON REQUEST.

COVPENSATI ON | NFCRVATI ON DI SCLOSURE

CORE FORM PART VII AND SCHEDULE J

PART VI AND SCHEDULE J REFLECT CERTAI N BOARD MEMBERS AND OFFI CERS

RECEI VI NG COVPENSATI ON AND BENEFI TS FROM THI S ORGANI ZATI ON OR A RELATED
ORGANI ZATI ON.  PLEASE NOTE TH S REMUNERATI ON WAS FOR SERVI CES RENDERED AS
FULL-TI ME EMPLOYEES OF THI S ORGANI ZATI ON OCR THE RELATED ORGANI ZATI ON; NOT
FOR SERVI CES RENDERED AS A VOTI NG MEMBER COR OFFI CER OF THE ORGANI ZATION S

BOARD OF DI RECTCRS.

RELATED HOURS DI SCLOSURE

CORE FORM PART VI1, SECTION A, COLUWN B

THE ORGANI ZATI ON | S AN AFFI LI ATE WTH N CCMC CORPORATI ON AND SUBSI DI ARI ES
("SYSTEM'); A TAX- EXEMPT | NTEGRATED HEALTHCARE DELI VERY SYSTEM CERTAI N

BOARD OF DI RECTOR MEMBERS, OFFI CERS AND/ OR DI RECTORS LI STED ON CORE FORM
PART VII AND SCHEDULE J OF TH S FORM 990 MAY HOLD SI M LAR PCSI TI ONS W TH

BOTH THI S ORGANI ZATI ON AND OTHER AFFI LI ATES WTHI N THE SYSTEM THE HOURS
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SHOMWN ON THI S FORM 990 FOR BQARD MEMBERS WHO RECEI VE NO COVPENSATI ON FCOR
SERVI CES RENDERED | N A NON- BOARD CAPACI TY, REPRESENTS THE ESTI MATED HOURS
DEVOTED PER WEEK FCOR THI S ORGANI ZATI ON. TO THE EXTENT THESE | NDI VI DUALS
SERVE AS A MEMBER OF THE BOARD OF DI RECTOCRS COF OTHER RELATED

ORGANI ZATIONS I N THE SYSTEM THEI R RESPECTI VE HOURS PER WEEK PER

ORGANI ZATI ON ARE APPROXI MATELY ONE HOUR. THE HOURS REFLECTED ON PART VI |
OF TH 'S FORM 990, FOR BCARD MEMBERS WHO RECEI VE COMPENSATI ON FOR SERVI CES
RENDERED | N A NON- BOARD CAPACI TY, PAID OFFI CERS AND KEY EMPLOYEES,
REFLECT TOTAL HOURS WORKED PER WEEK ON BEHALF OF THE SYSTEM NOT SOLELY

THI' S ORGANI ZATI ON.

OTHER CHANGES | N NET ASSETS

CORE FORM PART XI; QUESTION 9

OTHER CHANGES I N NET ASSETS OR FUND BALANCES | NCLUDE:

- NET TRANSFER TO AFFI | LI ATED ORGANI ZATI ONS - ($12, 926, 774) ;

- CHANGE | N FUNDED STATUS OF PENSI ON AND POST- RETI REMENT PLANS -

$13, 260, 268;

- CHANGE IN EQUITY I NTEREST I N THE NET ASSETS OF CONNECTI CUT CHI LDREN S
MEDI CAL CENTER FOUNDATI ON; A RELATED | NTERNAL REVENUE CODE SECTI ON
501(C) (3) TAX- EXEMPT ORGANI ZATI ON - $3, 480, 735;

- TEMPORARI LY RESTRI CTED NET TRANSFER FROM AFFI | LI ATED ORGANI ZATI ONS -
$6, 948, 301;

- TEMPORARI LY RESTRI CTED CHANGE | N EQUI TY | NTEREST I N THE NET ASSETS OF

CONNECTI CUT CHI LDREN S MEDI CAL CENTER FOUNDATI ON; A RELATED | NTERNAL
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REVENUE CODE SECTI ON 501(C) (3) TAX- EXEMPT ORGANI ZATI ON - ($1, 897, 540);

- PERVANENTLY RESTRI CTED CHANGE | N FUNDS HELD BY OTHERS - $3, 495, 247;
AND

- PERVANENTLY RESTRI CTED CHANGE | N EQUI TY | NTEREST I N THE NET ASSETS OF
CONNECTI CUT CHI LDREN S MEDI CAL CENTER FOUNDATI ON; A RELATED | NTERNAL

REVENUE CCDE SECTI ON 501(C) (3) TAX- EXEMPT ORGANI ZATI ON - $271, 830.

AUDI TED FI NANCI AL STATEMENTS

CORE FORM PART XI'I; QUESTION 2

AN | NDEPENDENT CPA FI RM AUDI TED THE CONSOLI DATED FI NANCI AL STATEMENTS OF
CONNECTI CUT CHI LDREN S MEDI CAL CENTER AND SUBSI DI ARI ES, FOR THE YEARS
ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2013 AND SEPTEMBER 30, 2012; RESPECTI VELY. THE

AUDI TED CONSOLI DATED FI NANCI AL STATEMENTS CONTAI N CONSCLI DATI NG SCHEDULES
ON AN ENTITY BY ENTITY BASI S. THE | NDEPENDENT CPA FI RM | SSUED AN

UNQUALI FI ED OPI NIl ON W TH RESPECT TO THE CONSCLI DATED AUDI TED FI NANCI AL
STATEMENTS. CONNECTI CUT CHI LDREN' S MEDI CAL CENTER S AUDI T COW TTEE
ASSUMES RESPONSI BI LI TY FOR THE AUDI TED FI NANCI AL STATEMENTS AND THE

SELECTI ON OF AN | NDEPENDENT AUDI TOR.

ATTACHMVENT 1

FORM 990, PART 111, LINE 1 - ORGANI ZATION S M SSI ON

CONNECTI CUT CHI LDREN S MEDI CAL CENTER |'S DEDI CATED TO | MPROVI NG THE
PHYSI CAL AND EMOTI ONAL HEALTH OF CHI LDREN THROUGH FAM LY- CENTERED
CARE, RESEARCH, EDUCATI ON AND ADVOCACY. WE EMBRACE DI SCOVERY,
TEAMAORK, | NTEGRITY AND EXCELLENCE IN ALL THAT WE DO. PLEASE REFER TO

SCHEDULE O FOR THE ORGANI ZATI ON' S COMMUNI TY BENEFI T STATEMENT.
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990, PART VI - COVPENSATI ON CF THE FI VE H GHEST PAID | ND. CONTRACTORS

ATTACHMENT 2

NAME AND ADDRESS

UNI VERSI TY OF CONNECTI CUT HEALTH CENTER
263 FARM NGTON AVENUE
FARM NGTON, CT 06032

HARTFORD HOSPI TAL
80 SEYMOUR STREET, P.O. BOX 5037
HARTFORD, CT 06102-5037

DESCRI PTI ON OF SERVI CES COVPENSATI ON
VEDI CAL 25,021, 284.
VEDI CAL 16, 650, 116.

ARAVARK HEALTHCARE SUPPORT SYSTEMS CAFETERI A/ DI ETARY 2,236, 652.
P. 0. BOX 651009
CHARLOTTE, NC 28265-1009
HURON CONSULTI NG SERVI CES LLC CONSULTI NG 969, 785.
3005 MOVENTUM PLACE
CH CAGO, IL 60689
VALET PARK OF AMERI CA VALET PARKI NG 738, 732.
185 SPRI NG STREET
SPRI NGFI ELD, MA 01105-1131
ATTACHMENT 3
FORM 990, PART VIII - I NVESTMENT | NCOVE
(A (B) (O (D
TOTAL RELATED OR UNRELATED EXCLUDED
DESCRI PTI ON REVENUE EXEMPT REVENUE  BUSI NESS REV. REVENUE
| NTEREST | NCOVE 30, 152. 30, 152.
CHANGE I N EQUITY I NTEREST I N NET
ASSETS OF THE FOUNDATI ON 8,044, 974. 8,044, 974.
EQUI TY LGSS -109, 961. -109, 961.
| NTEREST | NCOVE - SWAP -1, 302, 089. -1, 302, 089.
CHANGE I N FW OF SWAP 1, 620, 115. 1, 620, 115.
TOTALS 8,283, 191. 8,283, 191.
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ATTACHMVENT 4

FORM 990, PART VIII - EXCLUDED CONTRI BUTI ONS
DESCRI PTI ON AMOUNT
CONNECTI CUT CHI LDREN S FRI ENDS 634, 547.
TOTAL 634, 547.

ATTACHMENT 5
FORM 990, PART VIII - FUNDRAI SI NG EVENTS

GROSS DI RECT

DESCRI PTI ON I NCOVE EXPENSES
CONNECTI CUT CHI LDREN S FRI ENDS 200, 179. 200, 179.
GALA
TOTALS 200, 179. 200, 179.

ATTACHMENT 6
FORM 990, PART VIII - GAM NG ACTI VI TI ES

GROSS DI RECT

DESCRI PTI ON I NCOVE EXPENSES
RAFFLE 3, 460. 3, 460.
TOTALS 3, 460. 3, 460.

ATTACHMENT 7

FORM 990, PART X - NOTES AND LOANS RECEI VABLE

BORRONER: DUE FROM AFFI LI ATES

BEG NNI NG BALANCE DUE . . ... ..t e e 4,899, 895.

ENDI NG BALANCE DUE . .. ... e 1, 645, 518.

TOTAL BEG NNI NG NOTES AND LOANS RECEI VABLE 4,899, 895.

ISA Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012
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Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012

Page 2
Name of the organization Employer identification number
CONNECT! CUT CHI LDREN S MEDI CAL CENTER
ATTACHMENT 7 (CONT' D)
TOTAL ENDI NG NOTES AND LOANS RECEI VABLES 1, 645, 518.
ATTACHMENT 8
FORM 990, PART X - SECURED MORTGAGES AND NOTES PAYABLE
LENDER: | NFOR ( LAWSON)
MATURI TY DATE: 10/ 31/ 2015
REPAYMENT TERMS: SEM - ANNUAL | NSTALLMENTS OF $199, 606
SECURI TY PROVI DED: EQUI PMENT
BEG NNI NG BALANCE DUE . . ... ..t e e
ENDI NG BALANCE DUE . ... ... e 798, 422.
LENDER: HP FI NANCI AL SERVI CES
MATURI TY DATE: 03/ 30/ 2014
REPAYMENT TERMS: MONTHLY | NSTALLMENTS OF $27, 889
SECURI TY PROVI DED: EQUI PMENT
BEG NNI NG BALANCE DUE . . ... .. e e
ENDI NG BALANCE DUE . ... ... e 167, 334.
ISA Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012
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Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012
Name of the organization

CONNECTI CUT CHI LDREN S MEDI CAL CENTER

Page 2

Employer identification number

ATTACHVENT 8 (CONT' D)

LENDER: SI EMENS

| NTEREST RATE: 4. 150000

MATURI TY DATE: 12/ 31/ 2015

REPAYMENT TERMS: MONTHLY | NSTALLMENT OF $18, 392

SECURI TY PROVI DED: EQUI PMENT

BEG NNI NG BALANCE DUE . ... ... .. e 668, 809.
ENDI NG BALANCE DUE . ... ... .. e 471, 517.
LENDER: BANK OF AMERI CA

| NTEREST RATE: 4. 090000

MATURI TY DATE: 10/ 31/ 2012

REPAYMENT TERMS: Bl - ANNUAL | NSTALLMENTS OF $947, 956

SECURI TY PROVI DED: EQUI PMENT

BEG NNI NG BALANCE DUE . ... ... .. e 929, 067.

ENDI NG BALANCE DUE

ISA Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012
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Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012
Name of the organization

CONNECTI CUT CHI LDREN S MEDI CAL CENTER

Page 2

Employer identification number

ATTACHVENT 8 (CONT' D)

LENDER: CONNECTI CUT HOSPI TAL ASSCCI ATI ON
REPAYMENT TERMS: MONTHLY | NSTALLMENT OF $6, 529

BEG NNI NG BALANCE DUE

........................................ 248, 102.
ENDI NG BALANCE DUE . ... ... . e 169, 754.
TOTAL BEG NNI NG MORTGAGES AND OTHER NOTES PAYABLE 1, 845, 978.
TOTAL ENDI NG MORTGAGES AND OTHER NOTES PAYABLE 1, 607, 027.

ISA Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012
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SCHEDULE R
(Form 990)

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

P See separate

instructions.

Related Organizations and Unrelated Partnerships

P Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 33, 34, 35, 36, or 37.
» Attach to Form 990.

| OMB No. 1545-0047

Name of the organization

CONNECTI CUT CHI LDREN S MEDI CAL CENTER

2012

Open to Public

Inspection

Employer identification number

06- 0646755

Identification of Disregarded Entities (Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 33.)

@
Name, address, and EIN (if applicable) of disregarded entity

(b)

Primary activity

()

Legal domicile (state

or foreign country)

d

Total income

()

End-of-year assets

®
Direct controlling
entity

one or more related tax-exempt organizations during the tax year.)

Identification of Related Tax-Exempt Organizations (Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 34 because it had

@ ®) © @ © G} (@
Name, address, and EIN of related organization Primary activity Legal domicile (state | Exempt Code section | Public charity status Direct controlling Section 512(b)(13)
or foreign country) (if section 501(c)(3)) entity Czr;]‘t'ifyfd
Yes No
_(yeeceoRAioy 22-2619876
282 WASHI NGTON STREET HARTFORD, CT 06106 HLTHCARE SVCS |CT 501(C) (3) 509( A) (3) N A X
2) CONNECTI CUT CHI LDREN' S MEDI CAL CTR FDN 22-2619869
T 282 WASHINGTON STREET | HARTFORD, CT 06106 | FUNDRAI SI NG CcT 501(C) (3) 509( A) (1) CCMC CORP X
(3) CCMC AFFI LI ATES, | NC. 22-2619870
T 282 WASHINGTON STREET | HARTFORD, CT 06106 | HLTHCARE SVCS | CT 501(C) (3) 509( A) (2) CCMC CORP X
(4) CONNECTI CUT CHI LDREN' S SPECI ALTY GROUP 06- 1446900
T 282 WASHINGTON STREET | HARTFORD, CT 06106 | HLTHCARE SVCS | CT 501(C) (3) 509( A) (2) CT CH LDRENS | X
5) CHILDREN S FUND OF CONNECTI CUT, | NC. 06- 1364513
T 270 FARMNGTON AVENCE | FARM NGTON, CT 06032 | HLTHCARE SVCS | CT 501(C) (3) 509( A) (3) CT CH LDRENS | X
(6) CHI LDREN S HEALTH & DEVEL. | NSTI TUTE I NC 06- 1504725
270 FARM NGTON AVENUE | FARM NGTON, CT 06032 | HLTHCARE SVCS |CT 501(C) (3) |509(A) (1) CFCT X
(7) NORTHEAST PEDI ATRI C SPECI ALI STS, | NC. 45- 4092557
T 282 WASHINGTON STREET | HARTFORD, CT 06106 | HLTHCARE SVCS | CT 501(C) (3) 509( A) (3) CT CH LDRENS | X

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990.

JSA
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| OMB No. 1545-0047

SCHEDULE R Related Organizations and Unrelated Partnerships
(Form 990)

2012

Department of the Treasury P Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 33, 34, 35, 36, or 37. Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service P Attach to Form 990. P See separate instructions. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
CONNECTI CUT CHI LDREN S MEDI CAL CENTER 06- 0646755
Identification of Disregarded Entities (Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 33.)
@ (b) ) (d) (e) ®
Name, address, and EIN (if applicable) of disregarded entity Primary activity Legal domicile (state Total income End-of-year assets Direct controlling
or foreign country) entity
.
9
)
O
)
.©_
UMl Identification of Related Tax-Exempt Organizations (Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 34 because it had
one or more related tax-exempt organizations during the tax year.)
@ (b) ©) (d) (e) ® -
Name, address, and EIN of related organization Primary activity Legal domicile (state | Exempt Code section | Public charity status Direct controlling Section 512(b)(13)
. ; . . controlled
or foreign country) (if section 501(c)(3)) entity entity?
Yes No
1) CAPI TAL AREA HEALTH CONSORTI UM | NC. 51-0173264

270 FARMNGION AVENUE | FARM NGTON, CT 06032 | SUPPORT SVCS |CT 501(C)(3) |509(A)(3) |CT CHILDRENS| X
@
e
B
)
.©_
B
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule R (Form 990) 2012
JSA
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Schedule R (Form 990) 2012

Page 2

Identification of Related Organizations Taxable as a Partnership (Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 34
because it had one or more related organizations treated as a partnership during the tax year.)

@ (b) ©) (d) (€) ® 9 (h) 0 0] (k)
Name, address, and EIN of Primary activity Legal Direct controlling _ Predominant Share of total Share of end-of- | pisproportionate Code V-UBI General or | Percentage
related organization domicile entity income (related, income year assets alocatins> | @amount in box 20 | managing | ownership
unrelated,
(state or excluded from of Schedule K-1 partner?
foreign tax under (Form 1065)
country) sections 512-514)
Yes | No Yes | No
@S ]
B
Qe _ ]
© ]
)
. _ ]
B
s Identification of Related Organizations Taxable as a Corporation or Trust (Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV,
line 34 because it had one or more related organizations treated as a corporation or trust during the tax year.)
(@) (b) ©) (d) (e) ® @ (h) )
Name, address, and EIN of related organization Primary activity Legal domicile | Direct controlling Type of entity Share of total Share of Percen- Section
(state or foreign entity (C corp, S corp, or income end-of-year assets tage Sczlni(ttr)gl(lfé)
country) trust) ownership entity?
lYes|No
(1) covC VENTURES, NG ____________________22:2619873 |
282 WASHI NGTON STREET HARTFORD, CT 06106 HEALTHCARE SVCS Cr N A C CORP. X
L _
)
O
)
. _
U
Schedule R (Form 990) 2012
JSA

2E1308 3.000
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Schedule R (Form 990) 2012 Page 3

Transactions With Related Organizations (Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 34, 35b, or 36.)

Note. Complete line 1 if any entity is listed in Parts Il, lll, or IV of this schedule. Yes | No
1 During the tax year, did the organization engage in any of the following transactions with one or more related organizations listed in Parts lI-IvV?
a Receipt of (i) interest (ii) annuities (iii) royalties or (iv) rent from a controlled entity | . . . . . . . L L o, la X
b Gift, grant, or capital contribution to related organization(s) , , . . . . . . . . ... it e e e e e e e e e e e ib X
¢ Gift, grant, or capital contribution from related organization(s) , , . . . . . . . . . ... e e e e e e e e e e e lc| X
d Loans or loan guarantees to or for related organization(S) , . . . . . . . . . . ittt e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 1d| X
e Loans or loan guarantees by related organization(s), . . . . . . . . . .. i it e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e le| X
f  Dividends from related organization(s), | . . . . . . . . . . i ittt e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 1f X
g Sale of assets torelated Organization(s) |, . . . . . . . . ...t e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 1g X
h Purchase of assets from related organization(s) , |, . . . . . . . . . . . ittt it e e e e e e e e e e 1ih X
i Exchange of assets with related organization(s) , | . . . . . . . . . i ittt e e e e e e e e i | X
j Lease of facilities, equipment, or other assets to related organization(S) . . . . . . . . . . o 0 e e 1j X
k Lease of facilities, equipment, or other assets from related organization(S) |, . . . . . . . . . o e e 1k X
I Performance of services or membership or fundraising solicitations for related organization(S) . . . . . . . . . . . ot 0 1l X
m Performance of services or membership or fundraising solicitations by related organization(s) . . . . . . . . . . . . ot o e im X
n Sharing of facilities, equipment, mailing lists, or other assets with related organization(S) . . . . . . . . . .\ 0 v o in| X
0 Sharing of paid employees with related organization(s), ., , . . . . . . . . it ittt it e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e o] X
p Reimbursement paid to related organization(s) for eXPENSES | | | | L . . L L L. L. L i e e e e e e e e e e e e ip| X
g Reimbursement paid by related organization(s) for eXpeNSes | | L L L e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 1g| X
r  Other transfer of cash or property to related organization(s) |, , . . . . . . . . . . . i it ittt e e e e e e ir| X
s Other transfer of cash or property from related organization(S) . . . . v & v v 4 v i i it e e e u e m e e e e e e ma e e e aeaaeeaeaaeaaeeaaa 1s X
2 If the answer to any of the above is "Yes," see the instructions for information on who must complete this line, including covered relationships and transaction thresholds.
(@) (b) () (d)
Name of other organization Transaction Amount involved Method of determining
type (a-s) amount involved
(1) CONNECTI CUT CHI LDREN S SPECI ALTY GROUP N 16, 122, 945. COST
(2) CONNECTI CUT CHI LDREN S SPECI ALTY GROUP (@] 14, 159, 286. COST
(3) CONNECTI CUT CHI LDREN S SPECI ALTY GROUP P 23,172, 651. COST
(4) CONNECTI CUT CHI LDREN S SPECI ALTY GROUP Q 18, 491, 853. COST
(5) CONNECTI CUT CHI LDREN S SPECI ALTY GROUP R 4,763, 683. COST
(6)
ISA Schedule R (Form 990) 2012
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Schedule R (Form 990) 2012

Page 4

Unrelated Organizations Taxable as a Partnership (Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 37.)

Provide the following information for each entity taxed as a partnership through which the organization conducted more than five percent of its activities (measured by total assets
or gross revenue) that was not a related organization. See instructions regarding exclusion for certain investment partnerships.

(a)

Name, address, and EIN of entity

(b)

Primary activity

(c)
Legal domicile
(state or foreign
country)

()]
Predominant
income (related,
unrelated, excluded
from tax under
section 512-514)

(e)
Are all partners
section
501(c)(3)
organizations?

Yes No

®)
Share of
total income

(©)}
Share of
end-of-year
assets

(h)
Disproportionate
allocations?

Yes No

@

Code V-UBI
amount in box 20
of Schedule K-1
(Form 1065)

General or

N Percentage
managing ownership
partner?
Yes No

JSA
2E1310 1.000

5269FQ U600
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Schedule R (Form 990) 2012 Page 5
Supplemental Information
Complete this part to provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule R (see
instructions).
TRANSACTI ONS W TH RELATED ORGANI ZATI ONS

SCHEDULE R, PART V

THI'S ORGANI ZATI ON | S AN AFFI LI ATE I N A TAX- EXEMPT | NTEGRATED HEALTHCARE
DELI VERY SYSTEM COMPRI SED OF CONNECTI CUT CHI LDREN S CORPORATI ON AND
SUBSI DI ARI ES. I N THE ORDI NARY COURSE OF BUSI NESS, TH S ORGANI ZATI ON NMAY
PAY EXPENSES OR TRANSFER FUNDS AMONGST AND FCR VARI OQUS AFFI LI ATES. THESE
RELATED PARTY TRANSACTI ONS ARE RECORDED ON THE REVENUE/ EXPENSE AND
BALANCE SHEET STATEMENTS COF THI S ORGANI ZATI ON AND | TS AFFI LI ATES. THESE
ENTI TI ES WORK TOGETHER TO DELI VER Hl GH QUALI TY HEALTHCARE AND WELLNESS

SERVI CES TO THE COVMUNI TI ES | N WHI CH THEY ARE S| TUATED.

Schedule R (Form 990) 2012
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RENT AND ROYALTY INCOME

Taxpayer's Name

CONNECTI CUT CHI LDREN S MEDI CAL CENTER

Identifying Number

06- 0646755

DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY

RENTAL | NCOVE

| | Yes | | No | Did you actively participate in the operation of the activity during the tax year?

TYPE OF PROPERTY:

REAL RENTAL | NCOMVE

OTHER INCOME:

RENTAL | NCOVE

331, 562.

TOTAL GROSS INCOME . v @ v v v v v v 4 v 4 4 o e 4 & a a w & w & & & 4 4 & 4 & o & o & s & s n a s

331, 562.

OTHER EXPENSES:

SEE ATTACHVENT

DEPRECIATION (SHOWN BELOW) &, 4 v v v v v ot e v v e e e e v m e e a e e n s
LESS: Beneficiary's Portion . . . & v v v i i it e e e e e e e e e e e e e e

AMORTIZATION

LESS: Beneficiary's Portion . . . . . v i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e
DEPLETION ., L . i i it i it e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e
LESS: Beneficiary's Portion . . . & v v v i i it e e e e e e e e e e e e e e
TOTAL EXPENSES . . i i i i i v e v s s e e s m s n s et s a s s s e e s e s e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e
TOTAL RENT OR ROYALTY INCOME (LOSS) + « &« & & & & 4 & & & o & & s & o+ & o o & o & + o s o & o & + o s o o o o o o o o o o a

431, 032.

- 99, 470.

Less Amount to

Rentor Royalty . . . v v @ v vt et e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e
[ 2=T o =T o] 1= 4T ) o
L= 01 =1 4
Investment INterest EXPENSE . . . . . v 4 4 & v 4 s s e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e
Other EXPENSES . . v v v v v v v v e v v a e e n h e e e e e e e e e e e e e e
Net Income (LoSS) to Others . . L . i v i i ittt et e et e e s e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e
Net Rent or Royalty INCOME (LOSS) . v v v v v v v v e f b v e m b e e m t e s m e s m b s st s s s s e e s e e e

Deductible Rental Loss (if Applicable) .« v v v v v v v i b bt e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e

SCHEDULE FOR DEPRECIATION CLAIMED

(b) Cost or (c) Date

(a) Description of property
unadjusted basis acquired

(e)

Bus.

%

(f) Basis for
depreciation

(g) Depreciation
in
prior years

(h)
Method

(i) Life
or
rate

(j) Depreciation
for this year

Totals . v v o i v u e e e s

JSA
2E7000 1.000

5269FQ U600
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SUPPLEMENT TO RENT AND ROYALTY SCHEDULE

OTHER | NCOVE

RENTAL | NCOVE

OTHER DEDUCTI ONS
RENTAL EXPENSES

5269FQ U600

331, 562.

331, 562.

431, 032.

431, 032.
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RENT AND ROYALTY SUMVARY

PROPERTY

RENTAL | NCOVE

TOTALS

5269FQ U600

ALLOWABLE
TOTAL DEPLETI OV OTHER NET
| NCOVE DEPREC!I ATI ON EXPENSES | NCOVE
331, 562. 431, 032. - 99, 470.
331, 562. 431, 032. - 99, 470.
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om 4797

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Sales of Business Property

(Also Involuntary Conversions and Recapture Amounts

Under Sections 179 and 280F(b)(2))

P Attach to your tax return.
P»Information about Form 4797 and its separate instructions is at www.irs.gov/form4797.

OMB No. 1545-0184

2012

Attachment
Sequence No. 27

Name(s) shown on return

Identifying number

CONNECTI CUT CHI LDREN S MEDI CAL CENTER 06- 0646755
1 Enter the gross proceeds from sales or exchanges reported to you for 2012 on Form(s) 1099-B or 1099-S (or
substitute statement) that you are including on line 2, 10, or 20 (SE€INStruCtionS) . . v v v v v v & ¢ v & & & & & & & & 1
Sales or Exchanges of Property Used in a Trade or Business and Involuntary Conversions From Other
Than Casualty or Theft - Most Property Held More Than 1 Year (see instructions)
2 (a) Description (b) Date acquired (c) Date sold (d) Gross (e)alﬂ?)\a:c(izl?rlon 0 t(ujaos?;,oglgtsher Sﬁggt?:::ip(%rﬁ(cl;;s;)]e
of property (mo., day, yr.) (mo., day, yr.) sales price allowab_le_ ;ince improvements and sum of (d) and (e)
acquisition expense of sale

3 Gain, if any, from Form 4684, ine 39 | | | | | . L L e e e e e e e e e 3

4 Section 1231 gain from installment sales from Form 6252, line 26 or 37 |, . . . . . . . v e e e e 4

5 Section 1231 gain or (loss) from like-kind exchanges from Form 8824 . . . . . . . . . v v i e 5

6 Gain, if any, from line 32, from other than casualty or theft | . . . . . . . . . v o i e e e e e e e e 6

7 Combine lines 2 through 6. Enter the gain or (loss) here and on the appropriate line as follows: | , _ . . . . ... .. 7

Partnerships (except electing large partnerships) and S corporations. Report the gain or (loss) following the
instructions for Form 1065, Schedule K, line 10, or Form 1120S, Schedule K, line 9. Skip lines 8, 9, 11, and 12 below.
Individuals, partners, S corporation shareholders, and all others. If line 7 is zero or a loss, enter the amount from
line 7 on line 11 below and skip lines 8 and 9. If line 7 is a gain and you did not have any prior year section 1231
losses, or they were recaptured in an earlier year, enter the gain from line 7 as a long-term capital gain on the
Schedule D filed with your return and skip lines 8, 9, 11, and 12 below.
8 Nonrecaptured net section 1231 losses from prior years (see inStructions) | . . . . . . . . . v i e e e e 8
9 Subtract line 8 from line 7. If zero or less, enter -0-. If line 9 is zero, enter the gain from line 7 on line 12 below. If line
9 is more than zero, enter the amount from line 8 on line 12 below and enter the gain from line 9 as a long-term
capital gain on the Schedule D filed with your return (SE€ iNStruCtions) . v v v v v & v v & & v & & & & & & & & & & & & 9
m Ordinary Gains and Losses (see instructions)
10 Ordinary gains and losses not included on lines 11 through 16 (include property held 1 year or less):

ATTACHMENT 1 2, 929.
11 Loss,ifany, fromline 7 . e e e e 11 )
12 Gain, if any, from line 7 or amount from line 8, if applicable . . . . . . . . . . o e e e e e 12
13 Gain,ifany, fromline 31 L i e e e e e e e e e e e e 13
14 Net gain or (loss) from Form 4684, lines 31 and 38a, | . . . . . . . v v v o e e 14
15 Ordinary gain from installment sales from Form 6252, [iNne 25 0r 36 _ . . . . . . . @ v v v o e e e, 15
16 Ordinary gain or (loss) from like-kind exchanges from Form 8824 . . . . . . . . . v v v e 16
17 Combinelines 10 through 16, | | L . . L . . i i it i it st e e e e e e e e e e 17 2, 929.
18 For all except individual returns, enter the amount from line 17 on the appropriate line of your return and skip lines a

and b below. For individual returns, complete lines a and b below:
a If the loss on line 11 includes a loss from Form 4684, line 35, column (b)(ii), enter that part of the loss here. Enter the
part of the loss from income-producing property on Schedule A (Form 1040), line 28, and the part of the loss from
property used as an employee on Schedule A (Form 1040), line 23. Identify as from "Form 4797, line 18a."
SeeinSIrUCHONS | | L L L L L L e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 18a
b Redetermine the gain or (loss) on line 17 excluding the loss, if any, on line 18a. Enter here and on Form 1040, line 14 | 18b

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see separate instructions.

JSA
2X2610 2.000
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Form 4797 (2012)

06- 0646755

Page 2

EVRIl Gain From Disposition of Property Under Sections 1245, 1250, 1252, 1254, and 1255

(see instructions)

19 (a) Description of section 1245, 1250, 1252, 1254, or 1255 property:

(b) Date acquired
mo., day, yr.)

c) Date sold
mo., day, yr.)

o0 |wm (>

These columns relate to the properties on lines 19A through 19D. >

Property A Property B

Property C

Property D

20 Gross sales price (Note: See line 1 before completing.)| 20

21 Cost or other basis plus expense of sale 21

22 Depreciation (or depletion) allowed or allowable , , ,| 22

23 Adjusted basis. Subtract line 22 from line21 , , , .| 23

24 Total gain. Subtract line 23 fromline20 . ., .. .. 24

25 If section 1245 property:
a Depreciation allowed or allowable fromline22 , , .|25a

b Enter thesmallerof line24or25a . .. ... ... 25b

26 If section 1250 property: If straight line depreciation was
used, enter -0- on line 269, except for a corporation subject
to section 291.

a Additional depreciation after 1975 (see instructions),|26a

b Applicable percentage multiplied by the smaller of
line 24 or line 26a (see instructions) 26b

C Subtract line 26a from line 24. If residential rental property

or line 24 is not more than line 26a, skip lines 26d and 26e .|26¢C

d Additional depreciation after 1969 and before 1976 .|26d

e Enter the smaller of line26cor26d. . ., ... ... 26e
f Section 291 amount (corporations only). . . . . . . 26f
g Add lines 26b, 26e,and 26f . . . . . . . .. ... 269

27 If section 1252 property: Skip this section if you did not
dispose of farmland or if this form is being completed for a
partnership (other than an electing large partnership).

a Soil, water, and land clearingexpenses . . . . . .. 27a

b Line 27a multiplied by applicable percentage (see instructions).[27b

c Enter the smaller of line24o0r27b . ., ... .... 27¢c

28 If section 1254 property:
a Intangible drilling and development costs, expenditures
for development of mines and other natural deposits,
mining exploration costs, and depletion (see instructions).|28a

b Enter the smaller of line24o0r28a , .. ... ... 28b

29 If section 1255 property:
a Applicable percentage of payments excluded from
income under section 126 (see instructions) 29a

b Enter the smaller of line 24 or 29a (see instructions).|29b

Summary of Part lll Gains. Complete property columns A through D through line 29b before going to line 30.

30 Total gains for all properties. Add property columns A through D, line 24 | . . . . . . . . v v v o i i e e i, 30
31 Add property columns A through D, lines 25b, 269, 27c, 28b, and 29b. Enter hereandonline13 , , . . . . ... .. 31
32 Subtract line 31 from line 30. Enter the portion from casualty or theft on Form 4684, line 33. Enter the portion from
other than casualty or thefton Form 4797,1ine 6 . . . . . . . . . . . i & i it i et i e e e e e e e aaaa 32
REWEWA Recapture Amounts Under Sections 179 and 280F(b)(2) When Business Use Drops to 50% or Less
(see instructions)
(a) Section (b) Section
179 280F(b)(2)
33 Section 179 expense deduction or depreciation allowable in prioryears . , . . . . . . ... .. 33
34 Recomputed depreciation (See instructions) | . . . . . . . . . e e e e e e e e 34
35 Recapture amount. Subtract line 34 from line 33. See the instructions for wheretoreport . . . . . 35
Form 4797 (2012)
JSA

2X2620 2.000
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Supplement to Form 4797 Part Il Detall

ATTACHMENT 1

Date Date Gross Sales Depreciation Allowed Cost or Other Gain or (Loss)
Description Acquired Sold Price or Allowable Basis for entire year
FI XED ASSETS VARI QUS VARI OUS 2,929. 2, 929.
Totals 2,929.
JSA
2XA259 1.000
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Report of Independent Auditors

Board of Directors
Connecticut Children’s Medical Center and Subsidiaries

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of Connecticut Children’s
Medical Center and Subsidiaries (the Medical Center), which comprise the consolidated balance
sheets as of September 30, 2013 and 2012, and the related consolidated statements of operations
and changes in net assets and cash flows for the years then ended, and the related notes to the
consolidated financial statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements
in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles; this includes the design,
implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of financial statements that are free of material misstatement, whether due to frand
OF error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. We
did not audit the financial statements of The Children’s Fund of Connecticut, Inc., a wholly-
owned subsidiary, which statements reflect total assets of $34,581,745 and $33,897,082 as of
September 30, 2013 and 2012, respectively, and total revenues and other income of $5,272,385
and $5,293,523 for the years then ended, respectively. Those statements were audited by other
auditors whose report has been furnished to us, and our opinion, insofar as it relates to the
amounts included for The Children’s Fund of Connecticut, Inc., is based solely on the report of
the other auditors. We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally
accepted in the United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material
misstatement,

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers
internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial
statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not
for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control.
Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness
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of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, based on our audits and the report of other auditors, the financial statements
referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the consolidated financial position of
Connecticut Children’s Medical Center and Subsidiaries at September 30, 2013 and 2012, and
the consolidated results of their operations and changes in net assets and their cash flows for the
years then ended in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles.

Supplementary Information

Our audits were conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements as a
whole. The consolidating details appearing in conjunction with the consolidated financial
statements are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of the
financial statements. Such information is the responsibility of management and was derived from
and relates directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial
statements. The information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audits
of the financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and
reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to
prepare the financial statements or to the financial statements themselves, and other additional
procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States. In our
opinion, based on our audits and the report of other auditors, the information is fairly stated in all

material respects in relation to the financial statements as a whole.
Gt ¥ MLLP

January 28, 2014




Connecticut Children’s Medical Center and Subsidiaries

Consolidated Balance Sheets

September 30
2013 2012
Assets
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 3249955 § 2,360,811
Funds held by trustee under revenue bond agreement 17,008,322 10,408,581
Patient accounts receivable, less allowance of
approximately $7,544,000 in 2013 and $7,409,000 in
2012 31,348,330 32,905,777
Due from affiliated entities 1,645,518 6,701,228
Due from third parties — 4,899,895
Inventories 1,094,287 692,725
Other current assets 16,208,847 13,490,330
Total current assets 70,555,259 71,459,347
Assets whose use is limited:
Investments 33,796,624 31,294,271
Funds held in trust by others 79,200,328 75,705,081
Interest in Foundation 97,605,124 87,705,125
210,602,076 194,704,477
Property, plant and equipment:
Buildings 122,797,003 121,350,082
Furniture and equipment 81,808,051 65,196,820
Construction in progress 29,060,602 19,750,929
233,665,656 206,297,831
Less accumulated depreciation (106,713,922) (95,636,445)
126,951,734 110,661,386
Other assets:
Bond issuance costs 732,242 730,892
Ground lease 2,387,390 2,416,682
Other 18,520,980 31,026,009
21,640,612 34,173,583
Total assets $ 429,749,681 § 410,998,793




September 30

2013 2012
Liabilities and net assets
Current liabilities: _
Current portion of bonds payable $ 1,280,000 § 1,215,000
Current portion of notes payable 5,447,651 3,902,944
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 39,853,641 32,604,814
Accrued wages 17,210,689 16,325,155
Due to third parties 13,394,804 4,526,428
Due to affiliated entities 5,705,717 743,431
Accrued interest payable and other current liabilities 307,335 330,715
Total current liabilities 83,199,837 59,648,487
Bonds payable, less current portion 38,035,000 39,315,000
Notes payable, less current portion 25,226,326 16,714,138
Accrued pension liability 8,357,282 19,026,898
Other long term liabilities 32,152,251 30,247,671
Total liabilities 186,970,696 173,952,194
Net assets:
Unrestricted 124,730,426 122,786,203
Temporarily restricted 21,935,545 21,920,459
Permanently restricted 96,107,014 92,339,937
Total net assets 242,778,985 237,046,599

Total liabilities and net assets $

429,749,681 $ 410,998,793

See accompanying noles.




Connecticut Children’s Medical Center and Subsidiaries

Consolidated Statements of Operations and Changes in Net Assets

Revenues:
Net patient service revenue
Provision for bad debts
Net patient service revenue, less provision for bad debis
Other revenues
Net assets released from restrictions for operations

Expenses:
Salaries
Benefits
Supplies and other
Depreciation and amortization
Interest

Loss from operations
Other income:
(Fain from investments, net
Income from trusts held by others
Change in equity interest in net assets of the Foundation

Other

(Deficiency) excess of revenues over expenses

Continued on next page.

Year Ended September 30

2013

2012

$ 292,447,537 $ 277,604,755

(5,933,509) (5,875,039)
286,514,028 271,729,716
11,259,222 14,738,860
16,391,146 14,383,803
314,164,396 300,852,379
165817213 151,816,547
42,639,049 36,552,982
122,004,253 117,229,088
12,578,220 11,094,179
1,314,300 940,592
344,353,035 317,633,388

(30,188,639)

(16,781,009)

2,119,012 16,634,729
2,518,697 2,826,208
8,044,974 1,922,646

1,634 (84,403)
12,684,317 21,299,180
(17,504,322) 4,518,171




Connecticut Children’s Medical Center and Subsidiaries

Consolidated Statements of Operations and Changes in Net Assets (continued)

Unrestricted net assets:
{Deficiency) excess of revenues over expenses
Unrealized gain on investments
Net assets released from restrictions for capital
. Change in funded status of pension and post-retirement
plans
Change in equity interest in the net assets of the
Foundation
Increase in unrestricted net assets

Temporarily restricted net assets:

Transfer from affiliated organization

Net assets released from restrictions for operations

Net assets released from restrictions for capital

Bequests, gifts and grants

Change in equity interest in the net assets of the Foundation
Increase in temporarily restricted net assets

Permanently restricted net assets:

Change in funds held in trust by others

Change in equity interest in the net assets of the Foundation
Increase in permanently restricted net assets
Increase in net assets

Net assets at beginning of year
Net assets at end of year

See accompanying notes.

Year Ended September 30

2013 2012
(17,504,322) 4,518,171
2,157,451 3,687,051
556,091 3,078,733
13,260,268 (1,377,235)
3,480,735 8,856,142
1,950,223 18,762,842
6,948,301 4,251,318
(16,391,146)  (14,383,803)
(556,091) (3,078.733)
11,911,562 12,929,868
(1,897,540) 961,200
15,086 679,850
3,495,247 7,884,564
271,830 306,275
3,767,077 8,190,839
5,732,386 27,633,531
237,046,599 209,413,068
742,778,985 5 237,046,399




Connecticut Children’s Medical Center and Subsidiaries

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows

Year Ended September 30
2013 2012

Operating activities
Increase in net assets $ 5732386 § 27,633,531
Adjustments to reconcile increase in net assets to net cash
(used in) operating activities and other income:
Noncash items:

Provision for bad debts 5,933,509 5,875,039

Depreciation and amortization 12,578,220 11,094,179

Unrealized gain on investments (2,157,451) (3,687,051}

Change in value of funds held by others (3,495,247) (7,884 564)

Change in funded status of pension and post-retirement plans (13,260,208) 1,377,255

Change in interest in Foundation (9,899,999) (12,046,263)

(rher changes in net assets:
Bequests, gifts and grants (11,911,562) (12,929,848)
Transfer from affiliated organizations (6,948,301) (4,251,318)
Changes in operating assets and liabilities:

Patient accounts receivable {4,376,062) (12,476,085

Due from affiliated entities, net 10,017,9%6 (6,776,526)

Duge from third parties 4,899,895 {4,899,893)

Inventories {401,562) (91,893)

Other current assets (2,718,517) (6,315,610)

Investment in CHS Tnsurance Limited 109,961 (16,352,899)

Other long term assets {226,583) (17,094,214)

Accounts payable and accrued expenses 7,248,827 5,670,326

Accrued wages 885,534 4,130,024 :

Accrued interest payable and other current liabilities (23,380) (147,374) :

Due to third parties 8,868,376 2,060,485

Pension liability 2,590,652 (1,127,056) !

Other long term liabilities (7,095,420) 18,206,692 :
Net cash used in operating activities and other income (3,648,996) {30,033,085)

Investing activities

Purchases of property, plant and equipment, net (28,868,568) {21,663,292)
Distribution from CHS Insurance Limited 12,649,593 25,696,500

Increase in funds held by trustee under revenue bond agreement (6,599,741) (8,697.900)
Increase in investments (344,902) (254,565)
Net cash used in invesiing activities : (23,163,618) (4,919,257)

Financing activities

Bequests, gifts and grants 11,911,562 12,929,868
Transfer from affiliates 6,948,301 4,251,318
Principal payments on bonds and notes payable (4,058,10%5) (4,556,864)
New debt issued 13,500,000 20,000,000
Net cash provided by financing activities 27,701,758 32,624,322
Increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 889,144 (2,328,020)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 2,360,811 4,688,831
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year . $ 3,249,935 § 2,360,811

See accompanying notes.



Connecticut Children’s Medical Center and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

September 30, 2013

1. Organization and Accounting Policies

The Connecticut Children’s Medical Center (the Medical Center) is a wholly-owned, tax-exempt
subsidiary of CCMC Corporation. The Board of the Medical Center, appointed by CCMC
Corporation, controls the aperations of the Medical Center.

The Medical Center is the sole member of Connecticut Children’s Specialty Group, Inc. (CCSG)
and The Children’s Fund of Connecticut, Inc. (the Children’s Fund). CCSG was formed to
provide and promote children’s health care and to support the Medical Center. The Children’s
Fund was formed to further the charitable mission of the Medical Center and to improve
pediatric care in the Hartford Region. All material intercompany accounts and transactions have
been eliminated in the accompanying financial statements.

Regulatory Matters

The Medical Center is required to file annual operating information with the State of Connecticut
Office of Health Care Access (OHCA).

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States (GAAP) requires management to make estimates and assumptions
that affect the reported amounts of assets, such as estimated uncollectibles for patient accounts
receivable, and liabilities, such as medical malpractice insurance liabilities and pension and
postretirement liabilities, and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the
financial statements. Estimates also affect the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during
the reporting period. There is at least a reasonable possibility that certain estimates will change
by material amounts in the near term. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include cash, money market funds and certificates of deposit.
Restricted cash has been restricted by the donor to a specific time frame or purpose.




Connecticut Children’s Medical Center and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

1. Organization and Accounting Policies (continued)
Investments

Investments consist of fixed income securities, equity sccurities (including readily tradeable
stocks, exchange traded funds and mutual funds), interests in common collective/commingled
trusts and investments in funds of funds. All investments, including funds held by trustee under
revenue bond agreements, are measured at fair value at the balance sheet dates (see Note 16).
Investment income (including realized gains and losses on investments, interest and dividends) is
included in other income unless the income or loss is restricted by donor or law. The cost of
securities sold is based on the specific identification method. Unrealized gains and losses on
investments are excluded from (deficiency) excess of revenues over expenses unless the loss is
considered to be other-than-temporary. Other-than-temporary losses are included in other income
which is a component of (deficiency) excess of revenues over expenses. Based on current market
conditions, as well as the Medical Center’s ability and intent to hold impaired assets to recovery,
no other than temporary losses were recorded.

Inventeries
Inventories are stated at the lower of cost (first-in, first-out) or market value.
Funds Held in Trust by Others

The Medical Center has an irrevocable right to receive income earned on certain trust assets
established for its benefit. Distributions received by the Medical Center are unrestricted and
included in income from trusts held by others in the statement of operations and changes in net
assets. The Medical Center’s interest in the fair value of the trust assets is included in assets
whose use is limited. Changes in the market value of the trust assets are reported as increases or
decreases to permanently restricted net assets.

Interest in Foundation

The Interest in Foundation represents the Medical Center’s interest in the net assets of
Connecticut Children’s Medical Center Foundation, Inc. (the Foundation). This investment is
accounted for in accordance with the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) Accounting
Standards Codification (ASC) 958-20, Transfers of Assets to a Not-for-Profit Organization or
Charitable Trust That Raises or Holds Contributions for Others. In 2013 and 2012, the Medical
Center did not require and did not receive any unrestricted financial support from the
Foundation. The Foundation will provide support in future fiscal years as necessary.




Connecticut Children’s Medical Center and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

1. Organization and Accounting Policies (continued)
Bond Issuance Costs

Bond issuance costs incurred to obtain financing for construction and renovation programs are
being amortized using the straight-line method. The difference between the straight-line method
and the effective-interest method is immaterial.

Property, Plant and Equipment

Property, plant and equipment are recorded on the basis of cost. The Medical Center provides for
depreciation of property, plant and equipment using the straight-line method in amounts
sufficient to depreciate the cost of the assets over their estimated useful lives.

Pension Plan

The Medical Center has a noncontributory pension plan in effect covering all eligible employees.
The Medical Center’s funding policy is to contribute amounts to the plan sufficient to meet the
minimum funding requirements set forth in the Employee Retirement Income Security Act of
1974.

Donor Restricted Gifts

Unconditional promises to give cash and other assets are reported at fair value at the date the
promise is received, The gifts are reported as either temporarily or permanently restricted support
if they are received with donor stipulations that limit the use of the donated assets. When a donor
restriction expires, that is, when a stipulated time restriction ends or purpose of restriction is
accomplished, temporarily restricted net assets are reclassified as unrestricted net assets and
reported in the statements of operations and changes in net assets as net assets released from
restrictions. Donor restricted contributions whose restrictions are met within the same year as
received are reported as unrestricted contributions in the accompanying consolidated financial
statements.

Interest Rate Swap Agreements
The Medical Center utilizes inferest rate swap agreements to reduce risks associated with

changes in interest rates. The Medical Center is exposed to credit loss in the event of non-
performance by the counterparties to its interest rate swap agreements. The Medical Center is

10




Connecticut Children’s Medical Center and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

1. Organization and Accounting Policies (continued)
also exposed to the risk that the swap receipts may not offset its variable rate debt exposure.
Temporarily and Permanently Restricted Net Assets

Temporarily restricted net assets are those where use by the Medical Center has been limited by
donors to a specific time frame or purpose. Temporarily restricted net assets consist primarily of
contributions restricted for certain health care and children’s services. Permanently restricted net
assets, which are primarily assets held in trusts by others and endowment gifis, have been
restricted by donors and are to be maintained in perpetuity.

Medical Malpractice Insurance

Coverage for medical malpractice insurance is provided on a claims-made basis. Through
September 30, 2012, the primary level of coverage was $10,000,000 per claim and $39,000,000
in the aggregate. The excess indemnity coverage was layered with four different imsurance
companies at $15,000,000 per claim and $60,000,000 in the aggregate. There were no
deductibles. A portion of the primary coverage was reinsured by the carrier with CHS Insurance
Limited (CHS), a captive insurance company. Through September 30, 2012, the Medical Center
held a 26% ownership interest in CHS. The investment in CHS was reported using the equity
method of accounting and is included in other assets in the consolidated balance sheets.

Effective October 1, 2012, CHS repurchased its shares held by the Medical Center for
approximately $12,900,000, climinating the Medical Center’s interest in CHS. The Medical
Center recorded a loss of $109,961 related to this sale which is included within gain from
investments, net in the accompanying consolidated statements of operations and changes in net
assets. In connection with the sale of its shares, the Medical Center reevaluated its malpractice
coverage and enacted a new program under which the primary level of coverage is $4,000,000
per claim and $12,000,000 in the aggregate. There is an additional $6,000,000 of professional
liability purchased through an external insurance company. In addition, there are four layers of
excess indemnity coverage with four different insurance companies at $10,000,000 per claim on
the first three layers and $15,000,000 on the fourth layer, totaling $45,000,000 in the aggregate.
There are no deductibles. As a result, the Medical Center received a distribution of
approximately $5,400,000 representing a retro-premium adjustment which was recorded as an
offset to malpractice expense included in supplies and other expenses in the accompanying
consolidated statements of operations and changes in net assets. Additionally, the Medical Center
purchased a loss capping policy to limit the exposure on existing claims as of September 30,

11




Connecticut Children’s Medical Center and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

1. Organization and Accounting Policies (continued)

2012. Under this policy, any existing claim that settles for greater than the amount reserved for
this claim is covered and paid by the insurance company, limiting the Medical Center’s liability
for increases in claims up to $10,000,000 per claim and $20,000,000 in the aggregate. Should
claims settle for greater than the amount already reserved and the $20,000,000 loss capping
policy, the Medical Center is fully liable for the excess.

Insurance Recovery Receivable and Insurance Claims Liability

The Medical Center presents anticipated insurance recoveries separately from estimated
insurance liabilities for medical malpractice claims and similar contingent liabilities on the
consolidated balance sheets. The current portion of the insurance recovery receivable and related
insurance claims liability totaled $6,909,675 and $5,040,532 at September 30, 2013 and 2012,
respectively, and is included within other current assets and accounts payable and accrued
expenses in the accompanying consolidated balance sheets. The non-current portion of the
insurance recovery receivable and related insurance claims liability totaled $14,945,240 and
$16,683,710 at September 30, 2013 and 2012, respectively, and is included within other assets
and other long term liabilities in the accompanying consolidated balance sheets.

(Deficiency) Excess of Revenues over Expenses

The consolidated statements of operations and changes in net assets include (deficiency) excess
of revenues over expenses as the performance indicator. Changes in unrestricted net assets which
are excluded from (deficiency) excess of revenues over expenses include unrealized gains and
losses on investments, net assets released from restrictions for capital, change in the equity
interest in the net assets of the Foundation and changes in the funded status of the pension and
postretirement plans.

Other Income

Activities, other than in connection with providing health care services, are considered to be
nonoperating and are included in other income. Other income consists primarily of income on
invested funds, unrestricted gifts and bequests, realized gains and losses on sales of securities
and income from funds held in trust by others,

Advertising

The Medical Center’s policy is to expense advertising costs as incurred. Total advertising
expense was $1,046,140 and $1,058,681 for the years ended September 30, 2013 and 2012,
respectively.

12




Connecticut Children’s Medical Center and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

1. Organization and Accounting Policies {continued)
Income Taxes

The Medical Center and its subsidiaries are not-for-profit corporations as described in Section
501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code (the Code) and are exempt from federal income taxes on
related income pursuant to Section 501(a) of the Code.

The Medical Center has net operating loss carryforwards from unrelated business activities of
approximately $586,000 which begin expiring on September 30, 2029. These net operating loss
carryforwards result in a potential deferred tax asset of approximately $234,400 which is offset
by a valuation allowance of the same amount.

Subsequent Events

The Medical Center evaluates the impact of subsequent events, which are events that occur after
the balance sheet date but before the consolidated financial statements are issued, for potential
recognition in the consolidated financial statements as of the balance sheet date. For the yecar
ended September 30, 2013, the Medical Center evaluated subsequent events through January 28,
2014, which is the date the consolidated financial statements were issued. No events occurred
that require disclosure or adjustment to the consolidated financial statements.

Recently Issued Accounting Standard

In May 2011, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) issued ASU 2011-04,
Amendments to Achieve Common Fair Value Measurement and Disclosure Requirements in U.S.
GAAP and IFRSs. ASU 2011-04 amended ASC 820, Fair Value Measurement, to converge the
fair value measurement guidance in US GAAP and International Financial Reporting Standards.
Some of the amendments clarify the application of existing fair value measurement
requirements, while other amendments change a particular principle in ASC 820. In addition,
ASU 2011-04 requires additional fair value disclosures. The amendments are to be applied
prospectively and are effective for annual periods beginning after December 15, 2011. The
Medical Center adopted ASU 2011-04 in fiscal 2013 and has applied its provisions to the
accompanying consolidated financial statements. The Medical Center’s adoption of ASU 2011-
04 did not have a significant effect on the consolidated financial statements and relates only to
disclosures in the notes to the consolidated financial statements.

13




Connecticut Children’s Medical Center and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

2. Net Revenue from Services to Patients and Charity Care

The Medical Center provides health care services primarily to residents of the region. Revenues
from the Medicaid program accounted for approximately 37% and 40% of the Medical Center’s
net patient service revenue for the years ended September 30, 2013 and 2012, respectively. Laws
and regulations governing the Medicaid programs are complex and subject to interpretation, The
Medical Center believes that it is in compliance with all applicable laws and regulations and is
not aware of any pending or threatened investigations involving allegations of potential
wrongdoing. While no such regulatory inquiries have been made, compliance with such laws and
regulations can be subject to future government review and interpretation, as well as significant
regulatory action including fines, penalties and exclusion from the Medicaid program. Changes
in the Medicaid program and the reduction of funding levels could have an adverse impact on the
Medical Center,

On January 1, 2012, the State of Connecticut shifted its Medicaid Managed Care population to
true Medicaid through an Administrative Services Organization model (ASQO). The ASO is
responsible for enrolling participants, reviewing claims and approving payments under the
Medicaid program. The Medical Center, as a result of this change, lost beneficial rate agreements
that were in place with the Managed Care organizations.

The following table summarizes net revenues from services to patients:

Year Ended September 30
2013 2012

Total gross revenues from patients $ 076,878,020 § 600,972,991

Less total contractual allowances 377,012,973 317,878,153
Less charity care 1,613,807 753,946
Less administrative and other allowances 5,803,703 4,736,137
Total allowances 384,430,483 323,368,236
Net patient service revenue 292,447,537 277,604,755
Less provision for bad debts 5,933,509 5,875,039
Net patient service revenue, less provision for bad debts 3 286,514,028 § 271,729,716

14



Connecticut Children’s Medical Center and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

2. Net Revenue from Services to Patients and Charity Care (continued)

Patient accounts receivable and revenues are recorded when patient services are performed.
Amounts received from certain payors are different from established billing rates of the Medical
Center, and the difference is accounted for as allowances. The Medical Center records its
provision for bad debts based upon a review of all of its outstanding receivables. Write-offs of
receivable balances are related primarily to its population of underinsured patients. An
underinsured patient is one who has commercial insurance which leaves a significant portion of
the Medical Center’s reimbursement to be paid by the patient, either through large deductibles or
co-pay requirements. Self-pay patients are rare in the pediatric environment, as Medicaid is
readily available to children. Self-pay net revenue approximated $4,400,000 and $4,380,000 for
the years ended September 30, 2013 and 2012, respectively.

Net patient service revenue is reported at the estimated realizable amounts from patients, third-
party payors and others for services rendered. Revenue under third-party payor agreements is
subject to audit and retroactive adjustments. Provisions for estimated third-party payor
settlements and adjustments are estimated in the period the related services are rendered and
adjusted in future periods as final settlements are determined. Net patient service revenue for the
year ended September 30, 2013 was decreased by approximately $5,900,000 for net adjustments
and settlements relating to prior years.

The Medical Center has agreements with various Health Maintenance Organizations (HMOs) to
provide medical services to subscribing participants. Under these agreements, the Medical
Center receives per diem and fee-for-service payments for certain covered services based upon
discounted fee schedules.

The Medical Center accepts all patients regardless of their ability to pay. A patient is classified
as a charity patient by reference to the established policies of the Medical Center. Essentially,
those policies define charity services as those services for which no payment is anticipated. In
assessing a patient’s inability to pay, the Medical Center utilizes the generally recognized
poverty income levels for the state of Connecticut, but also includes certain cases where incurred
charges are significant when compared to incomes.

The costs of charity care incurred were $626,607 and $346,815 for the years ended
September 30, 2013 and 2012, respectively. The costs of charity care are derived from both
estimated and actual data. The estimated cost of charity care includes the direct and indirect cost
of providing such services and is estimated utilizing the Medical Center’s ratio of cost to gross
charges, which is then multiplicd by the gross uncompensated charges associated with providing
care to charity patients.
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

3. Related Party Transactions

Certain Medical Center employees render management and other services to affiliated entities for
which the Medical Center is reimbursed. The amount of such reimbursement was $223,128 and
$216,624 for the years ended September 30, 2013 and 2012, respectively.

4. Contributions Receivable

Contributions receivable, included within other current assets and other assets in the
accompanying consolidated balance sheets, are expected to be realized in the following periods:

September 30
2013 2012

Contributions receivable in one year or less $ 429,821 3 1,419,295

Contributions receivable in one to five years — 533,120
Less discount - —
Net contributions receivable $ 429,821 § 1,472,415

The discount recognizes the estimated uncollectible portion of the contributions receivable and
the discount of contributions receivable to net present value.

5. Concentrations of Credit Risk
The Medical Center’s financial instruments that are exposed to concentrations of credit risk

primarily consist of cash and cash equivalents, short-term investments and patient accounts
receivable.

The Medical Center’s cash and cash equivalents are placed with high credit quality financial
institutions. The Medical Center’s investment policy limits its exposure to concentrations of
credit risk. In the normal course of business, the Medical Center maintains cash balances in
excess of the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation’s (FDIC) insurance limit. Cash balances
exceeded FDIC limits by approximately $4.2 million and $2.4 million at September 30, 2013 and
2012, respectively.
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

5. Concentrations of Credit Risk (continued)

The Medical Center provides health care services and grants credit without collateral to its
patients, most of whom are Connecticut residents and are insured under third-party payor
agreements. An estimated allowance for doubtful accounts as well as contractual allowances is
maintained at levels considered adequate to reduce the account balances to net realizable value.
The mix of receivables from patients and third-party payors at September 30 was as follows:

2013 2012
Medicaid 34% 33%
Medicaid Managed Care - 1
Commercial/Managed Care — Contracted 52 51
Commercial/Managed — Non-Contracted 6 2
Patients and other 8 13

100% 100%

6. Investments

The composition of investments as of September 30, stated at fair value, is set forth in the
following table:

2013 2012
Cost Fair Value Cost Fair Value

Short-term investments 8 61,219 $ 61,219 § 34,452 § 34,452
Marketable equity securities 292,686 447,661 284,111 384,452
Fixed income securities 100,299 104,734 107,447 116,625
Institutional managed

equity funds 17,520,470 22,672,685 17,311,237 19,524,960
Institutional managed bond fund 10,342,169 10,443,625 10,212,527 11,129,725
Other 65,000 66,700 87,167 104,057

§ 28,381,843 § 33,796,624 § 28036941 § 31294271
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

6. Investments (continued)

Investments consisted of mutual funds and individual securities that comprised approximately
68% equity securities and 32% fixed income investments at September 30, 2013, and 64% equity
securities and 36% fixed income investments at September 30, 2012.

The following table summarizes the unrealized losses on investments held at September 30,

2013:
Less Than 12 Months 12 Months or Longer Total
Fair Unrealized Fair Unrealized Fair Unrealized
Value Loss Value Loss Value Loss
Marketable equity
securities $ -~ § - 3 45,220 § 2,498 § 45,220 $ 9,498
Fixed income securities 64,600 5,538 25,112 22 89,712 5,560
Institutional managed
equity funds 3,471,840 102,854 1,162,952 122,522 4,634,792 225,376
Other - - 64,815 185 64,315 185
Total investments $ 3,536,440 §$ 108,392 § 1,298,099 § 132,227 $ 4,834,539 § 240,019

The following table summarizes the unrealized losses on investments held at September 30,

2012:
Less Than 12 Months 12 Months or Longer Total
Fair Unrealized Fair Unrealized Fair Unrealized
Value Loss Value Loss Value Loss
Marketable equity
securities b - § - % 65231 § 17,599 § 65231 $ 17,599
Institutional managed
equity funds 666,803 64,193 3,019,499 1,026,043 3,686,302 1,090,236
Mutual funds — - 42,971 324 42,971 324
Other 19,185 409 — - 19,185 409
Total investments $ 685988 § 64602 § 3,127,701 § 1,043,966 § 3,813,689 § 1,108,568

Management continually reviews its investment portfolio and evaluates whether declines in the
fair value of securities should be considered other-than-temporary. Factored into this evaluation
are the general market conditions, the issuer’s financial condition and near-term prospects,
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6. Investments (continued)

conditions in the issuer’s industry, the recommendation of advisors, the length of time and extent
to which the market value has been less than cost along with the Medical Center’s intent and
ability to hold the investments. During the years ended September 30, 2013 and 2012, the
Medical Center has not recorded any other-than-temporary declines in the fair value of
investments, as the Corporation has the ability and intent to hold the securities to recovery.

Investment returns for the years ended September 30, 2013 and 2012 are as follows:

2013 2012

Interest and dividend income $ 945,424 §$ 873,650

Realized gain 1,091,534 996,406
Gain on interest in CHS - 16,352,899
Loss on sale of CHS (109,961) -
Net swap activity 318,026 (1,455,047)
Investment fees and other (126,011) (133,179)

$ 2,119,012 § 16,634,729

7. Restricted Net Assets
Endowments

The endowment consists of seven individual donor-restricted funds established for a variety of
purposes which are held and controlled by the Foundation. As required by GAAP, net assets
associated with endowment funds are classified and reported based on donor-imposed
restrictions. At September 30, 2013 and 2012, the Medical Center had $19,645,169 and
$18,169,769, respectively, in endowments held at the Foundation which are recorded by the
Medical Center through its interest in the Foundation.
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7. Restricted Net Assets (continued)
Interpretation of Relevant Law

The Medical Center’s Board and senior management have interpreted the Uniform Prudent
Management of Institutional Funds Act (UPMIFA) as requiring the preservation of the fair value
of the original gift as of the gift date of the donor-restricted endowment funds absent explicit
donor stipulations to the contrary. As a result of this interpretation, the Medical Center classifies
as permanently restricted net assets (1) the original value of gifts donated to the permanent
endowment, (2)the original value of subsequent gifts to the permanent endowment, and
(3) accumulations to the permanent endowment made in accordance with the direction of the
applicable donor gift instrument at the time the accumulation is added to the fund. The remaining
portion of the donor-restricted endowment fund that is not classified in permanently restricted
net assets is classified as temporarily restricted net assets until those amounts are appropriated
for expenditure by the organization in a manner consistent with the standard for expenditure
prescribed by UPMIFA. In accordance with UPMIFA, the Medical Center considers the
following factors in making a determination to appropriate or accumulate donor-restricted
endowment funds:

(1) The duration and preservation of the fund.

(2) The purposes of the organization and the donor-restricted endowment fund.
(3) General economic conditions.

(4) The possible effect of inflation and deflation.

(5) The expected total return from income and the appreciation of investments.
(6) Other resources of the organization.

(7) The investment policies of the organization.
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7. Restricted Net Assets (continued)
Funds with Deficiencies

From time to time, the fair value of assets associated with individual donor-restricted endowment
funds may fall below the level that the donor or UPMIFA requires the Medical Center to retain
as a fund of perpetual duration. In accordance with GAAP, deficiencies of this nature are
reported in unrestricted net assets. Deficiencies at September 30, 2013 and 2012 were
immaterial,

Return Objectives and Risk Parameters

The Medical Center has adopted investment and spending policies for endowment assets that
attempt to provide a predictable stream of funding to programs supported by its endowment
while seeking to maintain the purchasing power of the endowment assets. Endowment assets
include those assets of donor-restricted funds that the organization must hold in perpetuity.
Under this policy, the endowment assets are invested in a manner that is intended to produce
results that equal or exceed relevant benchmarks. The Medical Center expects its endowment
funds, over time, to provide an average rate of return of at least 5% annually. Actual returns in
any given year may vary from this amount.

Strategies Employed for Achieving Objectives

To satisfy its long-term rate-of-return objectives, the Medical Center relies on a total return
strategy in which investment returns are achieved through both capital appreciation (realized and
unrealized) and current yield (interest and dividends). The Medical Center targets a diversified
asset allocation strategy that places a greater emphasis on equity-based investments to achieve its
long-term return objectives within the guidelines of its investment policy and prudent risk
constraints.

Endowment Net Asset Composition by Type of Fund

All endowment net assets are donor-restricted endowment funds.
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7. Restricted Net Assets (continued)

Changes in endowment net assets for the years ended September 30, 2013 and 2012 consisted of
the following:

September 30, 2013
Temporarily Permanently
Restricted Restricted Total

Endowment net assets, beginning balance $ 1,534,913 $ 16,634.856 $ 18,169,769

Contributions - 271,830 271,830
Investment return 74,390 - 74,390
Net appreciation (realized and unrealized) 1,596,451 - 1,596,451
Appropriation of endowment assets

for expenditure (467,271) - (467,271)

Endowment net assets, ending balance S 2,738,483 § 16,906,686 § 19,045,169

September 30, 2012
Temporarily Permanently
Restricted Restricted Total

Endowment net assets, beginning balance  $ 1,273,958 § 16,328,581 § 17,602,539

Contributions - 306,275 306,275
Investment return 474,812 - 474 812
Net appreciation (realized and unrealized) 157,910 - 157,910
Appropriation of endowment assets

for expenditure (371,767) - (371,767)

Endowment net assets, ending balance S 1,534913 § 16,634,856 % 18,169,769

Income from endowment funds is considered temporarily restricted until it meets the original
donor’s time or purpose restriction of the donation. These funds are commingled with other
temporarily restricted contributions for the same purposes (see tables below for discussion of the
purpose of restrictions) and invested until such time that the funds are utilized. The Medical
Center’s spending policy is that any expenditure associated with the endowment is appropriated
based on the donor’s intention.
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7. Restricted Net Assets (continued)
Temporarily Restricted

Temporarily restricted net assets are available for the following purposes as of September 30:

2013 2012
Equipment purchases 2% 2%
Education 7 7
Other health care services 2l | 91
100% 100%
Permanently Restricted
Permanently restricted net assets at September 30 are restricted to:
2013 2012
Health care and children’s services 82% 82%
Other health care services 13 13
Education 5 5
100% 100%

8. Pension Plan

Effective January 1, 1993, the State of Connecticut mandated that individuals hired by the
Medical Center were no longer eligible to participate in the State of Connecticut pension plan
(State Plan). Employees who were participants in the State Plan as of December 31, 1992 can
remain participants in the State Plan so long as they continue to remain employed by the Medical
Center,

Effective January 1, 1994, the Medical Center adopted a defined benefit pension plan covering

substantially all of its employees. Benefits for employees who are participants in the State Plan
are reduced to reflect vested benefits provided under the State Plan.
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8. Pension Plan (continued)

Effective January 1, 1999, the Medical Center converted its pension plan to a Cash Balance
Retirement Plan (the Plan). Plan benefits are based on years of service and the employee’s
compensation. Contributions to the Plan are intended to provide for benefits attributed to services
rendered to date and benefits expected to be earned in the future. Future benefits are earned and
credited by participants based on a percentage of compensation (ranging from 2.5% to 12.5%)
associated with years of service. Plan participants earmn a return based on an interest rate
established annually at the beginning of the pay year. Plan participants vest in their benefits after
three years of service.

On February 26, 2009, the Board of Directors of the Medical Center adopted a resolution to
freeze the Plan effective May 1, 2009.

Included in unrestricted net assets at September 30, 2013 and 2012 are unrecognized actuarial
losses of $16,096,254 and $26,595,053, respectively. The actuarial loss included in unrestricted
net assets and expected to be recognized in net periodic pension cost during the year ending
September 30, 2014 is $1,254,183.

The following table presents a reconciliation of the beginning and ending balances of the Plan’s
projected benefit obligation and the fair value of plan assets, as well as the funded status of the
plan and accrued pension liability included in the consolidated balance sheets:

Year Ended September 30
2013 2012

Change in benefit obligation
Benefit obligation at beginning of year $ 84,989,182 § 75,131,688
Interest cost ‘ 2,886,841 3,260,049
Actuarial (gains) loss, including the effects of any

assumption changes (6,303,517) 7,941,856
Benefits paid (1,597,819) (1,344,411)
Benefit obligation at end of year S 79,974,687 § 84,989,182
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8. Pension Plan (continued)

Year Ended September 30
2013 2012

Change in plan assets

Fair value of plan assets at beginning of year $ 65962284 § 56,354,989

1,425,000 1,480,000

Contributions
Actual return on plan assets 5,827,940 9,471,706
Benefits paid (1,597,819 (1,344,411)

Fair value of plan assets at end of year § TL6I7405 § 65,962,284

Funded status of the plan S (8,357,282) § (19,026,898)

The weighted-average assumptions used to develop the projected benefit obligation as of
September 30 are as follows:

2013 2012
Diiscount rate 4.45% 3.60%
Rate of compensation N/A N/A
Cash balance interest credit 5.50 5.50
Return on plan assets 6.75 6.75

Net periodic pension costs for the years ended September 30 consist of the following:

2013 2012

$ 2,886,841 § 3,260,049

Interest cost
(3,940,309) (3,816,105)

Expected return on plan assets
Net amortization:

Net actuarial loss
Net periodic benefit costs

2,307,651 1,655,222
$ 1254183 $ 1,099,166
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8. Pension Plan (continued)

The weighted-average assumptions used to determine net periodic benefit costs at September 30
are as follows:

2013 2012
Discount rate 3.60% 4.60%
Cash balance interest credit 5.50 5.50
Expected long-term rate of return on plan assets 6.75 6.75
Rate of compensation N/A N/A

The expected long-term rate of return on plan assets was developed through analysis of historical
market returns, current market conditions and the fund’s past experience. Estimates of future
market returns by asset category are lower than actual long-term historical returns in order to
reflect current market conditions.

The accumulated benefit obligation at September 30, 2013 and 2012 was $79,974,687 and
$84,989,182, respectively.

Plan Assets

The Plan assets are managed by outside investment managers. The investment strategy with
respect to pension assets is to maximize return while protecting principal. The investment
manager has the flexibility to adjust the asset allocation and move funds to the asset class that
offers the most opportunity. The investment objective for Plan assets over a full market cycle
time period is to generate a return in excess of the passive portfolio benchmark for each asset
class.
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8. Pension Plan (continued)

The asset allocations for the Plan at September 30, by asset category, are as follows:

Percentage of Plan
Assets at Year-End

Asset Category 2013 2012
Domestic equities 44% 34%
International equities 19 16
Debt securities 36 48
Other 1 2
Total 100% 100%
The fair values of the Plan assets at September 30, 2013, by asset category, are as follows:
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Assets
Money market mutual funds @ $ 20,773 $ - $ - % 20,773
Fixed income securities:
U.S. government bonds 1,909,958 - - 1,909,958
Municipal bonds 562,761 - - 562,761
Corporate bonds @ 4,710,792 - - 4,710,792
Foreign bonds © 615,864 - - 615,864
Fixed income mutual funds % 3,515,214 11,094,171 - 14,609,385
Equity mutual funds ® 31,996,839 - ~ 31,996,839
Multi-asset balanced mutual funds ® - 17,191,033 - 17,191,633
Total $ 43,332,201 $ 28285204 S - § 71,617,405
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8. Pension Plan (continued)

The fair values of the Plan assets at September 30, 2012, by asset category, are as follows:

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents $ 116,120 $ - § - § 116,120
Money market mutual funds © 414,910 - - 414,910
Fixed income securities:
U.S. government bonds 1,896,913 - - 1,896,913
Municipal bonds © 629,216 - - 629,216
Corporate bonds @ 5,193,637 - - 5,193,637
Foreign bonds © 501,138 - — 501,138
Fixed income mutual funds ® 45,444 16,417,177 - 16,462,621
Equity mutual funds ® 30,620,071 - - 30,620,071
Multi-asset balanced mutual funds ® 5,164,985 1,962,673 10,127,658
Total S 44,582,434 § 21,379,850 § — § 65962284

@  Includes investments in mutaal funds that invest primarily in short-term debt securities including U.S.
Treasury bills, commercial paper and certificates of deposits.

®  Tncludes investments in publicly traded U.S. government and 1.5, Agency bonds.

©  Includes investments in publicly traded municipal bonds offered by U.S. states and cities.
@ Includes investments in publicly offered and traded domestic corporate bonds, including both unsecured
and asset-backed securities.

©  ncludes investments in publicly offered and traded unsecured foreign corporate bonds.

®  Tnvestment in a fixed income mutual fund that maintains a diverse portfolio of short-term high quality
bonds, actively managed across the mortgage-backed security, U.S. Treasury, corporate and international
fixed income sectors.

©  Includes investments in domestic and international equity mutual funds and exchange traded funds.

®  Inyestments in mutual funds that allocate assets among both fixed and equity investments, as well as other
forms of investments with the intent of providing returns while diversifying assets and spreading risk over
multiple asset classes.

The Medical Center expects to contribute $100,000 to its pension plan in fiscal 2014.
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8. Pension Plan (continued)

The Medical Center expects to pay the following benefit payments, which reflect expected future
service as appropriate:

Pension
Benefits
Fiscal year:

2014 $ 24,995,000
2015 2,308,000
2016 3,361,000
2017 3,947,000
2018 4,466,000
Years 2019 — 2023 22,527,000

9. Post-retirement Benefit Plan

The Medical Center sponsors the Connecticut Children’s Medical Center Postretirement Welfare
Plan (the PRW Plan), an unfunded plan which provides post-retirement medical benefits to
retired employees who meet the specific criteria identified in the PRW Plan document.
Historically, the Medical Center shared the coverage obligation for transferred employees with
Hartford Hospital. At the end of 2012, this arrangement was reevaluated, and both partics agreed
to end the co-obligation for transferred employees. As a results, each organization would take
responsibility for those employees it hired as a transfer from the other party. This resulted in the
Medical Center recording an additional liability of $772,000 for all transferred employees which
Hartford Hospital reimbursed them for as part of the agreement for the year ended September 30,
2012. The Medical Center’s contribution toward cost of medical coverage varies by years of
pension credited service at retirement, ranging from 25% for employees with ten years of
credited service to 100% for those employees with 25 plus years of credited service. The Medical
Center’s maximum fixed dollar commitment is $2,280 per year per retiree.

Included in unrestricted net assets at September 30, 2013 and 2012 are $2,999,341 and $237,872,
respectively, of net unrecognized actuarial gains that have not yet been recognized in net
periodic benefit cost. There is no actuarial gain included in unrestricted net assets that is
expected to be recognized in net periodic pension cost during the year ending September 30,
2014.
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9. Post-retirement Benefit Plan (continued)
The following table presents a reconciliation of the beginning and ending balances of the PRW
Plan’s projected benefit obligation and the fair value of plan assets, as well as the funded status

of the plan and accrued post-retirement obligation included in the consolidated balance sheets:

Year Ended September 30

2013 2012

Change in benefit obligation
Benefit obligation at beginning of year $ 7,816,241 §$ 5,752,625
Service cost 394,911 316,704
Interest cost 312,324 295,826
Actuarial (gains) losses, including the effects of

any assumption changes (2,761,469) 703,041
Benefits paid (103,900) 748,045
Benefit obligation at end of year $ 5,658,107 S 7.816,241

Year Ended September 30

2013 2012

Change in plan assets
Fair value of plan assets at beginning of year $ - % -
Contributions 103,900 748,045
Benefits paid (103,900) (748,045)
Fair value of plan assets at end of year $ - § -
Accrued post-retirement obligation included in other

long-term liabilities $ (5,658,107) § (7.816,241)

Benefits paid for the year ended September 30, 2012 is net of the additional liability of
approximately $772,000 recorded based on the change in obligation for employees transferring
from Hartford Hospital discussed above.
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9. Post-retirement Benefit Plan (continued)

The weighted-average assumptions used to develop the post-retirement benefit obligation as of
September 30 are as follows:

2013 2012
Discount rate 4.80% 3.85%
Healthcare cost trend rate:
Current year 8.50 8.00
Ultimate 5.00 5.00
Number of years to reach ultimate 7 6

Net periodic benefits costs for the years September 30 consist of the following:

2013 2012
Service cost $ 394911 §$ 316,704
Interest cost 312,324 295,826
Net amortization:
Net actuarial gain - (43,181)
Net periodic benefit cost $ 707,235 § 569,349

The weighted-average assumptions used to determine net periodic benefit costs are as follows for
September 30:

2013 2012
Discount rate 3.85% 4.90%
Health care cost trend rate
Initial rate 8.00 8.50
Ultimate rate 5.00 5.00
Years to ultimate 6 7
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A one-percentage point change in assumed health care cost trend rates would have the following
effect on the post-retirement benetit plan:

One-percentage Point

Increase Decrease
Effect on postretirement benefit obligation $ 130,999 $ (115,297)
Effect on total of service and inferest cost 28,165 (24,558

The Medical Center expects to contribute $170,000 to its post-retirement benefit plan in fiscal
2014,

The Medical Center expects to pay the following benefit payments, which reflect expected future

service as appropriate:
Post-retirement

Benefits
Fiscal year:
2014 $ 170,000
2015 191,000
2016 213,000
2017 246,000
2018 277,000
Years 2019 — 2023 1,901,000
10. Bonds Payable
A summary of long-term debt is as follows:
September 30
2013 2012
Hospital revenue bonds financed with the State
of Connecticut Health and Educational
Facilities Authority (CHEFA)
Series D (4.19% eftective interest rate) $ 39,315,000 $ 40,530,000
39,315,000 40,530,000
Less current portion 1,280,000 1,215,000

$ 38,035,000 $39,315,000
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10. Bonds Payable (continued)

In June 2011, the Medical Center along with the Foundation (the Obligated Group) refinanced
their existing State of Connecticut Health and Educational Facilities Authority (CHEFA) hospital
revenue bonds with variable rate revenue bonds (the Series D Bonds) with a principal amount of
$41,580,000. The Series D Bonds were issued at par and directly placed with one investor. The
investor has committed to holding the bonds for a ten year period, at the end of which, the
investor may put the bonds back to the Obligated Group or extend their holding period at their
discretion. The bonds mature in varying amounts through 2032, with interest rates based on 65%
of LIBOR plus a spread of 1.52%, ranging from [.66% to 1.71% in the current year.

The agreement and related documents provide, among other things, that the Series D Bonds and
any additional bonds will be payable from payments to be made by the Obligated Group and that
it will be obligated to make such payments so long as the Series D Bonds and any additional
bonds are outstanding. The Series D Bonds are collateralized by an interest in revenues of the
Medical Center and a mortgage on the facilities, ground lease, easements and other certain leases
that comprise the overall hospital premises owned by the Medical Center.

Pursuant to the mortgage agreement and related documents, the Obligated Group is required to
meet certain covenants including a days cash on hand, debt to capitalization and a debt service
coverage ratio requirement. At September 30, 2013 and 2012, the Medical Center was in
compliance with the covenants.

The Medical Center is required to make monthly interest and semi-annual principal repayments
for the Series ID Bonds. The next principal payment for the Series D bonds is due on January 1,
2014, Interest paid for 2013 and 2012 was $669,182 and $694,150, respectively.

The carrying value of the bonds payable approximates fair value. The Medical Center classifies
bonds payable in Level 2 of the valuation hierarchy.

Principal payments for the next five years under the CHEFA obligations are as follows:

Year ended September 30:

2014 $ 1,280,000
2015 1,350,000
2016 1,415,000
2017 1,500,000
2018 1,580,000
Agegregate thereafter 32,150,000

$ 39,315,000
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16. Bonds Payable (continued)

In November 2003, the Medical Center entered into an interest rate swap agreement (the 2005
swap) effectively converting $23,700,000 of its then existing variable-rate debt (Series C debt) to
a fixed-rate basis of 3.704% through June 2018. The fair value of the swap (a liability of
$1,359,365 and $1,968,851 at September 30, 2013 and 2012, respectively) is reported in other
long term liabilities. The change in value of $609,486 and $302,775 is reported as a component
of income from investments for the years ended September 30, 2013 and 2012, respectively. The
swap, while serving as an economic hedge, does not qualify for hedge accounting.

Upon the refunding of the Series C debt in June 2011, the Medical Center applied the 2005 swap
against the newly issued Series D debt and entered into a new swap agreement (the 2011 swap),
which along with the 2005 swap, effectively converts all of its outstanding Series D debt to a
fixed-rate basis. The interest rate on the new swap is 4.6138%. The fair value of the 2011 swap
(a liability of $1,193,629 and $2,107,558 as of September 30, 2013 and 2012, respectively) is
reported in other long term Habilities. The change in value of $913,929 and $466,492 for fiscal
2012 is reported as a component of income from investments for the years ended September 30,
2013 and 2012, respectively. The swap, while serving as an economic hedge, does not qualify for
hedge accounting.

The 2011 swap has an embedded option that gives the Medical Center the right to terminate the
swap beginning July 1, 2016, and on the first business day of each month thereafter. If the option
is exercised by the Medical Center, the transaction will terminate and neither party will owe a
termination payment amount. There is no exercise premium.

The following table summarizes the Medical Center’s interest rate swap agreements:

Medical Medical Notional Amount at
Expiration Center Center September 30
Swap Type Date Receives Pays 2013 2012
Series C — Fixed to Floating
(2005 Swap) July 1, 2018 70% of LIBOR 3.70% $ 15,675,000 $18,530,000
Series D - Fixed to Floating
(2011 Swap) ly 1,2032 650, LIBOR +1.52%  4.61% 22,665,000 20,827,000

$ 38,340,000 $39,377.000

The total notional amount differs from the amount outstanding on the debt as a result of the
different amounts that the Medical Center receives. The notional amount of the 2011 swap is
modified to adjust for the differing percentage of LIBOR received under the 2005 swap.

34




Connecticut Children’s Medical Center and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

11. Notes Payable
Notes payable at September 30, 2013 and 2012 consists of the following:

2013

2012

Notes payable to an independent financing company payable in

serni-annual instaliments of $199,606 through October 2013,

interest free b 798,422
Notes payable to an independent financing company payable in

monthly installments of $27,889 through March 2014,

interest free 167,334
Notes payable to a health care equipment manufacturing company

in monthly installments of $18,392 through December 2035, at

4.15% interest. Secured by certain equipment. 471,517
Notes payable to a bank in bi-annual installments of $947,956

through October 2012 at 4.09% interest. Secured by certain

equipment. -
Naotes payable to a bank in monthly installments of $147,233

through October 2018 at 2.85% interest. Secured by certain

equipment. 8,351,736
Notes payable (o a bark in monthly installments of $128,417

through October 2018 at 1.455% interest. Secured by certain

equipment. 9,901,610
Notes payable to a bank in monthly installments of $55,978

through June 2018 at 1.302% interest. Secured by certain

equipment. 3,092,473
Notes payable to a bank in monthly installments of $114,385

through September 2019 at 2.52% interest. Secured by certain

equipment. 7,635,795
Note payable to landlord for leasehold improvements payable in

monthly instailments of $1,431 through August 2019 at 6%.

Unsecured. 85,336
Note payable to a hospital asseciation payable in menthly

installments of $6,529, interest free 169,754
Other notes -

668,809

929,067

9,857,166

8,800,000

97,003

248,102
16,935

30,673,977
Less current portion 5,447,651

20,617,082
3,902,944

$ 25,226,326

$

16,714,138
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Connecticut Children’s Medical Center and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

11. Notes Payable (continued)

The carrying value of the notes payable approximates fair value. The Medical Center classifies
notes payable in Level 2 of the valuation hierarchy.

Interest paid on the notes was $596,530 and $390,009 for the years ended September 30, 2013
and 2012, respectively.

Principal payments on the notes for the next five years are as follows:

2014 $ 5,447,651
2015 5,593,470
2016 5,273,160
2017 5,118,919
2018 5,063,427
Aggregate thereafter 4,177,350

$30,673,977

12. Contingencies

There have been malpractice claims that fall within the Medical Center’s malpractice insurance
which have been asserted against the Medical Center. In addition, there are known incidents that
have occurred through September 30, 2013, that may result in the assertion of claims. Refer to
Note 1.

The Medical Center is a party to various lawsuits incidental to its business. Management does
not believe that the lawsuits will have a material adverse effect on the Medical Center’s
consolidated financial position.

The Medical Center and CCSG, in consultation with their actuaries, record as a liability the
estimate for claims-made malpractice liabilities and the estimate for incurred but not reported
claims. The estimate for incurred but not reported claims, discounted at 4.00% and 2.49%,
totaled approximately $6,101,000 and $6,031,000 at September 30, 2013 and 2012, respectively.
The Medical Center has recorded related insurance recoveries receivable of approximately
$21,855,000 and $21,724,000 at September 30, 2013 and 2012, respectively, in consideration for
the expected insurance recoveries for the total claims-made insurance.

The Medical Center, in consultation with its actuary, records as a liability an estimate of
workers® compensation claims. Such Hability, undiscounted at September 30, 2013 and
discounted at 2.16% at September 30, 2012, totaled approximately $2,065,000 and $2,239,000 at
September 30, 2013 and 2012, respectively.
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Connecticut Children’s Medical Center and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

13. Commitments
Ground Lease

The Medical Center has a ground lease with Hartford Hospital to lease the site on which the
Medical Center stands. The lease term is 99 years beginning November 1, 1993 with an optional
extension for an additional 99-year term.

The Ground Lease was recorded as a prepaid asset in the original amount of $2,900,000 and is
amortized over the term of the lease. The net asset is recorded at $2,387,390 and $2,416,682 as
of September 30, 2013 and 2012, respectively, and is included in other assets in the
accompanying consolidated balance sheets. The lease includes certain covenants which restrict,
among other things, the Medical Center’s ability to be a party to mergers.

Parking Agreement

The Medical Center has a Parking Agreement with Hartford Hospital Real Estate Corporation
(HHREC) for the use of 450 parking spaces on the Hartford Hospital campus. The agreement
continues in full force and effect until the earlier of a written termination of the agreement by the
Medical Center and HHREC or the termination of the ground lease.

14. Operating Leases

Rental and lease expense amounted to $10,507,394 and $9,870,230 for the years ended
September 30, 2013 and 2012, respectively.

The minimum lease commitments under all noncancelable operating leases with initial or
remaining terms of more than one year are as follows:

Fiscal years ending September 30:

2014 $ 9,672,040
2015 9,676,403
2016 8,782,068
2017 7,827,473
2018 6,310,002

$ 42,267,986
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Connecticut Children’s Medical Center and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

15. Functional Expenses

The Medical Center provides health care services to residents within its geographic location
including pediatric care and outpatient surgery. Expenses related to providing these services are
as follows:

Year Ended September 30

2013 2012
Health care services $ 276,723,729 § 261,157,525
General and administrative 67,629,306 56,475,863

S 344,353,035 $ 317,633,388

16. Fair Value of Financial Instruments

The Medical Center calculates fair value of its financial assets and liabilities, when applicable,
based on the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an
orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date. Fair value
measurements are applied based on a unit of account from the Medial Center’s perspective. The
unit of account determines what is being measured by reference to the level at which the asset or
liability is aggregated (or disaggregated). In order to increase consistency and comparability in
fair value measurements, the Medical Center utilizes a fair value hierarchy that prioritizes
observable and unobservable inputs used to measure fair value into three broad levels, which are
described as follows:

Level I — Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets that are accessible at the measurement
date for identical assets or liabilities. The fair value hierarchy gives the highest priority to
Level 1 inputs.

Level 2 — Observable inputs that are based on inputs not quoted in active markets, but
corroborated by market data.

Level 3 — Unobservable inputs are used when little or no market data is available. The fair
value hierarchy gives the lowest priority to Level 3 inputs.
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Connecticut Children’s Medical Center and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

16. Fair Value of Financial Instruments {continued)

A financial instrument’s categorization within the valuation hierarchy is based upon the lowest
level of input that is significant to the fair value measurement. In determining fair value, the
Medical Center utilizes valuation techniques that maximize the use of observable inputs and
minimize the use of unobservable inputs to the extent possible. The Medical Center also
considers counterparty credit risk in its assessment of fair value.

Financial assets and liabilities carried at fair value as of September 30, 2013 are classified in the
table below in one of the three categories described above:

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents $ 3,249,955 § - 3 - % 3,249,955
Fixed income securities * 104,734 - - 104,734
Domestic fixed 13,457,731 - - 13,457,731
[nternaticnal fixed 1,103,498 - - 1,103,498
Marketable equity securitics 447,661 - - 447,661
Domestic equity 18,250,152 - - 18,250,152
International equity 3,298,608 - - 3,298,668
Mutual Funds:
Domestic 7,188,520 — - 7,188,520
International 2,092,701 - - 2,092,701
Multi-Strategy 1,587,134 —- - 1,557,134
Equity:
Domestic growth < 6,131,402 - - 6,131,402
Domestic value © 5,941,957 - - 5,941,957
International *? 6,705,662 - - 6,705,662
Real estate, small cap and other * 223,001 - - 223,001
International equity common trust fund - 6,422,430 - 6,422,430
Domestic equity common trust fund - 10,896,020 — 10,896,020
Fixed income;
International 612,673 — - 612,673
Domestic 4,315,044 - — 4,315,044
Intermediate term © 7,932,577 - - 7,932,577
Global © 1,621,443 - - 1,621,443
Short-term 192,733 - - 192,733
Inflation protected © 824,791 - - 824,791
Commeon Trust Fund - 3,670,663 - 3,670,663
Domestic Fixed Common Trust Fund - 4,445,606 - 4,445,606
Funds held by trustee under revenue
bond agreement * 17,008,322 - - 17,008,322
Fund of funds - 2,275,089 - 2,275,089
Real estate investments - 1,404,193 — 1,404,193
Foundation held funds and
miscellancous other investments @ - 1,880,869 — 1,880,869
Total $ 102,260,359 § 30,994,870 3 — & 133255229
Liabitities
Tnterest rate swap agreements & § - 8§ 2,552,994 § - § 2,552,994
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Connecticut Children’s Medical Center and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

16. Fair Value of Financial Instraments {continued)

Financial assets and liabilities carried at fair value as of September 30, 2012 are classified in the
table below in one of the three categories described above:

Assets
Cash and cash equivalents
Fixed income securities ®
Domestic fixed
International fixed
Marketable equity securities ®
Domestic equity
International equity
Mutual Funds:
Domestic
Intermational
Multi-Strategy
Equity:
Domestic growth ©
Domestic value
International @
Real estate, small cap and other @
International equity common trust fund
Demestic equity common trust fund
Fixed income:
International
Domestic

Intermediate term ©

Global ©
Short-term:
Inflation protected ¥
Common Trust Fund @
Domestic Fixed Common Trust Fund

Funds held by trustee under revenue

bond agreement
Fund of funds
Real estate investments
Foundation held funds and

miscellaneous other investments @
Total

Liabilities

Interest rate swap agreements

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
5 2360811 % — 2,360,811
116,625 - 116,625
16,843,653 - 16,843,653
1,113,280 - 1,113,280
384,452 - 384,452
14,206,651 - 14,206,651
1,618,266 - 1,618,266
10,219,849 - 10,219,849
5,207,625 - 5,207,625
1,090,899 - 1,090,899
9,124,355 - 9,124,355
1,261,127 — 1,261,127
5,907,757 - 5,907,757
150,008 - 150,008
- 2,897.088 2,897,088
- 8,566,520 8,566,520
681,054 — 681,054
5,589,697 - 5,589,697
8,184,672 - 8,184,672
166,339 - 166,339
1.583.873 - 1,583,873
1,229,293 - 1,229.293
- 3,185,770 3,185,770
- 4,484 440 4,484,440
10,408,581 — 10,408,581
- 1,182,225 1,182,225
- 127,362 127,362
— 1,876,472 1,876,472
g 97,448,867 § 22,319,877 118,768,744
$ - 3 4,173,109 4,173,109
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Connecticut Children’s Medical Center and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

16. Fair Value of Financial Instruments (continued)

®  Includes investments in publicly traded fixed income invests, which may include government, municipal or corporate bonds
of varied duration.

)
©

Includes investments in publicly traded stock of domestic corporations.

Includes investrents in domestic and international equity mutual funds and exchange traded funds. Investments are broken
out into the underlying funds’ asset type and investment goals.

The common trust fund secks to gain exposure to large cap U.5. companies by replicating the S&P 500 Tobacco Free Index,
which excludes any company for which tobacco is one of its top five revenue producing industries. There are no liquidity
restrictions as the redemption frequency and notice period is daily.

These funds reflect proceeds from borrowings that are held in trust for the Medical Center’s use. Funds are generally
invested in money market mutual finds and may be drawn on by the Medical Center to purchase capital assets.

®  These funds reflect the value of the Medical Center’s interest in fands held in trust for the Medical Center’s benefit. The
Medical Center receives statements and records its portion of the trusts” statement value,

The value of the Medical Center’s swaps is determined by examining the present value of the future cash flows among other
factors. The Medical Center utilizes an independent third party to calculate the value of the swaps based on all of the
relevant factors.

(@

©]

®©

The following is a description of the Medical Center’s valuation methodologies for assets
measured at fair value. The fair value methodologies are not necessarily indicators of liquidity
but are descriptive of the measures used to arrive at fair value pricing. Fair value for Level 1 is
based upon quoted market prices. Fair value for Level 2 is based on quoted market prices for
similar instruments in active markets, quoted prices for identical or similar instruments in
markets that are not active and model-based valuation techniques for which all significant
assumptions are observable in the market or can be corroborated by observable market data for
substantially the full term of the assets. Inputs are obtained from various sources, including
market participants, dealers and brokers. The methods described above may produce a fair value
that may not be indicative of net realizable value or reflective of future fair values. Furthermore,
while the Medical Center believes its valuation methods are appropriate and consistent with
other market participants, the use of different methodologies or assumptions fo determine the fair
value of certain financial instruments could result in a different estimate of fair value at the
reporting date,

The amounts reported in the tables above exclude assets invested in the Medical Center’s defined
benefit pension plan (Note 8).
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Connecticut

Approval Process for Connecticut Children’s Community Health Needs Assessment

Federal requirements related to community health needs assessments

e Every three years, Connecticut Children’s must conduct a community health
needs assessment which must be approved by the Board of Directors.

» Board approval was given at the September 2013 meeting.

¢ Within six months of Board approval of the assessment, Connecticut Children’s
must develop an improvement plan which also requires Board approval.

» The deadline for this approval is February 15, 2014. The proposed
process is to seek approval of the Community Relations Committee on
behalf of the Board, which can be reported to the full Board at the end of
the month.

Connecticut Children’s Improvement Plan

The Office for Community Child Health (OCCH) represents Connecticut Children’s
community health needs assessment improvement plan. Connecticut Children’s has taken
its commitment to promoting children’s healthy development to a new level through the
establishment of OCCH, which serves as a coordinating entity for the Medical Center’s
existing community-oriented programs. It also functions as an incubator for innovative
ideas that can broaden partnerships between the child health sector and other sectors that
serve children and families to work toward systemic solutions to child health problems.
Ultimately, OCCH will enable the Medical Center to play a role in optimizing the health
of children across a broad array of community venues instead of simply preventing or
treating disease.

Beyond serving as an explicit response to the results of the community health needs
assessment, OCCH will provide Connecticut Children’s with a foundation to operate
effectively in the evolving healthcare marketplace where the expectation is that providers
will keep people healthy rather than only treating them once they are sick. OCCH can
also serve as a national model that permits children’s hospitals to support community-
based programs and promote each child’s optimal healthy development.

February 6, 2014



Current OCCH activities

® Twelve programs housed in the Office of Community Child Health (OCCH) are
doing community-level work.

o The LAMPP Green and Healthy Homes Project positively impacts children’s
health by removing hazards and making their homes healthier, safer places to
be.

o Co-management programs improve children’s health outcomes by teaming
medical experts with pediatric primary care providers to make treatment more
efficient for physicians, more comprehensive, and more convenient for
families.

o OCCH is developing and implementing tools that allow the programs to
measure and report on their performance.

¢ OCCH has a contract with the City of Hartford to write the Maternal and Child
Health blueprint with matching dollars from the Hartford Foundation for Public
Giving.

e The State’s early childhood systems grant initiative is being chaired by OCCH.

e The State Office of Early Childhood requested OCCH’s assistance to build
developmental screening into Connecticut’s Race to the Top grant application.

Resolution for Board Approval

At the February 6, 2014 meeting of the Community Relations Committee, the following
statement will be considered for approval.

On behalf of the Board of Directors of Connecticut Children’s Medical Center, the
Community Relations Committee hereby approves the designation of the Office for
Community Child Health as the implementation plan for the Community Health Needs
Assessment that was approved by the Board at the September 2013 meeting.

February 6, 2014
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